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2.3.2. LIST OF ABBREVIATIONS/ACRONYMS

Acronym Definition

AFS Annual Financial Statements

AGSA Auditor-General of South Africa

ANC African National Congress

APP Annual Performance Plan

AU African Union

BAS Basic Accounting System

CAPEX Capital Expenditure

CARC Cluster Audit and Risk Committee

CFO Chief Financial Officer

CMET Comprehensive Monitoring and Evaluation Tool
CoC Code of Conduct

COGTA Department of Cooperative Governance and Traditional Affairs
COHOD Committee Of Heads Of Departments

CSC Community Service Centres

CWP Community Works Programme

CsD Central Supplier Database

DDA District Development Agency

DDM District Development Model

DORA Division of Revenue Act

DPSA Department of Public Service and Administration
EPWP Expanded Public Works Programme

GREC Governance, Risk and Ethics Committee

GRAP Generally Recognized Accounting Practice

HDI Historically Disadvantaged Individuals

HOA Home Owners Allowance

IDP Integrated Development Plan

IGR Intergovernmental Relations

IYM In Year Monitoring

KZN KwaZulu-Natal

KZN COGTA KwaZulu-Natal Department of Cooperative Governance and Traditional Affairs
KZNTLGA KwaZulu-Natal Traditional Governance and Leadership Act No.5 of 2005
LED Local Economic Development

MEC Member of the Executive Council

MFMA Municipal Finance Management Act

MIG Municipal Infrastructure Grant

MPSA Minister for the Public Service and Administration
MSA Municipal Systems Act

MTEF Medium Term Expenditure Framework

MTSF Medium Term Strategic Framework

NDP National Development Plan

OHS Occupational Health and Safety

PIAS Provincial Internal Audit Services

PFMA Public Finance Management Act

PGDP Provincial Growth and Development Plan

SCM Supply Chain Management

SCOPA Standing Committee on Public Accounts

SDBIP Service Delivery Budget Improvement Plan

SDF Spatial Development Framework

SDG Sustainable Development Goals

SDIP Service Delivery Improvement Plan

SHE Safety, Health and Environmental

SMME Small, Medium and Micro Enterprise

SMS Senior Management Services

SPLUMA Spatial Planning and Land Use Management Act
TAC Traditional Administrative Centres

B Tuberculosis

TC Traditional Council
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2.3.3. FOREWORD BY THE MEC

Mr S.E Hlomuka

MEC for Cooperative Governance
and Traditional Affairs, MPL

| am pleased to present the Annual Report for the 2020/2021 financial year for the Department of Cooperative
Governance and Traditional Affairs. This report gives an overview of the efforts we directed towards empowering
KZN's 54 municipalities and towards ensuring that they are managed optimally. This we have notably achieved against
the backdrop of the Covid-19 pandemic - a global health emergency that has severely disrupted our lives and the
economy since March 2020.

At the outset, | would like to report with pride that the department has received a clean audit for the 2020/2021
financial year. This is a major feat which builds on the clean audit performance in the previous audit cycle. Being able
to manage our own resources is the ultimate recommendation for being able to inspire the same spirit of financial
accountability in the entire sphere of local government in KZN. Our clean audit would not have materialised without
the hard work of our team of officials.

Throughout 2020/2021, the department forged ahead with a range of innovative solutions, including the continuous
assessment of the state of local government embarked uponin 2019 or the deployment of local government specialists
to municipalities. Both of these initiatives have helped to create - and maintain - municipalities that are properly
equipped and capacitated to govern and manage themselves towards long-term viability and sustainability.

Similarly, our rollout, during the year under review, of the District Development Model with the help of all relevant
stakeholders contributed massively towards rationalising local economic development and service delivery at a
district level. This novel development model may be young but its impact is already being felt in local government
institutions which are now beginning to concentrate their planning budgeting and implementation of catalytic projects
atadistrict level.

In the same breath, | would like to report on the completion of the KZN Provincial Water Master Plan during the year
under review. As a department, we are immensely proud of this achievement which is already being lauded as a model
for other provinces in tackling the perennial issue of water provision in municipalities. The plan outlines both the
existing challenges and the long-, medium and short-term solutions for every community in our province.

As for challenges, our assessment of the latest audit outcomes of municipalities has revealed persistently high levels
of unauthorised, irregular, fruitless and wasteful expenditure in a number of municipalities. This calls for renewed
efforts in consequence management and, in response to the urgency, we provided targeted support and the requisite
training for both councillors and municipal officials centred on the work of Municipal Public Accounts Committees.
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Another challenge proved to be poor revenue collection in many municipalities. In some of them, this contributed to
the non-payment of debt owed to Eskom which in turn led to threats of several municipalities facing disconnections
from the national power grid. The department stepped in rapidly to assist municipalities with negotiating affordable
payment plans with Eskom and these have largely eliminated all arrears due to the country's power utility during
2020/2021.

By far the greatest challenge of all came in March 2020 with the outbreak of the Covid-19 pandemic. Apart from the
obvious damage to the socio-economic fabric of KZN, the spread of the novel coronavirus and the related lockdowns
deepened poverty and in many instances also exacerbated various social ills in our communities. From our side as a
department, the pandemic necessitated a major paradigm shift in our priorities and expenditure patterns in 2020/2021.

As | write, we continue to fight the spread of Covid-19 against the backdrop of a national vaccination campaign but,
more importantly, we continue to assist municipalities to discharge their constitutional mandate as providers of basic
services to communities. Our key approach to this global emergency is to provide the kind of targeted support our
municipalities require so that they themselves become problem solvers where in matters most - in the communities
they serve.

Throughout 2020/2021, we also laid the groundwork for the Local Government Elections scheduled to take place in late
2021 or early 2022. Although the elections are primarily the responsibility of the Independent Electoral Commission,
the department plays a supporting role in ensuring that this democratic process unfolds as envisaged. After all, we
believe that municipal elections ultimately enhance the legitimacy of local government among the general public.

Going forward, we will, as a department that supports the sphere of local government, also be working hard to
alleviate the impact of the social unrest that swept through KZN in July 2021 and caused devastation in many of our
municipalities. As always, we will be taking a bottom-up approach, engaging broadly with communities and businesses
and providing support to local government institutions where necessary.

As | conclude, | wish to acknowledge the contribution of our Head of Department, Mr T Tubane, all managers and
employees as well as various stakeholders to our achievements as we look towards economic recovery in a post-
Covid era. Without their dedication and commitment this report would not be an account of the success that it is. | now
have the pleasure of presenting this 2020/2021 Annual Report of KZN Cogta to the Provincial Legislature and all our
stakeholders.

Approved by:

MR. S.E. HLOMUKA - MPL
MEC OF THE DEPARTMENT OF COOPERATIVE GOVERNANCE AND TRADITIONAL AFFAIRS
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2.3.4. DEPUTY MINISTER STATEMENT (if applicable)

This is not applicable for KZN COGTA.
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2.3.5. REPORT OF THE ACCOUNTING OFFICER

Mr T. Tubane

Head of Department for Cooperative

Governance and Traditional Affairs

As the Accounting Officer, it is with a sense of accomplishment that we submit the 2020/21 Annual Report of the
KZN Department of Cooperative Governance and Traditional Affairs (hereafter referred to as the “Department”)
to the Provincial Legislature, Provincial Treasury, the media and the general public. It is also pleasing to mention
that the 2020/21 Annual Report follows a very successful financial year for the Department, as the Auditor-General
rewarded our hard work with a clean audit report for both Vote 11 and for the Traditional Levies and Trust Account. This
achievement echoes the Department's commitment to clean governance.

The synopsis of the 2020/21 Annual Report provides an outline of the key deliverables of the Department in the year
under review. The report indicates that during the reporting period, the Department achieved 93% (103 of 111) planned
annual targets set in the 2020/21 Annual Performance Plan and spent 100% of its allocated budget. The slight under
expenditure of R 56 000 can be attributed to the number of debt written off that was lower than the anticipated
amount. These achievements reverberates the Department’s continued commitment to outstanding performance,
accelerated service delivery and clean governance.

The 2020/21 financial year was an extremely challenging year in the work place and in communities across the world
due to the impact of the Corona-19 pandemic. The Department alone lost 10 of its dedicated and valued employees
in the financial year, which included two senior managers who were pivotal in servicing the institution of traditional
leadership in the Province. However, despite such challenges, the Department remained committed in undertaking all
legally permissible means to ensure clean governance. This included institutionalising specific measures to ensure
the effective implementation of the audit improvement plan. One of such measures, included holding weekly Audit
Warroom meetings (and daily meetings during the audit season) and other monthly Management meetings, in order to
closely monitor the implementation of the audit improvement plan and to unblock challenges immediately when they
were identified. The Department also prioritized the strict implementation of all identified controls in accordance with
all applicable plans.

As we approach the end of the local government electoral term, the Department continues to discharge its
constitutional mandate and responsibility to support, monitor and build the capacity of municipalities in the Province
with diligence, guided by the available resources. In line with the National Development Plan and the Provincial
Growth and Development Plan, economic transformation and job creation remained priorities in the implementation
of departmental programmes. In the 2020/2021 financial year, the Department created 46 316 job opportunities,
including 250 in-service trainees, 45 250 CWP workers, 500 municipal interns, 222 job opportunities through EPWP
infrastructure projects monitoring, 36 infrastructure young professionals, 15 assistants to financial experts deployed
to municipalities and 65 departmental interns. Of these, more than 12 000 are youth, more than 38 000 are females,
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and more than 400 are people living with disabilities.

In an effort to address various challenges in municipalities which often lead to regression in audit outcomes and
governance matters, the Department, in the 2019/20 financial year, undertook an extensive assessment of the state
of local government in the Province. The purpose was to identify key performance areas of focus in the upcoming
financial year, to improve governance, ensure sound financial management and service delivery in municipalities.
The assessment identified 21 municipalities as distressed. In response, targeted Municipal Improvement Plans
were developed for each of the municipalities. Of the 21 municipalities supported with targeted interventions during
2020/2021, a total of 12 municipalities returned to stability. Close monitoring continues in the remaining municipalities
and in municipalities under intervention through weekly Nerve Centre meetings and dedicated support through
departmental Local Government Specialist allocated to each district.

The Department also continued to provide support to municipalities under constitutional intervention. During the
2020/2021 financial year, nine municipalities under intervention were monitored in line with the recovery plans. The
recovery plans monitored include those of Mpofana, Msunduzi, Richmond, uThukela district, Inkosi Langalibalele,
uMzinyathi district, Mtubatuba, eMadlangeni, and Abaqulusi municipalities. The intervention in Richmond was
terminated as the municipality displayed vast improvement. Seven out of these nine municipalities have established
War Rooms to monitor progress on interventions. The other two municipalities, namely, Nquthu and Umkhanyakude,
were also placed under constitutional intervention in the financial year, although the decisions were subsequently met
with some challenges, which have, however, been addressed.

The newly established District Development Model (“DDM") continues to enhance intergovernmental relations to
achieve integrated planning, budgeting and implementation among the three spheres of government with our municipal
districts at the forefront of these efforts. In 2020/2021, the Department facilitated the identification of the catalytic
projects in the context of the DDM. Following the establishment of 11 DDM technical hubs, the process of finalising
joint plans has commenced, which included the finalisation of district profiles and catalytic projects. This resulted in
a joint understanding of the key issues impacting our communities. These issues became the key informants of the
projects that sectors will be implementing. The Covid-19 pandemic delayed the process during 2020/2021 and in
2021/22, the Districts will finalise their list of catalytic projects, which will include provincial registered projects as
per the Infrastructure Master Plan, the IDP and SDF projects, the DGDP projects and the recent Economic Recovery
Projects, which will be subject to review and confirmation by the DDM structures.

The Department continues to monitor the yellow plant equipment provided to various municipalities in need and
which was originally valued at R117,03 million, including graders, water tankers, rollers, excavators, waste trucks, honey
suckers and TLBs. Through this initiative, the Department continues to record speedy delivery of water to communities
with water challenges, especially in Ugu, uThukela and Amajuba.

The Department also successfully completed the state of service delivery infrastructure assessment in August 2020,
which was aimed at assessing the state of existing water, sanitation and electricity infrastructure in each district and
the metro. In the process, approximately 15 000 infrastructure sites or installations were physically assessed and 75
000 condition assessment reports were produced and digitally captured regarding the various components at these
sites. The assessment was at a cost of R100-million. Its results form a key component of the KZN Provincial Water
Master Plan that has been developed by the Department and which is a first of its kind. It contains an analysis of the
current level of access and available water services in each ward in the province, an evaluation of the current demand
and future trends, the estimates of projected and future demand (up to 2050), an analysis of available water resources
focused on the smaller dams, and an extensive assessment of the condition of existing water infrastructure. The
findings revealed that approximately 425000 households in the Province still lack access to water via installed water
infrastructure. The plan identifies the municipal wards where access is most limited and where efforts and resources
need .to be directed.

The KZN Provincial Water Master Plan also demonstrates that the current re-instatement cost for dysfunctional
water, sanitation and electricity infrastructure across the province is approximately R11- billion. The Department is
now in possession of the facts on the ground and has ascertained the required budget attached to the immediate as
well as long-term needs. This has placed the Department in a better position to lobby for funding and amendments to
the national fiscal policy priorities in the 2021 /22 financial year.

GROWING KWAZULU-NATAL TOGETHER V




Annual Report 2020-2021
Kwazulu-Natal Department of Cooperative Governance and Traditional Affairs

The Department also made available a grant of R84-million to various Water Service Authorities to accelerate the

delivery of waterinsome hotspots. This included acceleration projects in Ugu district, focusing on the Mtamvuna pump
station upgrade of electricity supply to the value of R14-million, the installation of the salt containment berm on the
Umzimkhulu river in Ugu district, additional 30 boreholes for Harry Gwala district to the value of R15-million, upgrade
of water to the royal palaces to the value of R1.9-million and another R2.3-million for Amajuba district to address
urgent water challenges in eMadlangeni and Dannhauser. In partnership with MISA, the Department is also working on
the Abaqulusi-Emondlo refurbishment of the WWTW to address compliance issues. A budget of R20-million was made
available for this project, which is underway.

In2020/2021, the Department rehabilitated 11 TACs in Umnini Trust, lsimahle, Khabazela, Ximba, Maphumulo, Manyavu,
Cele P, Chwezi, Amangwane, Thoyana, and Khumalo (llembe) to ensure improved functionality of numerous Traditional
Councils across the province. To facilitate public access to government services, two new Community Service Centres
are being completed at Umvoti (Amatimatolo) and Maphumulo (Mvozane) at a combined cost of R23.9-million and will
be operational in 2021/2022.

Two Digital Centres at Bergville and Kwambonambi were also completed and are operational in collaboration with the
Moses Kotane Institute. Their contribution is towards youth technology upskilling, broader economic development and
41R implementation. The Community Development Centres also played a pivotal role in the fight against the Covid-19
pandemic by providing conduits for social relief awareness in addition to access to mobile clinics.

The Department continues to support Traditional Leadership in order for the sector to provide effective support to
the communities. Following the Departmental assessment of 287 Traditional Councils in the Province to identify areas
requiring intensive support, the Department continues to implement support plans developed for each Traditional
Council to provide interventions towards self-sustainability and competency. A total of 13 family trees were also
successfully updated in order to address some of the prevalent succession disputes. These included the Khanyile,
Dlamini/Setuse, Shabalala, Dlamini/Makhuzeni, Matheni, Mpungose, Mkhize, Mkhulise, Molefe, Nkwanayana, Zulu/
Madzikane, Mabaso and Mdluli family trees. The Department is continuing to dedicate efforts in ensuring that all other
prevalent succession disputes are resolved.

TheDepartmenthas also continued toattend to the outstandingissues raised by the Traditional Councils and Amakhosi,
such as the payment of sitting allowances for 1690 Traditional Council members and the payment of outstanding
increment for izinduna. Various meetings were held in the 2020/21 financial year with the affected National Ministers
and their Departments in an effort to finding a workable way forward.

With the above said, the Department continues to remain committed to ensuring the fulfilment of its constitutional
and legislative mandates. The municipalities and the institutions of traditional leadership are central within these
mandates. | wish to thank the Executive Authority for the trust placed on me as Accounting Officer of this Department.
Inaddition, | also wish to extend appreciation to the management and staff of the Department as they were responsible
for driving all the achievements in the 2020/21 financial year. We also appreciate the support and guidance from the
KwaZulu-Natal Legislature Oversight Committees, including the Cooperative Governance and Traditional Affairs
Portfolio Committee, the Standing Committee on Public Accounts, the Audit Committee as well as the KwaZuluNatal
Provincial Treasury as our partner.

Approval and sign off

D/
MR. T. TUBANE
HEAD OF DEPARTMENT

DEPARTMENT OF COOPERATIVE GOVERNANCE AND TRADITIONAL AFFAIRS
VOTEn
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2.3.6. STATEMENT OF RESPONSIBILITY AND CONFIRMATION OF ACCURACY FOR
THE ANNUAL REPORT

To the best of my knowledge and belief, | confirm the following:
Allinformation and amounts disclosed throughout the annual report are consistent.
The annual report is complete, accurate and is free from any omissions.

The annual report has been prepared in accordance with the guidelines on the annual report as issued by National
Treasury.

The Annual Financial Statements (Part E) have been prepared in accordance with the modified cash standard and the
relevant frameworks and guidelines issued by the National Treasury.

The Accounting Officer is responsible for the preparation of the annual financial statements and for the judgements
made in this information.

The Accounting Officer is responsible for establishing, and implementing a system of internal control that has been
designedto provide reasonable assurance as to the integrity and reliability of the performance information, the human
resources information and the annual financial statements.

The external auditors are engaged to express an independent opinion on the annual financial statements.

In my opinion, the annual report fairly reflects the operations, the performance information, the human resources
information and the financial affairs of the department for the financial year ended on 31 March 2021.

MR. THANDO TUBANE
HEAD OF DEPARTMENT
COOPERATIVE GOVERNANCE AND TRADITIONAL AFFAIRS
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2.3.7. STRATEGIC OVERVIEW

Vision

Capable and Cooperative Governance for Sustainable Service Delivery.

"KZN COGTA will coordinate and foster cooperation amongst governance institutions and build capacity to accelerate delivery of high quality

services to communities”.

Values

VALUE

DEFINITION

Transparency, integrity, professionalism and
objectivity

Allowing service beneficiaries and staff to ask questions and responding to their
enquiries honestly, frankly and timeously.

A high standard of fiscal discipline and accountability

All expenditure be accounted for and be aligned to departmental objectives.

Value for money

Adding value to the lives of service beneficiaries.

Open communication and consultation

Listening to, taking account of the views and paying heed to the needs of service
beneficiaries, when deciding what services should be provided.

Respect for staff and investment in them as a valued
asset

Treating staff with consideration and respect and assigning development
programmes in line with the Department's objectives and providing a wellness
programme.

Recognition of performance excellence

Rewarding and recognising staff for good performance.

Service excellence through teamwork, sound planning

and committed implementation

Support programmes developed by the Department are designed and monitored
to impact on service beneficiaries.

GROWING KWAZULU-NATAL TOGETHER
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2.3.8. LEGISLATIVE AND OTHER MANDATES

CONSTITUTIONAL MANDATE
The following Sections of the Constitution of Republic of South Africa, 1996 stipulate mandates of the Department of
Cooperative Governance and Traditional Affairs:

Section139 provides for provincial interventionin local government. This intervention in municipalities, includes
the issuing of directives, and managing interventions by the Provincial Executive Council in accordance with the
provisions of section139(1) (a), (b) and (c);

Section 154 determines that provincial governments must provide support and strengthen the capacity of
municipalities to manage their own affairs, to exercise their powers and to perform their functionsinaccordance
with the provisions of section 154(1) and (2);

Section 155(5) and (6) determines the types of municipalities in KwaZulu-Natal, and establishes municipalities
in KwaZulu-Natal, thereafter the Municipalities, by legislative and other measures, must be monitored and
supported, in addition to which the Department must promote the development of local government capacity,
to enable municipalities to perform their functions and manage their own affairs; and

Section 155 (7) stipulates that provincial governments have legislative and executive authority to see to the
effective performance by municipalities of their functions in respect of matters listed in Schedules 4 and 5, by
regulating the exercise by municipalities of their executive authority referred to in section 156(1).

Chapter 12 of the Constitution of the Republic of South Africa, 1996 recognises the institution of  traditional
leadership and emphasises the significant role it plays in preserving the customs of traditional communities.
It further defines the institution as an organ of state that justifies its place in the democratic dispensation
especially inrelation to governance issues.

LEGISLATIVE MANDATES

The Department administers the following legislations:

L]

Local Government: Municipal Systems Act, 2000 (Act No. 32 of 2000)

Local Government: Municipal Structures Act, 1998 (Act No. 117 0f 1998)

Local Government: Municipal Financial Management Act, 2003 (Act No. 53 of 2003)
Local Government: Municipal Property Rates Act, 2004 (Act No. 6 of 2004)

Local Government Demarcation Act, 1998 (Act No. 6 of 2004)

Local Government Municipal Electoral Act, 2000 (Act No. 27 of 2000)

Traditional Leadership and Governance Framework Act, 2003 (Act No. 41 of 2003)
The National House of Traditional Leaders Act 2009 (Act No. 22 of 2009)

The KwaZulu-Natal Traditional Leadership and Governance Act 2005 (Act Np. 5 of 2005)
The White Paper on Traditional Leadership

Disaster Management Act, 2002 (Act No. 57 of 2002)

Spatial Planning and Land Use Management Act, 2013: (Act No. 16 of 2013)
Infrastructure Development Act, 2014 (Act No. 23 of 2014)

Municipal Fiscal Powers and Functions Act, 2007 (Act No.12 of 2007)

Remuneration of Public Office Bearers Act, 1998 (Act No. 20 0f 1998)
KwaZulu-Natal Planning and Development Act, 2008 (Act No. 6 of 2008)
KwaZulu-Natal Pounds Act, 2006 (Act No. 3 of 2006)

KwaZulu-Natal Cemeteries and Crematoria Act, 1996 (Act No. 32 of 2000)
KwaZulu-Natal Determination of Types of Municipalities Act, 2000 (Act No. 7 of 2000)
KwaZulu-Natal Traditional Leadership and Governance Act, 2005 (Act No. 5 of 2005)
Fire Brigade Services Act, 1987 (Act No. 99 of 1987)
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POLICY MANDATES

Policy mandates in the past created the parameters within which laws are developed. For example, the White Paper on
Developmental Local Government created the policy environment for the development of the Municipal Structures,
Systems, Financial Management and Intergovernmental Relations Acts. Policy mandates are also associated with
policy pronouncements such as: The National Development Plan (NDP), Medium Term Strategic Framework (MTSF) and

the Provincial Growth and Development Plan (PGDP) which then enhance the mandate for Cooperative Governance.

Sustainable Development Goals (SDG)
Department contributes to the following Sustainable Development Goals:

*  SDG1:EndPoverty

*  SDGE5:Gender Equality

*  SDG6: Clean water and sanitation

*  SDG7: Affordable and clean energy

*  SDG8:Decent work and economic growth

*  SDG9:Infrastructure, industrialization and innovation
*  SDG10: Reduce inequality

*  SDG11: Sustainable cities and communities

*  5SDG13: Climate action

*  SDG16: Peace, justice and strong institutions

*  SDG17:Strengthened partnerships for goals

African Union Agenda 2063

African Union Agenda is a “global strategy to optimise the use of Africa's resources for the benefits of all Africans”
(African Union Agenda 2063, 2015:1). It is a robust plan based on Pan Africanism and Renaissance with the intentions
of addressing past injustice, learning from the lessons of the past. At the same time, build a bright future for the
continent. African Union (AU) commits itself to Pan African vision of “an integrated, prosperous and peaceful Africa,
driven by its own citizens and representing a dynamic in the international arena” (African Union Agenda 2063, 2015:1).

COGTA has an obligation towards goal 7 of the AU Agenda 2063, environmentally sustainable and climate resilience
and natural disasters preparedness and prevention.

GROWING KWAZULU-NATAL TOGETHER
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National Development Plan (NDP)
The National Development Plan is a plan for South Africa and provides a broad strategic framework to guide key
choices and actions in order to eliminate poverty, reduce inequality and unemployment by 2030. The NDP approach
draws extensively on the notion of capabilities, active citizenry and inclusive economy, enhancing the capacity of the
state, and promoting leadership and partnerships throughout society. As with the Freedom Charter, NDP calls on our
people to be part of an active citizenry and to take greater collective responsibility for their own development.
COGTA contributes to the delivery of the following chapters of the NDP:

*  Chapter 4: Economic infrastructure

»  (Chapter 5:Environmental sustainability and resilience

»  (Chapter 6:Inclusive rural economy

*  (Chapter 8: Transforming Human Settlements

*  Chapter13: Building safer communities

»  (Chapter15: Nation building and social cohesion

African National Congress (ANC) 2019 Election Manifesto

The 2019 ANC Election Manifesto pursues the vision of the NDP and seeks to address the triple challenges of
unemployment, poverty and inequality. The commitments contained in the manifesto are in the spirit of “Thuma Mina"
and aims to provide a better life for all. The seven priorities of the manifesto have been categorised as follows:

»  Transforming the economy to serve all the people
*  Advancing social transformation

*  Security and comfort for all

*  Safe communities, safe lives

*  (apable, honest government

* Anationunitedin diversity

*  South Africa. Africa and the world

Medium Term Strategic Framework (MTSF) 2019 - 2024

The 2019-24 MTSF represent priorities derived from the Manifesto of the ruling party

The MTSF identifies key areas, priorities, or goals for implementation by the 6th Administration. The goals are as
follows:

» (apable, Developmental & Honest Government
*  Economyand Jobs
»  Education, Skills and Health
*  Social Wage
*  Spatial Development & Human Settlements, Local Government
*  Social Cohesion and Safe Communities
*  Africa&The World
The precondition for successful implementation or the inhibitors is highly anchored on the following:
*  Energy Supply risk from ESKOM and high cost of electricity
*  Supply of water and high cost of Water
*  Access toRail particularly branch line network
*  Access togoodroad infrastructure
*  (Good Governance at State Owned and Public Entities
* Implement Climate Change Adaptation and Mitigation
»  Establish Economic Regulators in Water &Transport Sectors
The MTSF further identified Women, Youth and People Living with Disabilities as priority for the 6" Administration.
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Provincial Growth and Development Plan (PGDP)

The KwaZulu-Natal Provincial Growth and Development Plan (PGDP) is a comprehensive document that addresses
the enormous triple challenge of poverty, inequality and unemployment. The PGDP espouses the Provincial vision
that KwaZulu-Natal will be a prosperous Province with a healthy, secure and skilled population, acting as a gateway
to Africa and the World. This is a long-term plan, which sets ambitious but achievable targets that will be realised by
the year 2035. The National Development Plan guides the Department's operations and expressed in the Provincial
Growth and Development Plan as outlined in the strategic goals and objectives below.

STRATEGIC GOALS OBJECTIVES

* Develop and promote the agricultural potential of KZN

 Enhance sectoral development through trade investment and business retention

Enhance spatial economic development

Improve the efficiency, innovation and variety of government-led job creation programmes
Promote SMME and entrepreneurial development

Enhance the Knowledge Economy

Improve Early Childhood Development, Primary and Secondary Education
Human Resource Development  Support Skills alignment to Economic Growth
Enhance youth and adult skills development and life-long learning

Eradicate poverty and improve social welfare services

Enhancing Health of Communities and Citizens

Safeguard Sustainable Livelihoods & Food Security

Promote Sustainable Human Settlements

Enhancing Safety & Security

Advance Social Cohesion and social capital

Promote Youth, Gender and Disability Advocacy & the Advancement of Women

Development of Ports and Harbours Seaports and Airports

Development of Road & Rail Networks

Development of ICT Infrastructure

Ensure availability and sustainable management of water and

sanitation for all

Ensure access to affordable, reliable, sustainable and modern energy for all
Enhance KZN waste management capacity

Enhance resilience of ecosystem services
Environmental Sustainability » Expand the application of green technologies
Adapt and respond to climate change

Strengthen Policy, Strategy Co-ordination and Intergovernmental Relations (IGR)
Building Government Capacity

Eradicate Fraud & Corruption

Promote Participative, Facilitative & Accountable Governance

Enhance the resilience of new and existing cities, towns and rural

* nodes, ensuring equitable access to resources, social and economic opportunities

* Ensure integrated land management use across the Province, ensuring equitable access to goods and
services, attracting social and financial investment

Inclusive Economic Growth

Human And Community Development

Infrastructure Development

Governance and Policy

Spatial Equity

KZN Poverty Eradication Master Plan

KZN Poverty Eradication Master Plan is a programme adopted by KZN government. The plan aims to ensure that
government in partnership with all non-governmental partners work together to eradicate poverty through Operation
Sukuma Sakhe. The KwaZulu-Natal Poverty Eradication Master Plan regards agriculture to be the principal driving
force for rural economies in the Province. The plan focus on the five strategic pillars. These five strategic pillars include
Social security, Agriculture, Enterprise development and Skills development.

Back to Basics
The government launched the “Back to Basics programme” with the theme of “Serving Our Communities Better” and
with the objective of ensuring a focused and strengthened local government by getting the basics right, providing basic
services efficiently and effectively and in a caring manner.
The five pillars of the programme are:

*  Putting People First: Listening and communicate

*  Adequate and community orientated service provision

* Good governance and transparent administration

*  Sound financial management and accounting

* Robust institutions with skilled and capable staff.

The Back to Basics transformational agenda recognises that there are widely divergent levels of performance
between different categories of municipalities - in terms of services, public engagement, good governance, financial

GROWING KWAZULU-NATAL TOGETHER
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management and technical capacity. The aim is to encourage all municipalities to become positively functional centres
of good governance. There was also a need to set the proper standards for municipal performance.

Priority 1: For those municipalities in a dysfunctional state, the aim was to provide support to them to perform
at the very least the basic functions of local government. This will be through the monitoring of applicable
policies and legislation and monitoring of performance to ensure accountability.

Priority 2: For those municipalities who are functional but are not doing enough in critical areas of service
delivery, they will receive support for them to progress to a higher path. Here the focus will be providing
support to build strong municipal administrative systems and processes as well as to oversee the filling of
administrative positions.

Priority 3: Supported municipalities that are performing well to maintain their status as well as encouraged
to move beyond the basics and transform the local space economy and integrate and densify communities to
improve sustainability.

Priority 4: Monitored municipalities inrespect of their response to fraud and corruption in order to ensure that
these practices are rooted out.
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2.3.9. ORGANISATIONAL STRUCTURE
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2.310. ENTITIES REPORTING TO THE MEC

There are no entities reporting to the MEC as indicated in the table below:

Name of Entity

Legislative Mandate

Financial Relationship

Nature of Operations

Nil

Nil

Nil

Nil
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2.47. AUDITOR GENERALS REPORT: PREDETERMINED OBJECTIVES

The AGSA currently performs certain audit procedures on the performance information to provide reasonable
assurance in the form of an audit conclusion. The audit conclusion on the performance against predetermined
objectives is included in the report to management, with material findings being reported under the Predetermined
Objectives heading in the Report on other legal and regulatory requirements section of the auditor's report.

Refer to page 123 of the Report of the Auditor General, published as Part E: Financial Information.

2.4.2. OVERVIEW OF DEPARTMENTAL PERFORMANCE

Service Delivery Environment

The 2020/21 financial year unfolded during the global Covi-19 pandemic - the single biggest challenge we have had
to face as a country, province and the Department since the advent of democracy in 1994. The outbreak of Covid-19
pandemic necessitated a massive reprioritisation of all available resources through the implementation of cost-

cutting exercise on our programmes.

The Department implemented cost-cutting exercise to restore the sustainability of the provincial focus without
compromising on our key priorities to facilitate the rollout of basic services such as water, that was essential during
the fight against the spread of Covid-19. The budget resource allocation continues to shrink, pressuring for efficient
use resources but still maximize productivity with the little resources at our disposal.

The municipalities felt the socio-economicimpact of Covid-19 as it affected their revenue collection significantly, while
they had the responsibility to maintain the increasing demand for water and electricity. Unfortunately, the debt owed
to municipalities drastically increased because consumers could not afford to pay for water and electricity services.
The municipalities further fell back on their payments for water with the Water Boards and electricity with ESKOM.

Amidst the turbulence period brought about the Covid-19 pandemic on government operations, the Department
continued with its developmental trajectory to ensure equitable access to basic services. Water remains a basic need
for our communities. Therefore, the completion of the Provincial Water Master Plan was a priority. It will be important
for all stakeholders to cooperate towards institutionalizing lasting solutions in addressing water challenges by
prioritizing the implementation of the Water Master Plan. The Department further developed and implemented the
Water intervention programme to address water challenges.

Consistent availability of Electricity is central to job creation and economic growth. It was this reason that the
Department had to focus on addressing the electricity challenges facing the municipalities with the payment of debt
owed to ESKOM. The Department facilitated successful engagements with the municipalities and ESKOM to support
the municipalities for the benefit of the communities.

The Premier, Hon. Zikalala is the State of the Province Address, said, “We must quicken the tempo to lift our physical
recovery, our emotional recovery, our economic recovery and create jobs. The successful implementation of CWP,
Expanded Public Works Programme and various infrastructure related projects were central to the economic recovery.
The Department is committed to the development of unemployedyouthinthe Province inorder to ensure sustainability
of the agenda of a capable state. As a result, the Department continue to implement internships programme and
bursary programme to benefit the youth and women to work in the Department and in the municipalities.

The Department always remain committed to ensure good governance and sound financial management. The Audit
Outcomes of 2019/20 proved this correct by achieving a clean audit from the Auditor-General. To emulate the similar
success, the Department successfully implemented the Financial Expert Programme to support the municipalities
to improve their audit outcomes. Furthermore, the Department made serious strides on the implementation of the
District Development Model with the required structures developed and launched.

Infrastructure development is a catalyst for economic growth and future investment. Following the enforcing of the
lockdown regulations, the Department had to accelerate water and sanitation provision. As a result, the Department
successfully facilitated the sanitization of all municipal and traditional community spaces and public transport
facilities.
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Service Delivery Improvement Plan
The Department has completed and implemented a Service Delivery Improvement Plan. The tables below highlight the
service delivery plan and the actual achievements.

Main services and standards

Key Service 1

Main services Beneficiaries Current/actual |Desired standard | Actual achievement

standard of of service
service

Support and Municipalities 13 Water Service | Support 31 Assessments for the state of infrastructure in municipalities

strengthen Authorities municipalities was completed in the 2" quarter of 2020/21 FY. Water

capacity of were supported | inimplementing | masterplan was completed and presented to the Office of the
municipalities in 201718 FY infrastructure Premier

to effectively withyardwater | plans

deliver connections Strengthen the Project steering committee meetings were held in Big 6 Hlabisa

infrastructure and provision capacity of 31 LM (Ekuphindisweni/Gabadela projects), Mzumbe LM (Siphofu

services to of basiclevelof | mynicipalitiesto | project), Msinga (mzweni projects) and eNdumeni LM (Fankomo
the required sanitation. efficiently deliver | project)

standards 53 municipalities | irfrastructure For COGTA in-house programme, DRT approvals were achieved

weremonitored | caryices for the Abaqulusi ward 2,3 and Jozini ward 4 electrification
on the delivery projects
of infrastructure COGTA supported Eskom in the stakeholder coordination for
asrequired the implementation of the Ariadne-Venus 400KV transmission
standards line that spans through Inkosi Langalibalele, Mpofana, mngeni,
Msunduzi and Richmond LMs
COGTA, in collaboration with the Office of the Premier held a
community meeting in Abaqulusi ward 1(Louwsburg) addressing
the electricity related public protest issues
Monitor 31 53 municipalities were monitored as per collated data set.
municipalities
onthe
implementation
of infrastructure
delivery
programmes
53 municipalities | 51 Municipalities were supported with Municipal Infrastructure
supported Grant (MIG)
withthe
implementation
of the Municipal
Infrastructure
Grant
Batho Pele arrangements with beneficiaries (Consultation access etc.)

Current/actual Desired arrangements Actual achievements

arrangements

Consultation Consultation will be done through the 11 District | Coordinating structures are convened at provincial and district level
IGR forums to share water, sanitation, electricity, roads, and other infrastructure

related programmes, progress and challenges.

Courtesy Respond and acknowledge to municipal queries | The coordinating structures are utilised to resolve challenges and
within 7 working days. provide intervention on issues related to municipal infrastructure

Access Review and publish a step-by-step guideline The department supported Municipalities with compliance to
to assist 31 municipalities with infrastructure | Division of Revenue Act (DORA). The department continues to
planning circulated at IGR forums and Action provide support with the preparation of payment schedules and
Work Groups drawdowns to ensure MIG transfers are aligned with municipal

implementation plans, project readiness, municipal budgets and
provincial targets.

Information Information should be shared with Monthly meeting are held to support municipalities with project
municipalities 7 days before meetings via planning, financial performance, service delivery, compliance
e-mails reporting and other conditions relating to infrastructure service

delivery.

Openness & Provide quarterly progress and feedback to Reports are shared with stakeholders in the coordinating forums.

Transparency stakeholders and beneficiaries on projects
implemented.

Redress 100% of municipal infrastructure issues 100% of remedial actions were monitored for implementation
resolved.

Value for money 100% of municipalities completing projects and | 28.22% completed connections and 60% achieved for the
submitting close out reports within timeframe | massification project
and budget.

GROWING KWAZULU-NATAL TOGETHER




Annual Report 2020-2021

Kwazulu-Natal Department of Cooperative Governance and Traditional Affairs

Key Service 2
Main services Beneficiaries Current/actual standard of service | Desired standard of | Actual achievement
service
Provide support for Municipalities Sections Cregarding Batho Pele Support 54 54 Municipalities were supported

community development
to municipalities and
institutions of traditional
leadership

was assessed on the draft IDPs for
2018/2019 financial year utilising the
IDP Framework Guideline & Criteria
issued to assess all municipalities.
17 municipalities indicated to have
aBatho Pele policy and procedure
manual as well as a Service

Delivery Charter and Standards.

10 municipalities indicated to have
an Service Delivery Improvement
Plan (SDIP) in place and 12 indicated
to have identified a service to be
improved.

municipalities with

the implementation
of Service Delivery

Charter and Service
Standards

with the implementation of SDIP,
Service Delivery Charter and
Service Standards in the year
2020/21FY through a workshop
and through the Provincial BP
Forum

Batho Pele arrangements with beneficiaries (Consultation access etc.)

Current/actual
arrangements

Desired arrangements

Actual achievements

Consultation

1X quarterly Forum with Municipal BP/ Complaints Officer

Forums were held with municipal/ complaints officers
per quarter of 2020/21FY.

Forum meetings will be utilized to share information
relevant to the successfulimplementation of BP at Local
Government level.

Courtesy Respond to Municipal BP/ Complaints Officers queries Over and above the 7 days standards, queries related
within 7 working days to Batho Pele are addressed at the COGTA provincial
Rapid Response and Integrated Complaints Forum and
the Provincial BP Forum.
Access Allocate and provide contact details of staff to support 54 | Contact details were shared with all municipal BP
municipalities on the implementation of Service Charter | coordinators.
and SDIP
Information Annual municipal Batho Pele learning network and the Information of the implementation of BP and Service

Delivery Improvement Plan was shared at the Provincial
BP Forum on the 25-26% March 2021.

Batho Pele arrangements with beneficiaries (Consultation access etc.)

Current/actual arrangements

Desired arrangements

Actual achievements

Openness & Transparency

IDP assessment reports shared with BP/
Complaints Officers on the status of BP at Local
Government level

Reports on the status of municipalities were shared
with coordinators at the quarterly Rapid Response and
Integrated Complaints Forum.

Redress

100% of feedback surveys from municipalities
analysed and communicated to municipal BP/
Complaints Officers

Feedback is provided to municipalities at the level of
the Rapid Response and Integrated Complaints Forum.

Value for money

100% of municipalities implementing BP
Programmes

63.6% of municipalities are implementing BP
programmes.

Service delivery information tool

Current/actual information tools

Desired information tools

Actual achievements

Comprehensive Monitoring and Evaluation Tool (CMET)

CMET dashboard

10 Electronic dashboards implemented

omplaints mechanism

Current/actual complaints mechanism

Desired complaints mechanism

Actual achievements

The department utilises various sources of complaints
mechanism as established by the policy mainly through
complaints receive telephonically, suggestion boxes and
Presidential hotline

Electronic complaints system

The electronic complaints system has

not been implemented, however, the
department is utilising a manual system

of recording complaints that are received
through e-mail, telephone, social media
sites of the department and walk-ins. These
arerecorded on aregister.
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Organisational environment
The Department is structured around four programmes, which are as follows.

Programme 1: Administration - is the support service for the other three Programmes by ensuring that staff in
the Department are capacitated to perform their functions.

Programme 2:Local Governance -responsible for supporting Local Government structures in the municipalities
on governance, administration, and financial management, legislative mandates of the municipalities, public
participation, and capacity building and monitoring the performance of the municipalities.

Programme 3: Development and Planning - responsible to provide planning and development support to the
municipalities in KwaZulu-Natal through implementing programmes to accelerate service delivery in the
communities. This include providing support related to disaster management, infrastructure for basic services,
spatial planning and enhancing Local Economic Development.

Programme 4: Traditional Affairs - support the Institutions of Traditional leadership on governance, conflict
management, partnerships and participation on Municipal Councils in terms of Section 81 of the Municipal
Structures Act 1998 (Act No.117 0f 1998).

As of 31 March 2021 KZNCOGTA had a total of 1218 filled posts. Males constitute 39.5% (481) while females constitute
60.5% (737) of the workforce. At the senior management level males constitutes 35% (19/53) and females is 64%
(34/53). The recruitment and selection processes of the Department are categorically focused towards achieving the
employment levels in accordance with the Department of Public Service and Administration (DPSA) Transformation
targets.

Going forward, the Department will continue to focus on the following areas of employment policy or practice barriers,
to drive the achievement of our employment equity targets as stipulated in the Employment Equity Plan; recruitment
procedures, appointments, training and development, promotions, succession and experience planning, and retention

of designated personnel.

RACE/GENDER PER SALARY LEVEL AS AT 31 MARCH 2021 POST STATUS INFORMATION

1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
2 n 4 0 0 0 0 0 0 15 15 0 15 0
3 28 27 0 0 0 0 0 0 55 55 6 61 0
4 3 16 0 0 0 0 0 0 19 19 3 22 1
5 82 5l 1 1 3 2 1 1 142 142 n 153 12
6 275 153 1 0 1 1 4 1 436 436 6 442 2
7 70 20 1 0 8 2 4 0 105 105 12 ny 5
8 50 42 5 1 6 5 7 0 16 16 7 123 3
9 32 19 4 0 4 2 1 0 62 62 16 78 2
10 24 10 1 0 7 5 4 6 57 57 3 60 3
n 25 27 ] 1 3 6 2 2 67 67 17 84 0
12 23 41 0 1 9 8 2 7 91 91 8 99 2
13 17 n 1 0 4 1 2 1 37 37 10 47 0
14 7 4 0 0 1 0 1 0 13 13 3 16 0
15 1 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 2 2 1 3 0
16 0 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 1 1 0 1 0
TOTAL |648 427 |15 4 46 32 28 18 1218 1218 103 1321 30
Disability target 2%
SMS Target for Female 50%
All level target for Female 54%
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QLFS 4-2017

African Female 42.84%
African Male 43.72%
Coloured Female 0.72%
Coloured Male 1.01%
Indian Female 3.32%
Indian Male 4.93%
White Female 1.36%
White Male 2.10%
Total 100%

It is the responsibility of the Department to organise itself in a manner that will maximise service delivery whilst
fulfilling its mandate. The Department has examined its internal organizational environment and agrees that it

needs to reconfigure its working arrangement to enhance the responsibility of co-ordination within and outside
the Department. This environmental change will have very significant impact in the next five years. With the new

reconfigured arrangement, the Department anticipates becoming more vigorously responsive to the needs of its
clients. In addition, filling of critical posts remains critical for COGTA. Continuous capacitating of employees as per
Personal Development Plans will work towards improving the service delivery.

Key policy developments and legislative changes
There has been no major changes to relevant policies or legislation that affected our operations during the reporting
period under review besides the Covid-19 outbreak.

11
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2.4.3. PROGRESS TOWARDS ACHIEVEMENT OF INSTITUTIONAL IMPACT AND
OUTCOMES

COGTA is committed ensure that Local Government and Traditional Institutions improve their functionality. The
main aim is to achieve the impact of “Sustainable, responsive and accountable Local Government and Traditional
Institutions”

COGTA aim to realize this impact over five years through achieving the following outcomes:

a) |Improved municipal and traditional institutional capacity
b) Improved coordination of service delivery
¢) Improvedinstitutional capacity.

Impact Statement | Outcomes Outcome Indicators Baseline |2021 5Year |Comments
Actual Target
sustainable, 1. Improved 1.Number of municipalities with |9 9 54 Eight municipalities recorded
responsive and municipal and improved audit outcomes improvement in their audit
accountable Local | traditional outcomes. One municipality
Government institutional maintained the clean audit
and Traditional capacity and no further improvement is
Institutions possible.
2. Number of municipalities 9 10 0 Council resolved to terminate
under statutory interventions statutory intervention to
one municipality, extended
for eight municipalities and
resolved for additional two
municipalities to be under
statutory interventions during
the financial year.
3.Number of Traditional New - 307 *The process of assessing the
Institutions with improved functionality of the TC was not
functionality completed was not completed
for 2020/21 financial year.
2. Improved 4.Number of municipalities New -* 54 *The process of reconciling
coordination of increasing households with data onbasic services
service delivery | access tobasic services provision was not completed
due to certain important data
that was not readily available
for assessment.
3. Improved 5.Number of Departmental 0 1 5 Department achieved clean
institutional Clean Audit outcomes achieved audit outcomes on AFS,
capacity Performance Information and
Trustand Levies Account.

The Department will continue to place importance on providing hands on support to our clients. This aims to ensure that
municipalities improve their audit outcomes, municipalities under statutory intervention improve their governance
and financial systems and traditional institutions function optimally to improve service delivery in rural communities
and increasing access to basic services.
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2.4.4. INSTITUTIONAL PROGRAMME PERFORMANCE INFORMATION

PROGRAMME ONE: ADMINISTRATION

Programme Purpose
This programme is dedicated to supporting all sub-programmes with the Department to be able to render quality
services to the municipalities under the umbrella of Corporate Services.

List of sub-programme:

Office of the MEC

—_

2. Office of the Head of Department

3. Organisational Development and Efficiency Service
4. Human Capacity Development

5. Auxiliary Services

6. Information Communication Technology
7. Financial Management

8. Internal Control

9. Strategic Planning and Service Delivery
10. Monitoring

1. Evaluation

12. Policy and Research

13. Legal Services

14. Corporate Communications

List of institutional outcomes:
* Improved institutional capacity
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PROGRAMME TWO: LOCAL GOVERNANCE

Programme Purpose:
The purpose of this Programme is to co-ordinate, support, promote and enhance governance administration and public
participation in local government. Local Governance is responsible for supporting Local Government structures in
the municipalities. The focus is to promote good governance; to coordinate municipal developments; to coordinate
municipal IDP processes; to support municipalities to maintain sound financial management systems; to monitor the
implementation of legislative mandates and policies of the municipalities; to promote community development and
public participation; to enhance capacity and monitor the performance of the municipalities. This programme consists
of the following sub-programmes:
List of sub-programme:

1. Local Government Specialists
Intergovernmental relations
IDP Coordination
Municipal Performance, Monitoring, Reporting and Evaluation
Municipal Governance and Administration
Synergistic Partnerships
Municipal Forensics

Municipal Finance

© O N OU AW N

Public participation

List of institutional outcomes:
Improved municipal and traditional institutional capacity
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PROGRAMME THREE: DEVELOPMENT AND PLANNING

o

Programme Purpose:
The purpose of this programme is to promote informed integrated planning and development in the Province.
Accelerated sustainable development can be achieved through effective integrated planning, local economic
development and implementation of schemes and provision of basic services. This programme consists of the

following sub-programmes:

List of sub-programme:

1.

N U oA W N

Local Economic Development (LED)
Spatial Planning

Development Information Services
Land Use Management

Survey Services

Municipal Infrastructure

Disaster Management

List of institutional outcomes:

Improved coordination of service delivery
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PROGRAMME FOUR: TRADITIONAL INSTITUTIONAL MANAGEMENT

Purpose of the Programme

The purpose of this programme it to support and enhance the capacity if traditional institutions. It provides support on
the establishment and functionality of the Institution of Traditional Leadership in KZN province for good governance.
Good governance is critical for the Institutions of Traditional Leadership to provide effective support to the
communities. This programme consists of the following sub-programmes:

List of sub-programme:
1. Traditional Institutional Administration

2. Traditional Resources Administration

List of institutional outcomes:
*  |Improved municipal and traditional institutional capacity
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Performance in relation to Standardized Outputs and Output Indicators for
Sector with Concurrent Functions

Not applicable in the financial year 2020/21. The new planning cycle often includes the Planning Framework for the
term and a standard set of indicators to be used for the term.

Based on the above, the Planning Framework for the term was finalized. However, the process of finalizing the
standardized indicators to be used for the term had not been concluded in time to be used in the 2020/2021 financial
year. The indicators had subsequently been finalized and will be used for the 2021/2022 financial year onwards.

REPORTING ON THE INSTITUTIONAL RESPONSE TO THE COVID-19 PANDEMIC

Internal interventions

The COVID-19 pandemic is a situation unlike any other the South African government has been confronted with before.
The virus poses an unprecedented health and economic crisis that threatens to reverse the country's development
progress achieved inrecent years, if not handled correctly. On the 15th of March 2020, the President of the Republic of
South Africa declared COVID-19 a State of National Disaster, and instituted a Level 5 nation-wide lockdown that came
into effect on the 26th of March 2020.

After a State of Disaster was declared, all sectors of South African society were called upon to respond to the
COVID-19 pandemic. What was evident from the way, in which the pandemic was affecting countries globally, was
that the country required a radical adjustment to the normal way of functioning, if the impact of the virus was to be
minimised in South Africa.

Governments are on the forefront when it comes to responding to the spread of COVID-19. As such, they are required
torespond to this societal health emergency with effective and immediate action. During the Level 5 lockdown, most
of the Departmental staff were at home, working remotely, with the exception of a few essential staff to ensure
continued support to the local government sector, and ultimately, the uninterrupted provision of basic services such as
water, electricity and sanitation; services that are critical in fighting the community transmission of the Corona virus.
The specific interventions employed by COGTA during this time are described in the findings section of this report.

The Department conducted the following interventions to ensure that all COGTA staff are safe from any risks:

*  Health Awareness campaigns - Information, Education and Communication (IEC) material were collated from
the WHO and NDOH and posted on the Departmental intranet.

*  Procurement of Personal Protective Equipment (PPEs) for all staff.

*  Print media in English and IsiZulu have been distributed to all COGTA offices for display at strategic points (i.e.
toilets, entrances to departmental buildings, exits, and passages). This includes basic hand washing, hygiene
practices and social distancing.

* Healthpromotion-Healthtalks on COVID-19 were conducted at all COGTA Offices on sanitization, self-isolation
and social distancing.

*  Distribution of hand sanitizers to all COGTA offices.
* Arequisition has also been submitted for infrared thermometers.
*  Only essential staff members are at work whilst the rest of the staff are working from home.

*  Auxiliary cleaning staff have been workshopped on the use of PPE's as well as the cleaning of door handles, taps
and to ensure that soap dispensers are always filled.

*  Fluvaccines was provided to all consenting staff to prevent them from contracting the COVID-19 virus but to
strengthen the immune system especially for staff members who have comorbidities.

External interventions

In response to the announcements made by the President of the Republic of South Africa; calling for a national
lockdown in relation to the outbreak of the corona virus and the steps designed to contain it. The KZN COGTA MEC,
Mr. SE Hlomuka, put in place processes to give practical effect to the far reaching measures required to stem the tide
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of this pandemic. The Regulations issued, together with published Directions and Guideline Circulars were dispatched
to all municipal structures through the channels established by KZN COGTA, to ensure that essential services could
continue while the communities remained indoors during the lockdown.

The Department has implemented several lockdown interventions to curb the spread of COVID-19 at both a provincial
and local level. Overall, these intervention measures included:

*  Themonitoring of hotspot cases and potential threats;

»  Provision of basic services, mostly water and sanitation - distributed a total of 3000 static water tanks to
communities across the province;

*  TheDepartmenthas also made several transfers to municipalities, to the value of R84 million, with the intention
of improving access to water;

»  Sanitation of public facilities and spaces - the Department purchased 19 “honeysuckers” under the Operation
Khawuleza programme in 2019. These “honeysuckers” have been allocated to different Water Service
Authorities.

* Identification of Quarantine and Isolation sites;

* Identification of homeless shelters and provision of possible support;

*  Awareness campaigns and distribution of hand sanitisers; and

»  (Capacity assessment of funeral parlours and cemeteries.
The Department has also undertaken several measures to educate and raise community awareness about Covid-19.
These measures include:

*  Distribution of pamphlets and posters in strategic areas;

*  Loud hailing by district and local municipalities;

* Increased political visibility through visits by leadership to taxi ranks and community facilities to enforce
regulations; and

*  Monitoring of unauthorised social gatherings.

The Traditional Leaders played a significant role in combating the spread of COVID-19, particularly, in the traditional
rural areas of the KwaZulu-Natal Province. This was done primarily through the distribution of social relief parcels
to the financially distressed in the province, in collaboration with the Local Government structures. The Department
allocated permits to all EXCOs of the Local House of Traditional Leaders to ensure that AmaKhosi could continue
carrying out mandatory work relative to curbing the spread of Covid-19.

The Department has also procured and distributed Personal Protective Equipment (PPEs) to Traditional Councils.
Table: Progress on Institutional Response to the COVID-19 Pandemic
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2.4.5. TRANSFER PAYMENTS

The Department implement strict monitoring systems on all the transfers to the Public Entities and the Municipalities
guidedby the Transfer Manual. The Public Entities and Municipalities arerequired to sign agreements, provide approved
business and implementation plans before the transfer is made. The agreements include breach clauses and remedy
measures. Once the transfer is made, the Public Entities and Municipalities are expected to submit expenditure and
progress reports to monitor implementation and expenditure on each transfer as part of the agreement. If some of
the conditions of the agreement are not met and not resolved with the stipulated timeframe, the Department notifies
the relevant Public Entities in writing and sometimes lead to the cancellation of the agreement and recovery of such
transfer with incurred interest.

TRANSFERS MADE TO PUBLIC ENTITIES

Name of Public Entity Key outputs of the public | Amount transferred to | Amount spent by the Achievements of the public
entity the public entity public entity entity

N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A

There was no transfers made to the public entities during the 2020/21 financial year.

TRANSFER PAYMENTS TO ALL ORGANISATIONS OTHER THAN PUBLIC ENTITIES
Name of Type of Purpose for which the | Did the dept. Amount Amount spentby | Reasons for the
transferee organisation | funds were used comply withs 38 | transferred the entity funds unspent

(1) (j) of the PFMA | (R'000) by the entity

N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A

There was no transfers made to other organisations during the 2020/21 financial year.

The table below reflects the transfer payments that were budgeted for in the period 1 April 2020 to 31 March 2021, but

no transfer payments were made.

Name of transferee Purpose for whichthe | Amount Amount Reasons why funds were not transferred
funds were tobeused | budgeted for transferred
(R'000) (R'000)
Ndwedwe Municipality | Schemes Support 500 0 The Department's transfers to local government
Programme budget was reduced in order to fund the provincial
response to the Covid-19 pandemic.

Maphumulo Municipality | Schemes Support 1000 0 The Department's transfers to local government

Programme budget was reduced in order to fund the provincial
response to the Covid-19 pandemic.

Ugu District Municipality | Spatial Development 1000 0 The Department'’s transfers to local government

Framework Support budget was reduced in order to fund the provincial
response to the Covid-19 pandemic.

Msunduzi Municipality | Spatial Development 1500 0 The Department's transfers to local government

Framework Support budget was reduced in order to fund the provincial
response to the Covid-19 pandemic.

Uthukela District Spatial Development 1500 0 The Department's transfers to local government

Municipality Framework Support budget was reduced in order to fund the provincial
response to the Covid-19 pandemic.

Newcastle Municipality | Spatial Development 1500 0 The Department's transfers to local government

Framework Support budget was reduced in order to fund the provincial
response to the Covid-19 pandemic.

Amajuba District Spatial Development 1500 0 The Department's transfers to local government

Municipality Framework Support budget was reduced in order to fund the provincial
response to the Covid-19 pandemic.

Umkhanyakude District | Spatial Development 1500 0 The Department's transfers to local government

Municipality Framework Support budget was reduced in order to fund the provincial
response to the Covid-19 pandemic.

Harry Gwala District Spatial Development 1500 0 The Department's transfers to local government

Municipality Framework Support budget was reduced in order to fund the provincial
response to the Covid-19 pandemic.

Nongoma Municipality | Ward Based Plan 500 0 The Department's transfers to local government
budget was reduced in order to fund the provincial
response to the Covid-19 pandemic.

Ulundi Municipality Ward Based Plan 500 0 The Department's transfers to local government
budget was reduced in order to fund the provincial
response to the Covid-19 pandemic.
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Umhlabuyalingana Ward Based Plan 650 0 The Department'’s transfers to local government

Municipality budget was reduced in order to fund the provincial
response to the Covid-19 pandemic.

Jozini Municipality Ward Based Plan 500 0 The Department's transfers to local government
budget was reduced in order to fund the provincial
response to the Covid-19 pandemic.

Umfolozi Municipality Ward Based Plan 500 0 The Department'’s transfers to local government

budget was reduced in order to fund the provincial
response to the Covid-19 pandemic.

2.4.6. CONDITIONAL GRANTS

CONDITIONAL GRANTS AND EARMARKED FUNDS PAID
1. Thetable below describes each of the conditional grants and earmarked funds paid by the department.

Department/ Municipality to whom the grant has been transferred

Purpose of the grant

Expected outputs of the grant

Actual outputs achieved

Amount per amended DORA i
Amount transferred (R'000)

Reasons if amount as per DORA not transferred

Amount spent by the department/ municipality (R'000)

Reasons for the funds unspent by the entity il

Monitoring mechanism by the transferring department

CONDITIONAL GRANTS AND EARMARKED FUNDS RECEIVED

2. The table/s below details the conditional grants and ear marked funds received during for the period 1 April

2020 to 31 March 2021.

3. Conditional Grant: EPWP-Food for Waste Programme

Department who transferred the grant

KZN Cooperative Governance and Traditional Affairs

Purpose of the grant

To provide EPWP funding to expand job creation efforts in specific focus areas,
where labour intensive delivery methods can be maximised and expansion of job
creation in line with the EPWP guidelines

Expected outputs of the grant

1) Expansion of public employment programmes by creation of more work
opportunities.

(2) Compensation of employees in line with the minimum wage rate of R95.44

(3) Reporting of the grant to the Provincial Treasury in the monthly In-Year tool used
by Treasury (copy Public Works)

Actual outputs achieved

On track - the first tranche of the grant hasn't been disbursed yet
No outputs achieved yet.

Amount per amended DORA

R1994 million

Amount received (R'000)

R0, 000

Reasons if amount as per DORA was not received

Reason: Payment schedules

(1)25% -14 May 2021

(2) 45%-13 August 2021

(3)30% - 12 November 2021

In addition, the Department has delayed submission of the Conditional Grant
Agreement and the project list, this will impact the disbursement go the first
tranche.

Amount spent by the department (R'000)

R0, 000

Reasons for the funds unspent by the entity

N/A

Reasons for deviations on performance

The grant is yet to be received by the Department in line with the disbursement
schedule.

Measures taken to improve performance

N/A

Monitoring mechanism by the receiving department

(1) In-Year Monitoring Reports
(2) Quarterly Evaluation Reports
(3) Annual Evaluation Report
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2.4.7. DONOR FUNDS

Donor Funds Received

Name of donor

Fullamount of the funding

Period of the commitment

Purpose of the funding

Expected outputs

Actual outputs achieved

Amount received in current period (R'000)

Amount spent by the department (R'000)

Reasons for the funds unspent

Monitoring mechanism by the donor

Nil

2.4.8. CAPITAL INVESTMENT

Capital investment, maintenance and asset management plan

Infrastructure projects | 2020/2021 2019/2020
Actual (Over)/Under Actual (Over)/Under Actual (Over)/Under
Expenditure Expenditure Expenditure Expenditure Expenditure Expenditure
New and replacement 87303 87303 0 9292 1167 (1876)
assets
Existing infrastructure |0 0 0 0 0 0
assets
-Upgrades and additions |0 0 0 0 0 0
- Rehabilitation, 12,080 12,080 0 2551 288 2263
renovations and
refurbishments
-Maintenance and 1531 1531 0 0 0 0
repairs
Infrastructure transfer |0 0 0 0 0 0
Current 0 0] 0 21450 21450 0
Capital 0 0 0 249170 249170 0
Total 100 914 100 914 282 463 298 216 387
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2.51. INTRODUCTION

The Department is commitment to maintain the highest standards of governance, which is fundamental to the
management of public finances and resources. The Department has good governance structures in place to effectively
and efficiently economically utilize the state resources, which is funded by the taxpayers.

2.5.2. RISK MANAGEMENT

The Accounting Officer has committed the Department of Cooperative Governance and Traditional Affairs to a
process of Risk Management that is aligned to the principles of good Corporate Governance, as supported by the
Public Finance Management Act (PFMA), Act 1 of 1999 as amended by Act 29 of 1999. The Accounting Officer made
certain that the Department has and maintains effective, efficient and transparent risk management in terms of
Section 38(a) of the PFMA. Risk Management is not only the responsibility of the Accounting Officer, but is extended
to all levels of management. The Risk Management function falls within the Internal Control business unit, which is
the custodian of the Risk Management Policy and its accompanying Strategy. It coordinates the Risk Management
activities throughout the Department.

The Department has an approved Risk Management policy, Risk Management Strategy and an approved Risk
Management implementation plan.

The Department conducts regular risk assessments to determine the effectiveness of its risk management strategy
and to identify new and emerging risks. The reviews on Departmental risk register are conducted on an annual basis
and monitored on a quarterly basis.

The Departmenthas aRisk Management Committee thatis formally appointed and fully functional. Theimplementation
of risk mitigation plans was monitored and discussed at the Internal Governance, Risk and Ethics Committee (GREC)
meetings where the committee advised management on the overall system of risk management, especially the
mitigation of unacceptable levels of risk. At the quarterly Cluster Audit and Risk Committee (CARC) meetings the
committee advised the department on risk management and independently monitored the effectiveness of the
system of risk management.

The Audit Committee advises the department on risk management and independently monitors the effectiveness of
the system of risk management. The top 20 risks register is being presented to the Audit Committee on a quarterly
basis.

The Department saw great progress in the management of risks. As a result, The Department has maintained a clean
audit opinion obtained in 2019/20 financial year.

The unit has supported and advised management components in identifying and assessing risks while ensuring
adherence to the approved Risk Appetite and Tolerance Framework of the Department; and also monitored and
evaluated the implementation of risk mitigation plans across the Department.

The implementation of risk mitigation plans was monitored and discussed at the Internal Governance, Risk and
Ethics Management Committee (GREC) meetings where the committee advised management on the overall system
of risk management, especially the mitigation of unacceptable levels of risk. At the quarterly Cluster Audit and
Risk Committee (CARC) meetings the committee advised the department on risk management and independently
monitored the effectiveness of the system of risk management.

The Department focused on the following key areas in the 2020-2021 financial year:

* The Departmental (GREC), chaired by the Accounting Officer of the Department was tasked, inter alia, to
ensure the implementation of Enterprise Risk Management through its Terms of Reference.

*  Review of Risk Management Strategy 2020/21FY.

*  Risk assessment workshops were conducted to review the register of the Department and to identify and
assess any emerging risks.

*  Review of Ethics and Corruption Risk Register.
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*  Development of DDM Risk Register.
*  Development of COVID 19 Risk Register.

* Interventions to manage fundamental risks were put in place by management to enhance the internal control
environment.

*  Monitoring of the implementation of the 2020/2021 Risk Action/mitigation Plans.

*  The annual statistics for 20/21 financial year show that out of eighty-two (82) action plans that were agreed
upon, forty-nine (49) have been implemented. This amounts to ninety-four percent (94 %) of action plans
implemented. The 6% that was not implemented was the Amendment of cell phone policy/ 3G policy to include
lower level officials, develop and implement formal agreement in one plan one budget within the Province,
engagement with National Treasury on adjustment of the Policy to influence alignment of one plan one budget
in Provincial and Local Government, appointment of security (in house and service provider) and training of fire
fighters.

*  Theriskregister of the Department was also reviewed quarterly to ensure animprovement in the Department's
Risk Management systems and maturity.

*  The department has seen progress in the management of risks and this has transmitted into improvements in
the department’s performance.

2.5.3. FRAUD AND CORRUPTION

The Department has an Anti-Fraud and Corruption Management Policy and its accompanying Strategy that includes
a Fraud Prevention Plan. Through these strategies, the Department aims to pronounce and adhere to its stance of
“Zero tolerance to Fraud and Corruption” In light of this stance the Department has developed prevention, detection,
response and deterrence mechanisms and attends to all fraud and corruption by applying these four pillars.

GROWING KWAZULU-NATAL TOGETHER




VO

Annual Report 2020-2021

Kwazulu-Natal Department of Cooperative Governance and Traditional Affairs

GROWING KWAZULU-NATAL TOGETHER

"S}UBLSSaSSe sl Sul03uo 4o 1ed se siseq Jejndal ‘SJUBLLSSISSE S SIUBLISSASSY o
B U0 pamalAal Buiaq s) pue a2ejd Ui s 1a}s13ay sty pnedq ay | [ EFE [T [1/z0/82 SYId|  Pnesjynm juswiyledap ayy isisse pjnoys Sy|d € 3IS1y pnedd o
"A2U93.N 40 J9)}eW B S WY} 9z1|euy M
pue 's3uiuaa.os yuawAojdwa-a.d Suipueisino Buiusaldg g
‘pajuiodde ale Aay) 810jaq pauaalds pue PalIaA a1e S|eIDLJO ||y [ EFEN (¢ (M1 [1/90/0€ | juawiedaq ]1e 0 >D03S axe} pjnoys yuawiledap ay | € juswAojdwa-aid
*9ouel)dwod-uou Joj (EEENTHTTTT ‘92ue))dwod-uou suiede
painpsul aq |im uoroe Aseurjdidsi(q 'saseq Ajyjuow uo papiwigns pue suo13oe Aseundidsip jo uoiznpiysul Supnjpul
aJe 519351881 sYI) Ajaa1suaixe paddoys yiom sem Adnjod ay | [EEFEIL 1) [I/zI/I€ | uswyiedaq ‘A21)0d ay3 32.104UB pjnoys yuswiledap ay | € Splemy pue 1o
‘A||lenuew a.e)Iap Jamo) pue |aAa] J03231Q
JUR)SISSY ‘WA)SAS 8INS012S1(J-3 8Y3 U0 3UOp a.e suoljelde|3ap
's|e1dyyQ ddueUl |je Jo4 pue spiemdn |ana] Joydadiq Anda(
wol4 Ajjenuue s3sa1a3u) |e1doueuy 113y} a1e]dap saakojdwa ||y
“WJ0J 1S8133U] JO UO1IRIR|IBP
e udis slaquiaw |aued MalAIRIU] |jB Juawnida . aakojdwa o4 's955920.d Juawnnidal aako)dws pue Jayddns
"0SD Y3 U0 Pa3dNpUOI S1 UOIRIYIIBA pue wlio} ¥Qgs Bulnp uoijeIe)I8p }58133U1 0 121140 33e|NS8.
3y} uo 3sauaiu) a1e)dap sialddns jje sassen0ud |\ )G Ino swits) uf (EFEILT] [1/90/0€ | 1uawiiedaq 03 sa12110d S} puswe pjnoys juawiedap ay | €| 1sa191u]J0304u0)
AWl |e12J8WWoY) |e1dadg pue
nun uoiedisanu| |e12adsg sy} woly suoiejuasald pey am asaym
juswiledaq ajoym ayy 104 0Z0z ¥sn3ny 1 U0 41 0 Yhm diysisuyied
u1 pjay sem doyslom uoi3dniiod-13Ue pue pnety-13uy |enidin y
‘sdoyssjiom ‘Bujulely ssausieme pnely sy JO 3198443 sy}
3L} 38 pa3onpuod Su1aq a1e SA3AINS a3 pue sdoyss{Iom Ssaualeme ainseaw 0} sAaAins Juapuadapu) Bu13onpuod
S21433 pue pnel4 ay} Sui3onpuod si juawledap ayy Ajpuain) [EEEIL ) LI/z0/8¢ SvYld U1 juawyedap ay3 3s1sse pjnoys §lyd ay L €| ssaualemy pneiq
'suo1dUNY o
‘pajuiodde usaq aaey Jaayjo pue uodweyd s1y3g ay | Pa1R|a1-521U}3 Pajie}ap yum pauayidualys m
‘AlJa31enb s3aaw sapiwWwod ay3 puy ‘sainjiqisuodsal 9q P|NOYS 9910 XSTY |eulaiu] Buiysixa =
juswaBeuew s1y}3 apn|dul 03} patepdn usaq aAeY 3dUaIB}aY U} J0 3dUBI3J8. JO SWIB) 3y} pue ‘pajuiodde sa|Iqisuodsal 3
4o swa) (J3YDH) 98NIWWIOY) SI1YIT Pue Siy @dueusanon) ay | B eI [1/90/0€ | 1uawiiedaq Ajjewuoy aq pjnoys uoidwey ) soy33 79 53)0Y o
'siseq AjJ@ysenb e uo payepdn Suiaq sy uejd ay |
‘uoijejuaWwa|dw 81nsus 03 uejd ssaulsnq |enUUY BU) UO papN|dul "JJodal juswissasse
usaq os|e aey suejd uoae ay| "}odal ayy Jad se suejd uonyae ayy dd4 @y1 u1 pajie1ap se pamaira. aq pjnoys sue)d
sajelod.iodu) mou Juawileda( ayy jo ued uoiyuanaid pnedq ay] [EFEIL ) LI/L0/\€ | 3uswnledaq uonejuawaldw pue uoi3uaAald pnedj ay |
'saded om} 31 BuIDNPal aq J0U 3dUBY ||IM pue
sjuawa.nbal wnwiuiw ayy ypm sardwod Adjod yusand ayy Jeyy ‘saded ¢ 0} paanpal ueld
punoy pue sa1d)od Jay3o ysuieSe pasjewyduaq sey yuawiledaqay] L BT LI/€0/1E | uBwiedaq aq pjnoys Ad1jod pnedy syuswiledsp ay | uonuaAald pneld
'S19)51331 9JUBPUBYR UBIS S|BI12YJ0 PUR S851N02
U013INPUI 33 3B )07 BY3 U Ssuolyeuasald S39NpUod 0s|e (IPNYH
"}l 1o} UO1}RIR|IBP "}NpU02 40 3P0
e ug1s 0S|e OYM SHNIIBI MaU ||e 03 paplaoid s1 o)) ayy jo Adod 3y} Jo a3pajmous pue }die2a. Jo UOIRWILUOD
‘s|e1dyjo |eyuswyleda jje Aq paudis se suoljele)dap jenuue udis saakojdws
U®aq SeY W0} UO1}RIR|IBP BY} 1M Jay39803 19npuo?) Jo apod) ay | [ EFEN: T 81/60/1€ | 1uswiledsg ]]e 3ey3 ainsua pjnoys juawiledap ay | €
Iy 03 paiedIuNwLod
Ajjegdan uaaq sey yans pue 3oNpuo?) Jo 8p07) B3 8ZILI0ISND JouUrd
alojaJayy yuswiledaq ay] "qOHOD pue Jaqueyd Suiuedieq ‘ue)d uoyuanald
jeuirold ayy Aq panoidde usaq sey jeyy sainyonlys jedulrold sy} pnely sjuswiledap ayy Ul 413091103 1 95U3.343]
wo.4 suonyenSa. san@da. JuaLwyleda ay3 sanssi Inoge jje 104 pue }2Npuod J0 8p03 5103235 djgnd ayy
‘Anjus |e8a) e s1 Juswulano3 |edUIA0Id NZY BU} 'YSd 8Y3 JO swiiay uf [ EREI[ T [1/90/0€ | juswedaq | anoidde pueaziwoysnd pjnoys Juswiledap ay| € 12Npuo)) J0 8po)
3uney
oday ssaisSoug smejg| pasinay ajeq Jaump ue)d uondy 1D
ssai80.4d ¥D 1Z/0Z0Z suonepuawwoday | Sunes jeniu| sealy sndo4

76| Page



Annual Report 2020-2021

Kwazulu-Natal Department of Cooperative Governance and Traditional Affairs

“leak |e1dueuy |7/0z0Z ay3 Ul 8sed paje|al pnelj ou pey juawleds ay) ‘) nsal e sy '$1043u02 u0132313p pue uonuaa.d ayeridoidde
Jo uonedndde ayy se ||am se me) ay3 JO JUIXd | N4 BY} UIYNM 3)gejIeAR Salpawal |je jo uonedndde ayy Aq dn pamo)jo} pue pajedi}saaul ale pnel Jo suoieda)e |je ‘uoippe uj
"SJUBLISSASSY Ysiy pnel4 3udnpuod ysnoayy sjopuod Sunedimw Ajdde pue sinddo Ajjenyoe 31 a10jaq uoiydniiod Jo /pue pnedj jusaaid pue Ajyuspr 03 saAls Juawledaq sy

'SUOI}EPUBWILLIOI3L B} JO ||e pajuswsa)du sey Juswitedsp ay |

paziumdg %001

d%

=z
‘palidsue.) pey yoiym pnedj ayy "sauljapInd S =9
03 paudije s) yaiym yuawieda( ayy Aq uejd asuodsal ayy papn)aul 11oday jenuuy Aunsead] jeuoieN pue ‘yi\4d =275
0s|e siy] "uo pajlodal aiam suolyeB13saAU] ||e 4O S|1e}ap | )N B13YM 3y} Jo (€)ot uondas Jo syuawannbal Suyiodal m S =
1lodaljenuuy snoiaaud ayy ur Ajsadoud pajiodau yuswiledag ay ] [IEEEITT) [1/60/0€ | 1uawiiedaq au3 ynm Any Aldwod pjnoys juswiiedsp ay | Suipiodatjenuuy | 0@
paJojiuow
‘SM31A31 9583 JO 11ed ale sys11 pnel pue siseq pue ‘siseq A|Ja3enb e uo sysi1 pnely 19351381
Aj1ay1enb e uo smainal 1835189y ¥siy s3onpuod juawitedaq ay [ EIL T [I/¥0/o€| 3uswniedsq| sy aiepdnpue malralpinoys juawiiedsp ay] 3511 pNe.y JO MaIAY
‘610z aUN( PJE 3y} uo 'siseq AjJa3senb o
panolidde yse) sem A21)04 pneu4-13uy JUN0dIe 03Ul UsXe) 318 malaad (SR EN T e U0 pamalAal aq pinoys ue)d uoiejuswa)dun =
ue|d UOI3uaA.d pne.4 8y} JO SUOIIePUSLILIOIRY "3SIIe Paau e se pue pnely ay} aiym ‘siseq lejnSa. e U0 pamalnal aq 'sa121j0d uouanald a
10 S1SBQ |ENUUR UB U0 S)USWNIO0P 353y} SMIASI Juawledaq ay | [ e Ts) [1/¥0/10| 1uswiiedaq| pjnoys syuawndop Adjod ued uoiyuaaaid pnelq pne.j JO M3IARY S
‘syuawaAodw
'siseq JejnBa. e uo pajepdn s) pue padojanap usaq sey juawa)dun AjaA13e pue ‘JusuoIAUS
Uy21ym Jiodau yuspidu) pnel sjuswiteds ay) jo yaed osje sisiy | ]0J3UO2 |RUIBIUI B} JO SSBUDAIIIDYS pue
3Pl Aaenbape ayy ssasseal pjnoys juswiyledsp
Uoea Jaye yuswiieda ayy Aq payonpuod Suiaq st asidsaxa siy| [T L1/10/1€ | uawitedaq U} 'pa303313p S! pnel aaym aduesul yaes uj sishjeuy
‘6l0z aunf "A30)0poy3aw UO1}RB13SAAU asney 100y
35z 8y uo panoidde usaq sey A30jopoyya|n suoirediysaau| ay | [EEIL T [1/90/0€ | 1uawiiedaq 21sualoy e dojaAap pinoys yuswiledap ay | suoeB13sany|
‘pnedy jo suonyeSajje paylodal yym Sureap jo
93e)s |e1onJd y2ea Suoje usye) 8 03 SUOISIIBP suonesa)e
‘panosdde usaq sey yaiym ASojopoyiaw 9pINS ||IM 3BY3 X11}eW UOISIDP B YHM dsuodsal pajlodal o}
suo13e813saAU| 3y} U0 papnjaul st ainpado.d asuodsal pnel ay | L1/S0/1€ | uswntedaq pneuy sy yuawajddns pjnoys yuawyledap ay | € Buipuodsay
'sue|d yipne jeusaju) |ejuswiyedsp
Ul S3S11 pnedy apnjaul pue Aj13uspi Ajaaizoe-o1d
"S3{S11 pnedy sapnjaul ueld yipne ay | L1/¥0/0€ SYld| 03 paroidun agpjnoys Suiuue)d npne jeusaiy 1PNy |eulalu|
"siseq Jejn3a. e U0 uodn pa3oe pue paiojuow
3 Ued 3534} JBU} 05 SAAINS /JUBLLISSBSSE XSLI
'siseq Ajuanenb pnely sy jo 3ied se s3eyy pad jo 3as ayeridoidde s3eyy pal
e uo payepdn Buiaq s) pue padojanap usaq sey 19351891 s3eyy pay v [1/90/0€ | juawyiedaq 1dope pue Aj3uapi pjnoys juswiiedap ay | pnely jo ULIoNUO|
"A||euIa3xa pue Ajjeulaul Suijeuewa pnedy Jo
siseq Jejn3aJ e uo payepdn Suiaq si pue suo)3e3a)|e ||e p1023. 0} 19351331 JUSPIdUI pnely
juswiedaq ay3 Aq padojansp usaq sey y1odal Juspiou| pnel ay | [1/60/0€ | 1uawyiedaq| pazijeluad e ulejuew pjnoys Juswiledap ay|
'S32130U |RjUsW)Ieda(] 8y} uo uoiNglISIp ‘saaAo|dwa o) paddoys
43n0oJy3 S|e1DYJ0 ||B 03 PaIRIIUNWIWOD Udaq sey Ad1jod ay | s1Jom pue painquiisip Ajapim aq pjnoys Aajod
"0Z0Z 3sn3ny /1 UO 3uUBWINJ0p Buoe 3y "}UBWINJ0p 3UOje-pUR)S B Se paudis pue
-puejs e se 13210 Sununoddy ayy Aq panoidde usaq sey Adnjod ay | [1/¥0/0€ | juswedaq| panoidde Anp aqpjnoys Adjod Suimolga)isiym
‘pnedy paelyadiad o3 paje)al BuipJodal
'siseq JejnBa. e uo pajepdn Buiaq si pue UO13RUIO U }23]]0D 03} }1 9]qeUa ||Im Jey} 3Jodau pue pnel} Suipiodal
juswileda ayy Aq padojansp usaq sey yiodal Juspiou| pnel ay | [1/60/0€ | juswedaq| 3juspidul pnesydojansp pinoys Juswiledap ay| € 104 SBNUBAY
oday ssaiSoug ajeq Jaump ue)d uondy 1D
ssai80.4d ¥D 1Z/0Z0Z suonepuawwoday | Sunes jeniu| sealy sndo4

Page |77

GROWING KWAZULU-NATAL TOGETHER

VO



78

Annual Report 2020-2021
Kwazulu-Natal Department of Cooperative Governance and Traditional Affairs

2.5.4. MINIMISING CONFLICT OF INTEREST

In terms of Treasury Regulations 16A8.3, all Supply Chain Management (SCM) officials or other role players must
disclose any conflict of interest that may arise. Therefore, all committee members are required to sign a declaration
of interest at each bid committee meeting. Any official that has an interest in a particular bid may recuse himself or
herself from that particular meeting. During the 2020/2021, financial year 3 members recused themselves.

Ifa SCM official or other role player or any family member have any business interest in any contract to be awarded,
that official must disclose that interest and withdraw from anticipating in any manner what so ever in the process of
that particular contract.

All bid documents must compel all bidders to declare any conflict of interest in a specific bid.

The Department is implementing the following measures to minimise conflict of interest and these are:
1. Annual financial disclosures by all officials particularly SCM staff;

Conduct of annual audit by internal audit on SCM unit;

Signing of Code of Conduct by staff particularly SCM staff;

Declarations of conflict of interests that are mandatory signed bid committee members;

Verification of declaration of interest signed by service providers when submitting bids; and

oV A W N

Conduct verification by using a prescribed checklist that test compliance of entities participating either on
quotations and open tender bid.

2.5.5. CODE OF CONDUCT

All newly appointed employees undergo induction programme where they are workshopped on the code of conduct,
ethics management and departmental policies. In the event where employees transgress any policy, the departmental
disciplinary steps are taken against those employees.
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2.5.6. HEALTH, SAFETY AND ENVIRONMENTAL ISSUES

Occupational Health and Safety (OHS), aims to protect employees from health and safety hazards in the workplace,
which is governed by the OHS Act 85 0f 1993. The employer is obliged to provide a workplace that is healthy and free
from hazards, OHS Act 85 (section 1(b). The primary responsibility for ensuring a safe and healthy work environment
that is without risk to employees and others lies with the Accounting Officer. The Department considers its employees
as the most valuable assets and undertakes to safeguard them through providing and maintaining, as far as reasonably
practical, a working environment that is safe and without risk to health of its employees.

In order to comply with the OHS Act mentioned above, the following can be noted:

*  Workplace inspections are carried out on a quarterly basis for all 17 COGTA buildings to help identify existing
hazards so that appropriate action can be taken. Safety Representatives also conduct monthly inspections in
their respective buildings. Reporting is done at EXCO level every quarter, remedial actions are also taken in
sorting out defects found during inspections through the departmental maintenance team or Department of
Public Works or service providers.

*  Occupational Health and Safety Steering Committee meetings are held quarterly where OHS reports for
various buildings are interrogated and departmental OHS issues are discussed to ensure implementation and
monitoring of the OHS programme.

* Departmental OHS Risk register is available and used to monitor and mitigate health and safety risks. It is
reviewed and updated quarterly.

On the 15" of March 2020, the President of South Africa announced the declaration of the COVID-19 pandemic
as a National Disaster, since this announcement was made, the issue of the Department being compliant to all the
Covid-19 Regulations by the Department of Labour and the Department of Public Service and Administration had
to be prioritised. The following control measures were put in place to ensure infections are minimised within the
department: -

As per DPSA circular 18 of 2020, The Safety, Health, Environment, Risk and Quality (SHERQ) Policy was reviewed
and updated to include COVID-19 protocols, it was certified by the departmental Legal Services and approved by the
Executive Committee.
* As designated by the HOD in writing and contemplated in the Regulations issued in terms of the Disaster
Management Act, 2002 and the Department of Labour COVID19 Workplace Plan (Regulation 16(6)(b)), the
Compliance Officer who is also a member of the Departmental Occupational Health and Safety Committee will

hereby ensure that all COVID-19 protocol measures are in place to safeguard the employees of the Department
of COGTA.

+ COVID-19 protocol compliance inspections are conducted by Safety, Health and Environmental (SHE)
representatives in all 17 buildings. All non-compliance are reported to the OHS Compliance Officer. SHE reps
also advise on new measures and assist in the revision of the OHS and COVID-19 protocols

*  All security entrances have the following tools at all times as per Security Entrances Procedures that was
developed: -

*  Sanitizers (70% alcohol based), Body Temperature Infrared Thermometer/s, COVID-19 Tracing Register, COGTA
officials and visitors continue to be screened at entrances in all departmental buildings.

*  PPE, including masks and sanitizers are distributed per programme every quarter to issue to their different
business units.

* Al COGTA office buildings, including District offices are disinfected monthly, ad hoc disinfecting is done when
a positive case has been reported. More staff was trained on how to disinfect buildings by Department of
Agriculture and Rural Development.

*  Training on COVID-19 protocols was provided to security personnel and cleaning staff. COVID-19 awareness
training was also provided to CDWs, new measures on COVID-19 continue to be communicated via departmental
notices and posters.

*  Managers/ Supervisors were advised to minimize the number of workers on at the workplace at any given time
by remote working arrangements and rotation of employees, rotation plan was implemented to ensure that
social distancing is observed.

The effectiveness of the COVID-19 protocols in the Department was audited by Provincial Treasury through their
Internal Audit team. Matters raised in the draft reports were attended to as a continuous process and within the
provided target dates.
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2.5.7. PORTFOLIO COMMITTEES

DATE OF THE MATTERS RAISED / RESOLUTION TAKEN DEPARTMENTAL RESPONSES

MEETING

15/03/2020 Committee resolved: COGTA15/03/2020 The APP was amended accordingly.

That the Department should correct the Final APP as per the
corrections raised by the Committee.

09/07/2020 Committee resolved: The presentation on Budget Cuts was discussed under
That after the conclusion of the engagements onbudget cuts,a | the item7.3 of the agenda (Revised Budget). The report
report be tabled at the next meeting of the Committee, including | on the impact that the budget cut will have on the APP
the impact that the budget cut will have on the APP. was also presented.

10/07/2020 Committee resolved: No savings were realised because of COVID-19; the
That the department should table a comprehensive report on the | department is projecting a budget shortfall at year-end.
savings realized because of Covid-19.

12/07/2020 Committee resolved: The report was submitted to the committee and it was
That the matter on payment of TC Secretaries be included asan | discussed under the item 6.1 of the agenda (Report on
agenda item at the next meeting of the Committee. the Salaries for TC Secretaries)

15/10/2020 Committee resolved: A detailed report was presented to the Committee.
That a detailed report on spending by Municipalities on Covid-19
be dealt with thoroughly by COGTA and be re-tabled to the
Committee at the next meeting.

16/11/2020 Committee resolved: Adetailed report was presented to the Committee.
That a detailed report on the transfer and the utilization
of the R106 million transferred to municipalities for water
interventions be presented to the Committee at the next
meeting.

17/11/2020 Committee resolved: A detailed report was presented to the Committee.
That COGTA should present the Water Development Master Plan
at the next meeting of the Committee as well as the presentation
on the assessment of water and electricity infrastructure study.

18/01/2021 Committee resolved: The workshop is anticipated to take place in June 2021.
That there should be a Committee workshop where the
department will table the detailed report on the Water Master
Plan and take the Committee through on how to utilize the
Application (APP). The progress report on the implementation
of the Water Master plan must be presented to the Committee
quarterly.

19/01/2021 Committee resolved: A detailed report was presented to the Committee.
That a list of Amakhosi that have not been installed be presented
to the Committee at the next meeting, this to be accompanied by
areport on disputes.

21/01/2021 Committee resolved: COGTA actively encourages municipalities to comply
That COGTA should ensure that municipalities adhere to the with the 8% norm as per the Treasury Guidelines onan
regulation of setting aside the 8% for maintenance. annual basis through Circulars and support provided

during the budgetary processes. The Department has
also addressed correspondence to each municipality
to provide written advice on the areas of priority in

the budget, including highlighting concerns on the
adherence to the 8 % norm. In addition, the matter has
also been escalated to various Provincial Executive
Council Lekgotlas held previously, and at the Provincial
Executive Council Lekgotla held in November 2020, all
Water Services Authorities were directed to allocate
funding for operations and maintenance in line with the
8% threshold set by the Treasury. The issue was again
raised by the Department at the Provincial Executive
Council Lekgotla held in February 2021.

22/01/2021 Committee resolved: A detailed report was presented to theCommittee by
That the report on the eThekwini audit findings be presented to | eThekwini Metro.
the Committee at the next meeting of the Committee

23/01/2021 Committee resolved: The report was submitted to the Committee.

That a comprehensive report on provision of houses be tabled by
the Municipality at the next meeting of the Committee.

24/01/2021 Committee resolved: The report was submitted to the Committee.
That the City should submit to the Committee, a list of
Government Departments that owe the City and the amount
owed.
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2.5.9 PRIOR MODIFICATIONS TO AUDIT REPORTS

The outcomes of 2019-20 Auditor General regulatory audit yielded positive results for the Department, as the
Department received a clean audit opinion (no modifications).

2.570 INTERNAL CONTROL UNIT

The Department is committed to improved internal controls and risk management. It manages internal controls by
setting objectives and by ensuring that the required control mechanisms and activities are in place. During the year
under review, the Department continually assessed and evaluated internal controls to assure that the existing control
activities are effective, efficient, transparent and updated when necessary.

The departmental Risk Register was revised and updated throughout the year. The Risk Management Implementation
Plan was developed and reported on a quarterly basis.

Internal audits were conducted to ensure that systems and controls are in place and adequately implemented. The
Audit Improvement Strategy for the findings raised in the Internal Audit Reports was compiled in order to monitor the
implementation of Management Action Plans.

Auditor General's Audit Improvement Strategy was also compiled and monitored to ensure that all findings raised
were addressed.

In the 2020/21 financial year the Internal Control Unit continued to review bids for SCM compliance. All bids that were
provided to Internal Control were scrutinized before the Accounting Officer signed to award the bids. This assisted in
the reduction of instances of Irregular Expenditure stemming from not following SCM processes.

In addition, the Internal Control unit to confirm the occurrence of irregular expenditure and fruitless & wasteful
expenditure by the Department performed determination tests.
Determination tests were performed on the:

» allegedirregular expenditure registers for the 2018-19 & 2019-20 financial years, and,

* alleged fruitless & wasteful expenditure registers were performed on the 2019-20 and 2020-21 financial years.

The Determination tests reports were provided to the Accounting Officer and reflected:
* theroot causes of the irregular expenditure and fruitless & wasteful expenditure incurred,
» officials that were responsible,
* recommendations for the improvements in controls, and
»  Consequence management where necessary.
Internal Control also reviewed 100% of the payment vouchers from quarter 2 to quarter 4 of the financial year to

determine if the Finance & SCM business units did implement compliance checklists to identify possible irregular
expenditure. This also assisted the Department in improving controls to curb the occurrence of irregular expenditure.
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2.5711. INTERNAL AUDIT AND AUDIT COMMITTEES

Key activities and objectives of the Internal Audit

The Provincial Internal Audit Services (PIAS) exists as an independent, objective assurance and consulting service
designed to add value and improve the KZNPG's operations. It helps the KZNPG departments to enhance and protect
organisational values by providing risk-based and objective assurance, advice and insight and thereby accomplishes
its objective by bringing a systematic, disciplined approach to evaluate and improve the effectiveness of risk
management, internal control and governance processes.

Summary of audit work done

PIAS-Assurance Services had completed 7 audit assignments for the year in terms of the annual internal audit
operational plan as approved by the Cluster Audit and Risk Committee. These audits included full reviews as well as
follow upreviews onboth previous internal audit reports and the Auditor Generalreports. Full scope audit assignments
for the current financial year included audits on Supply Chain Management, Covid-19 Procurement, Interim Financial
Statements, Performance Information and Review of audit improvement strategy.

key activities and objectives of the Audit Committee

Internal Controls, Accounting Systems & Internal Audit

Review of the internal audit reports to manage critical risks and to ensure the adequacy and effectiveness of the departmental internal control
structure including:

Financial and internal controls,

Accounting systems and reporting and

Corporate governance

Review any significant matters reported by the internal auditors and the extent to which the recommendations have been implemented by
management; and provide any additional recommendations to Accounting Officers.

Direct the Accounting Officer to provide status reports detailing the progress made in implementing the Committee's recommendations.

Through PIAS reports, evaluate IT governance systems and the related internal controls.

Ensure that the relevant departmental management demonstrates accountability over internal control functions.

Consider the fact and potential of any limitation on the scope of internal audit, and if there is, report to the MEC for Finance via the Provincial
Audit &Risk Committee.

Fraud Prevention

Ensure that the Accounting Officer develops and implement strategies, policies, procedures and systems to prevent and detect fraud and
corruption.

Ensure that the Accounting Officer demonstrates some pro-activeness in maintaining anti-fraud and corruption strategies to protect the
Provincial assets entrusted to them.

Review and evaluate the effectiveness of such strategies, policies/procedures.

Should a report to the Audit Committee, whether from the PIAS or any other source, implicate the Accounting Officer in fraud, corruption or
negligence, the chairperson of the CARC must promptly report this to the relevant executive authority via the Chairperson of PARC.

Financial Statements

Ensure that the timing and nature of reports from the external auditor(s) are in accordance and comply with the requirements of the PFMA.

Consider key matters arising in the AGSA management report and audit report (including illegal acts or irregularities) and satisfy themselves
that they are being properly followed up and resolved.

Consider the reports and function of the External Audit Steering committee to ensure that external audits are performed efficiently and that
management co-operates with the AGSA.

Comment on its evaluation of the annual financial statements, the interim financial reports, the preliminary announcement of the AGSA report
and any other announcement regarding the KZNPG's results or other financial information to be made public, prior to the submission to and
approval by the Accounting Officer and/or Executive Authority.

Consider any accounting treatments, significant unusual transactions, or accounting judgments, which could be contentious to ensure that
these are properly addressed.

Inline with TR 3.1.13 (b), comment on the quality of I'YM and monthly/quarterly reports submitted in terms of the PFMA and DoRA.
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Risk Oversight

The Committee is an integral component of the risk management process and shall oversee:

Financial reporting risks

Fraudrisk as it relates to financial reporting

ITrisk as it relates to financial reporting

All other strategic and operational risks that may impede the department from achieving their business objectives.

Review the procedures for identifying business risks and mitigating their impact on the department.

Ensure that the Accounting Officer and Accounting Authority maintains and regularly reviews the system of risk management within their
areas of responsibilities.

Review the results of the risk assessment to determine the material risks to which the departments may be exposed and evaluate strategies
to mitigate those risks.

Ensure that the Accounting Officer has incorporated reputational and ethical risks and opportunities in the risk management process.

Combined Assurance

Ensure a coordinated approach to all assurance activities, and in particular the CARC shall:

Ensure that the combined assurance model relevant to the department is appropriate to address all the significant risks facing the
department.

Monitor the relationship between the external and internal assurance providers.

Comment on the effectiveness of the combined assurance model.

Integrated Reporting

Review the integrated report, including the financial statements, and should have regard to all factors and risks that may impact on the
integrity of the integrated report, and in particular the Committee must:

Have regard to all factors that may impact on the integrity of the integrated/ annual report, including factors that may predispose
management to present a misleading picture, significant judgements and reporting decisions made, monitoring or enforcement actions by a
regulatory body, any evidence that brings into question previously published information; forward looking statements or information.
Review disclosure of sustainability issues in the integrated report to ensure that it does not conflict with the financial information.
Comment in the annual financial report on the financial statements, the accounting practices and the effectiveness of the internal financial
controls.

Consider whether the content of the summarised information provides a balanced view.

Ethics

Review the internal audit reports on compliance with the ethical code of conduct and policies of the Department based on the number of
statutory, common law and other requirements which cover the ethical behaviour of senior management, and officials of the Departments.

Identify through PIAS reports, any violation of ethical conduct, environmental and social issues.

Provide advice on any identified potential conflict of interest.

Reporting Responsibilities

The Committees must report and make recommendations to the Accounting Officer on aregular basis (TR 3.1.12) - preferably quarterly.

The Committees should engage with Accounting Officers of respective departments at least on a quarterly basis.

The Committees may communicate any concerns they deem necessary to the executive authorities, Head of Provincial Treasury and the AG SA
(TR3.1.15).

Attendance of Audit Committee meetings by members of the Audit Committee Members

Information for the table to be provided by PT
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2.512. AUDIT COMMITTEE REPORT

Information for the table to be provided by PT after the audit

2.513. B-BBEE COMPLIANCE PERFORMANCE INFORMATION

The Departments RET Objectives are implemented by utilising a holistic and focused strategy to promote Black
EconomicEmpowermentby ensuring that 60% of all bids are awardedto Africans. The Departments SCM procurement
preferential strategy where appropriate is to target BBBEE level 1 service providers and for amounts above R5m,
provide for the sub-contracting of at least 30% of the contact value to a suitable Level 1 B-BBEE supplier or a Black-
owned Company. During the 2020/2021 financial year, 64.36% of the procurement spent was awarded to BBBEE level

1 companies.

The following table has been completed in accordance with the compliance to the BBBEE requirements of the BBBEE
Act of 2013 and as determined by the Department of Trade and Industry.

Determining qualification criteria for the issuing of No This is not applicable to COGTA.

licences, concessions or other authorisations inrespect

of economic activity in terms of any law?

Developing and implementing a preferential procurement Yes The SCM Policy implements preferential procurement initiatives

policy? in line with latest Preferential Procurement Regulations of 2017.
The department apply measures of preference by introducing pre-
conditions that advances preferential procurement preferences.

Determining qualification criteria for the sale of state- No This is not applicable to COGTA

owned enterprises?

Developing criteria for entering into partnerships with the No This is not applicable to COGTA

private sector?

Determining criteria for the awarding of incentives, No This is not applicable to COGTA

Erants and investment schemes in supgort of Broad
ased Black Economic Empowerment:
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2.6.1. INTRODUCTION

The information contained in this part of the annual report has been prescribed by the Minister for the Public Service
and Administration for all departments in the public service.

The Department prescribes to the value of investing in staff as a valued asset and implements a health and wellness
programme that is underpinned by the following policies:

HIV/Aids and TB Management Policy.
Health and Productivity Management Policy.
Wellness Management Policy.

The Novel Corona Virus required a different way of conducting wellness events and health risk assessments at all
COGTA Offices. The implementation of National Guidelines for mitigating COVID-19 risks in the workplace and the
application of standard operating procedures provided a unique but safe experience for our employees. It was
unfortunate that all sporting activities in the province were put on hold but employees were encouraged to exercise
cautiously at home. Information, education and communication health promotion material on HIV, AIDS, STI's and
TB; financial literacy, substance abuse, psychosocial elements, COVID-19 and chronic diseases were disseminated
to all employees via electronic platforms. The pandemic also meant that the wellness centre was inundated with
requests to assist with referrals for COVID-19 testing, care and support and contact tracing. Moreover, all community
Development Workers were trained on the Covid-19 pandemic. Staff were provided with sanitisers, two cloth masks
and PPE to keep safe whilst further decisions were taken by the Business Continuity Management Committee on staff
rotation, regular decontamination of offices, tools of trade, e-communication and monitoring of risks. There were
131 employees that tested positive for Covid-19. Sadly, 10 of our dear colleagues succumbed to the virus during the
second wave. The provision of continuous clinical care and support through the wellness centre under the supervision
of a professional nurse, the access and provision of professional services for employees in need of psychological or
related assistance, and financial wellness advocacy continued unabated.

The Employee Performance Management & Development System Policy is in operation for employees (excluding
Senior Management Services (SMS). The SMS Handbook s utilised to manage the performance of Senior Managers.
The Department seeks to ensure that all employees sign performance agreements, undertake midyear reviews of
performanceandundergoannualperformanceassessments.AprocessisinplacewherebythePerformance Agreements
of Senior, Middle and Junior Managers are aligned to the Annual Performance Plan. This validation is undertaken by
the Departmental Moderating Committee. This process ensures that there is a common purpose and direction at all
strategic levels. Should any employee be underperforming then they are required to sign a performance improvement
plan that deals with specific gaps found during the reviews and assessments. The department does recognise those
employees who perform above average and the Departmental Moderating Committee makes recommendation for the
rewarding of such employees. Financial Disclosures are rendered as per the DPSA and Provincial Policy. A compliance
rate of 100% was achieved in respect of all e-Disclosures for SMS members as prescribed by the ministerial directive.

The development of a capable public service is a commitment that the Department underpins through the skills
development programmes. The management cadre is developed mainly through the competency assessments that
are undertaken as well as skills needs that are identified and contained in their performance agreements. Such skills
gaps are subsequently addressed through training programmes. At levels other than at senior management skills are
identified and developed through the Employee Performance Management System and the performance agreements
entered into between employee and supervisor. The personal development plan is part of the agreement and plays an
integral part in the identification and addressing of skills needs. In this financial year, the Department did not award
the bursaries to serving employees. There are currently 31 employees participating in the programme. To grow the
management cadre in the department by ensuring that skills sets are developed it has been concluded that some
form of competency assessments for developmental purposes should be conducted. The intention is that skills gaps
would be addressed and that the movement of these levels of employees to the next level would be facilitated in a
better manner. This matter will be dealt with in the FY2020/2021 Annual Performance Plan (Competency Assessments
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were not done in this financial year due to budget cuts). Many employees have benefited from skills development
as expounded in the tables in this report as well as the bursary programme. The Annual Performance Plan requires
that Orientation/Induction sessions be held on the quarterly basis for employees and newcomers. These sessions
cover the departmental structure, Ethics, Performance Management, Skills Development, Service Conditions,
Records Management, Transport, as well as health and wellness matters. COGTA is committed to the development of
unemployed youth. As part thereof, COGTA offers bursaries to unemployed, disadvantaged youth particularly women
and persons from rural areas. After graduation, such youth are able to participate in the internship programme. There
are currently 133 youth participating in the bursary programme. The Department is currently operating an Internship
Programme where qualified unemployed young graduates are deployed as Interns to municipalities. Such Interns will
bring their academic learning into the municipal space and obtain the experience as they work in the operations of the
municipalities. About 500 unemployed youth graduates will benefit from this programme. The period of the Internship
is 24 months, so these Interns are still serving in different municipalities.
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2.6.2 HUMAN RESOURCES OVERSIGHT STATISTICS

Personnel related expenditure
The following tables summarises the final audited personnel related expenditure by programme and by salary bands.
In particular, it provides an indication of the following:

e amount spent on personnel

* amount spent on salaries, overtime, homeowner's allowances and medical aid.

Table 3.1.1 Personnel expenditure by programme for the period 1 April 2020 and 31 March 2021

Programme Total expenditure | Personnel Training Professional and | Personnel Average
(R'000) expenditure expenditure special services | expenditure personnel cost
(R'o00) (R'o00) expenditure as a % of total | per employee

(R'o00) expenditure (R'000)

Administration 363767,00 170 403,00 0.00 0.00 46,80 415,00

Development &planning 302 505,00 136 479,00 0.00 0.00 45,10 177,00

Local governance 302 261,00 242 376,00 0.00 0.00 80,20 455,00

Traditional institutional 543 615,00 156 775,00 0.00 0.00 28,80 40,00

management

Total 1512148,00 706 032,00 0.00 0.00 46,70 125,00

Table 3.1.2 Personnel costs by salary band for the period 1 April 2020 and 31 March 2021

Salary band Personnel expenditure | % of total No. of employees Average personnel

(R'000) personnel cost cost per employee
(R'000)

01 Lower skilled (Levels 1-2) 982,00 0,10 5,00 196 400,00

02 Skilled (Levels 3-5) 33385,00 3,00 130,00 256 808,00

03 Highly skilled production (Levels 6-8) 308709,00 28,00 887,00 348037,00

04 Highly skilled supervision (Levels 9-12) 209512,00 19,00 270,00 775 970,00

05 Senior management (Levels >=13) 66 981,00 6,10 51,00 1313353,00

09 Other 1886,00 0,20 2,00 943 000,00

10 Contract (Levels 1-2) 1478,00 0,10 10,00 147 800,00

11 Contract (Levels 3-5) 20 478,00 1,90 86,00 238116,00

12 Contract (Levels 6-8) 19 287,00 1,80 51,00 378176,00

13 Contract (Levels 9-12) 7 255,00 0,70 8,00 906 875,00

14 Contract (Levels >=13) 2906,00 0,30 2,00 1453 000,00

18 Contract Other 43107,00 3,90 661,00 65 215,00

19 Periodical Remuneration 17 657,00 1,60 494,50 35707,00

20 Abnormal Appointment 357312,00 32,50 298250 119803,00

TOTAL 1090 937,00 99,10 5640,00 193 429,00

GROWING KWAZULU-NATAL TOGETHER



Annual Report 2020-2021

Kwazulu-Natal Department of Cooperative Governance and Traditional Affairs

Table 3.1.3 Salaries, Overtime, Home Owners Allowance and Medical Aid by programme for the period 1 April 2020 and 31 March

2021
Programme Salaries Overtime Home Owners Allowance | Medical Aid
Amount Salaries Amount | Overtime Amount HOA as Amount Medical aid
(R'o00 as a % of (R'000) |[asa% of (R'000) a % of (R'000) as a % of
personnel personnel personnel personnel
costs costs costs costs
Administration 102 926,00 83,20 506,00 0,40 2670,00 2,20 4632,00 3,70
Development &planning 37393,00 82,70 31,00 0,10 922,00 2,00 1622,00 3,60
Local governance 100 999,00 88,10 0,00 0,00 1606,00 1,40 2 659,00 2,30
System & institutional 218186,00 80,70 3,00 0,00 7889,00 2,90 15477,00 5,70
development
Traditional institutional 8945,00 86,40 0,00 0,00 148,00 1,40 127,00 1,20
management
Total 161124,00 30,00 23,00 0,00 2 001,00 0,40 5426,00 1,00

Table 3.1.4 Salaries, Overtime, Home Owners Allowance and Medical Aid by salary band for the period 1 April 2020 and 31 March

2021
Salary band Salaries Overtime Home Owners Medical Aid
Allowance
Amount Salaries Amount | Overtime Amount HOA as Amount Medical
(R'o00 as a % of (R'000) | asa% of (R'000) a % of (R'000) aid as
personnel personnel personnel a % of
costs costs costs personnel
costs

01 Lower skilled (Levels 678,00 69,00 8,00 0,80 87,00 8,90 68,00 6,90
1-2)
02 Skilled (Levels 3'5) 24 897,00 74,30 300,00 0,90 1982,00 5,90 2717,00 810
03 Highly skilled 252722,00 81,30 m,00 0,00 968700 | 310 21398,00 6,90
production (Levels 6-8)
04 Highly skilled 179 867,00 83,60 26,00 0,00 2569,00 1,20 4926,00 2,30
supervision (Levels 9-12)
05 Senior management 57767,00 84,20 0,00 0,00 848,00 1,20 625,00 0,90
(Levels>=13)
09 Other 1669,00 88,50 0,00 0,00 0,00 0,00 17,00 0,90
10 Contract (Levels 1-2) 1453,00 98,20 24,00 1,60 0,00 0,00 0,00 0,00
11 Contract (Levels 3-5) 20143,00 98,00 91,00 0,40 35,00 0,20 108,00 0,50
12 Contract (Levels 6-8) 19029,00 08,20 3,00 0,00 30,00 0.20 86,00 0,40
13 Contract (Levels 9-12) 6711,00 88,30 0,00 0,00 0,00 0,00 0,00 0,00
14 Contract (Levels >=13) 2726,00 90,10 0,00 0,00 0,00 0,00 0,00 0,00
18 Contract Other 42 943,00 99,60 0,00 0,00 0,00 0,00 0,00 0,00
19 Periodical 17 657,00 100,00 0,00 0,00 0,00 0,00 0,00 0,00
Remuneration
20 Abnormal 1311,00 0,40 0,00 0,00 0,00 0,00 0,00 0,00
Appointment
Total 629 573,00 57,20 564,00 0,10 15 237,00 1,40 29 944,00 2,70
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3.2 Employment and Vacancies

The tables in this section summarise the position with regard to employment and vacancies.
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The following tables summarise the number of posts on the establishment, the number of employees, the vacancy
rate, and whether there are any staff that are additional to the establishment.

This information is presented in terms of three key variables:

° programme

* salaryband

*  critical occupations (see definition in notes below).

Departments have identified critical occupations that need to be monitored. In terms of current regulations, it
is possible to create a post on the establishment that can be occupied by more than one employee. Therefore, the
vacancy rate reflects the percentage of posts that are not filled.

Table 3.2.1 Employment and vacancies by programme as on 31 March 2021

Programme Number of posts Number of posts Vacancy Rate Number of emhloyees
on aﬂ)roved filled additional to the
establishment establishment

Administration 300,00 262,00 12,70 3,00

Development & planning 144,00 137,00 4,90 65,00

Local governance 823,00 720,00 12,50 592,00

Traditional institutional 631,00 584,00 7,40 8,00

management

System & Institutional 15,00 12,00 20,00 1,00

Development

Total 456,00 448,00 1,80 305,00

Table 3.2.2 Employment and vacancies by salary band as on 31 March 2021
Salary band Number of posts Number of posts Vacancy Rate Number of employees
on approved filled additional to the
establishment establishment

01 Lower Skilled (Levels 1-2), 5,00 5,00 0,00 1,00

Permanent

02 Skilled (Levels 3-5), Permanent 150,00 130,00 13,30 21,00

03 Highly Skilled Production (Levels 1013,00 887,00 12,40 282,00

6-8), Permanent

04 Highly Skilled Supervision (Levels | 314,00 270,00 14,00 2,00

9-12), Permanent

05 Senior Management (Levels >= 67,00 51,00 23,90 0,00

13), Permanent

09 Other, Permanent 663,00 663,00 0,00 659,00

10 Contract (Levels 1-2), Permanent 10,00 10,00 0,00 0,00

11 Contract (Levels 3-5), Permanent 86,00 86,00 0,00 6,00

12 Contract (Levels 6-8), Permanent 51,00 51,00 0,00 2,00

13 Contract (Levels 9-12), Permanent 8,00 8,00 0,00 0,00

14 Contract (Levels >=13), Permanent | 2369,00 2163,00 8,70 974,00

TOTAL 5,00 5,00 0,00 1,00
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Table 3.2.3 Employment and vacancies by critical occupations as on 31 March 2021

Critical occupation Number of posts Number of posts Vacancy rate Number of additional
on aﬂ:roved filled to the establishment
establishment

ADMINISTRATIVE RELATED, 1096,00 955,00 12,90 663,00

Permanent

ALL ARTISANS IN THE BUILDING 2,00 2,00 0,00 0,00

METAL MACHINERY ETC,, Permanent

ARCHITECTS TOWN AND TRAFFIC 24,00 18,00 25,00 0,00

PLANNERS, Permanent

AUXILIARY AND RELATED 2,00 2,00 0,00 0,00

WORKERS, Permanent

BUILDING AND OTHER PROPERTY 3,00 3,00 0,00 2,00

CARETAKERS, Permanent

CARTOGRAPHERS AND 2,00 2,00 0,00 0,00

SURVEYORS, Permanent

CARTOGRAPHIC SURVEYING AND 17,00 17,00 0,00 0,00

RELATED TECHNICIANS, Permanent

CLEANERS IN OFFICES WORKSHOPS 23,00 23,00 0,00 5,00

HOSPITALS ETC., Permanent

CLIENT INFORM CLERKS(SWITCHB 5,00 5,00 0,00 0,00

RECEPT INFORM CLERKS),

Permanent

COMMUNICATION AND 14,00 14,00 0,00 0,00

INFORMATION RELATED, Permanent

COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT 398,00 393,00 1,30 0,00

WORKERS, Permanent

ENGINEERING SCIENCES RELATED, 1,00 1,00 0,00 0,00

Permanent

ENGINEERS AND RELATED 5,00 5,00 0,00 0,00

PROFESSIONALS, Permanent

FINANCE AND ECONOMICS 43,00 43,00 0,00 0,00

RELATED, Permanent

FINANCIAL AND RELATED 32,00 31,00 310 1,00

PROFESSIONALS, Permanent

FINANCIAL CLERKS AND CREDIT 28,00 27,00 3,60 1,00

CONTROLLERS, Permanent

FOOD SERVICES AIDS AND WAITERS, 11,00 11,00 0,00 0,00

Permanent

GENERAL LEGAL ADMINISTRATION 2,00 2,00 0,00 0,00

& REL.PROFESSIONALS, Permanent

HEAD OF DEPARTMENT/CHIEF 1,00 1,00 0,00 0,00

EXECUTIVE OFFICER, Permanent

HUMAN RESOURCES & ORGANISAT 10,00 10,00 0,00 0,00

DEVELOPM & RELATE PROF,

Permanent

HUMAN RESOURCES CLERKS, 14,00 12,00 14,30 0,00

Permanent

HUMAN RESOURCES RELATED, 39,00 37,00 510 1,00

Permanent

INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY 5,00 4,00 20,00 0,00

RELATED, Permanent
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LEGAL RELATED, Permanent 2,00 2,00 0,00 0,00
LIBRARY MAIL AND RELATED 27,00 22,00 18,50 0,00
CLERKS, Permanent

LIGHT VEHICLE DRIVERS, Permanent 6,00 6,00 0,00 3,00
MESSENGERS PORTERS AND 24,00 22,00 8,30 8,00
DELIVERERS, Permanent

MINING GEOLOGY & GEOPHYSICAL 7,00 7,00 0,00 0,00
& RELATED TECHNICIANS,

Permanent

MOTOR VEHICLE DRIVERS, 1,00 1,00 0,00 0,00
Permanent

NATURAL SCIENCES RELATED, 3,00 3,00 0,00 0,00
Permanent

OPERATIONAL PLANNING, 1,00 0,00 100,00 0,00
Permanent

OTHER ADMINISTRAT & RELATED 69,00 65,00 580 0,00
CLERKS AND ORGANISERS,

Permanent

OTHER ADMINISTRATIVE POLICY 17,00 13,00 23,50 0,00
AND RELATED OFFICERS, Permanent

OTHER OCCUPATIONS, Permanent 287,00 284,00 1,00 282,00
PROFESSIONAL NURSE, Permanent 1,00 1,00 0,00 0,00
REGULATORY INSPECTORS, 11,00 9,00 18,20 0,00
Permanent

RISK MANAGEMENT AND SECURITY 1,00 1,00 0,00 0,00
SERVICES, Permanent

ROAD WORKERS, Permanent 1,00 1,00 0,00 0,00
SAFETY HEALTH AND QUALITY 1,00 1,00 0,00 0,00
INSPECTORS, Permanent

SECRETARIES & OTHER KEYBOARD 40,00 36,00 10,00 0,00
OPERATING CLERKS, Permanent

SECURITY OFFICERS, Permanent 1,00 1,00 0,00 0,00
SENIOR MANAGERS, Permanent 72,00 57,00 20,80 5,00
TRADE LABOURERS, Permanent 3,00 3,00 0,00 3,00
TRADE RELATED, Permanent 4,00 2,00 50,00 0,00
TOTAL 2369,00 2163,00 8,70 974,00
ADMINISTRATIVE RELATED, 1096,00 955,00 12,90 663,00
Permanent
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3.3 Filling of SMS Posts

The tables in this section provide information on employment and vacancies as it relates to members of the Senior
Management Service by salary level. It also provides information on advertising and filling of SMS posts, reasons for
not complying with prescribed timeframes and disciplinary steps taken.

Table 3.3.15MS post information as on 31 March 2021

Vi

SMS Level Total number Total number of % of SMS Total number % of SMS posts
of funded SMS SMS posts filled posts filled of SMS posts vacant
posts vacant

Director-General/ Head of 1 1 100 0 0
Department

Salary Level 15 3 2 100 1 33
Salary Level 14 16 13 81 3 18
Salary Level 13 47 37 78 10 21

Total 67 53 79 14 20

Table 3.3.2 SMS post information as on 30 September 2020
SMS Level Total number Total number of % of SMS posts | Total number of SMS | % of SMS posts
of funded SMS SMS posts filled filled posts vacant vacant
posts

Director-General/ Head of 1 1 100 0 (1]
Department

Salary Level 15 4 3 75 1 25
Salary Level 14 23 17 73 6 26
Salary Level 13 51 38 74 13 25

Total 79 59 74 20 25

Table 3.3.3 Advertising and filling of SMS posts for the period 1 April 2020 and 31 March 2021
SMS Level Total number | Total number of SMS | 9% of SMS posts | Total number of SMS % of SMS posts
of funded posts filled filled posts vacant vacant
SMS posts

Director-General/ Head of 1 1 100 0 0
Department

Salary Level 15 3 2 100 1 33

Salary Level 14 16 13 81 3 18

Salary Level 13 47 37 78 10 21
Total 67 53 79 14 20

Table 3.3.4 Reasons for not having complied with the filling of funded vacant SMS - Advertised within 6 months and filled within 12
months after becoming vacant for the period 1 April 2020 and 31 March 2021

Reasons for vacancies not advertised within six months

Due to the cost cutting there has been a delay in getting the approval to fill the vacant posts.

Reasons for vacancies not filled within six months

Due to the cost cutting there has been a delay in getting the approval to fill the vacant posts.
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Table 3.3.5Disciplinary steps taken for not complying with the prescribed timeframes for filling SMS posts within 12 months for the
period 1April 2020 and 31 March 2021

Reasons for vacancies not advertised within six months

Due to the cost cutting there has been a delay in getting the approval to fill the vacant posts.

Reasons for vacancies not filled within six months

Due to the cost cutting there has been a delay in getting the approval to fill the vacant posts.

Job Evaluation

Within a nationally determined framework, executing authorities may evaluate or re-evaluate any job in his or her
organisation. In terms of the Regulations all vacancies on salary levels 9 and higher must be evaluated before they are
filled. The following table summarises the number of jobs that were evaluated during the year under review. The table

also provides statistics on the number of posts that were upgraded or downgraded.

Table 3.4.1Job Evaluation by Salary band for the period 1 April 2020 and 31 March 2021

Salary band Number of Number % of posts Posts Upgraded Posts downgraded
posts on of Jobs evaluated
approved Evaluated btsalary Number | % of posts | Number | % of posts
establishment ands evaluated evaluated

01 Lower Skilled (Levels 1-2) 5 0 0 0 o 0 0
02 Skilled (Levels 3-5) 150 0 0 0 0 0 0
03 Highly Skilled Production 1013 0 0 0 0 (1] 0
(Levels 6-8)

04 Highly Skilled Supervision 314 0 0 0 0 0 0
(Levels 9-12)

05 Senior Management Service 46 1 2.2 0 0 1] 0
Band A

06 Senior Management Service 16 0 0 0 0 0 0
Band B

07 Senior Management Service 4 1 25 0 0 L] 0
Band C

08 Senior Management Service 1 0 0 0 0 0 0
BandD

09 Other 663 1 0.2 1] 0 1] 0
10 Contract (Levels 1-2) 10 0 0 0 o 0 0

11 Contract (Levels 3-5) 86 1 1.2 0 0 0 0
12 Contract (Levels 6-8) 51 0 0 0 0 o 0
13 Contract (Levels 9-12) 8 0 0 0 0 o 0
15 Contract Band B 1 0 1] 0 0 0 ]
17 Contract Band D 1 0 ] 0 0 0 L]
TOTAL 2369 3 0.1 0 0 0 1]

100
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The following table provides a summary of the number of employees whose positions were upgraded due to their post
beingupgraded. The number of employees might differ from the number of posts upgraded since not allemployees are
automatically absorbed into the new posts and some of the posts upgraded could also be vacant.

Table 3.4.2 Profile of employees whose positions were upgraded due to their posts being upgraded for the period 1 April 2020 and
31March 2021

Gender African Asian Coloured White Total
Female 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Male 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Employees with a disability 0

The following table summarises the number of cases where remuneration bands exceeded the grade determined by
job evaluation. Reasons for the deviation are provided in each case.

Table 3.4.3 Employees with salary levels higher than those determined by job evaluation by occupation for the period 1 April 2020
and 31 March 2021

Occupation Number of employees Job evaluation level Remuneration level Reason for deviation
0 0 0 0 0
0 0 0 0 0
0 0 0 0 0
0 0 0 0 0
Total number of employees whose salaries exceeded the level determined by job evaluation 0
Percentage of total employed 0

The following table summarises the beneficiaries of the above in terms of race, gender, and disability.

Table 3.4.4 Profile of employees who have salary levels higher than those determined by job evaluation for the period 1 April 2020
and 31 March 2021

Gender African Asian Coloured White Total
Female 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Male 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Employees with a disability 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
The table below indicate that there were no cases where the salary levels were higher than those determined by job evaluation:
Total number of Employees whose salaries exceeded the grades determine by job evaluation None
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This section provides information on changes in employment over the financial year. Turnover rates provide an
indication of trends in the employment profile of the department. The following tables provide a summary of turnover
rates by salary band and critical occupations.

Table 3.5.1 Annual turnover rates by salary band for the period 1 April 2020 and 31 March 2021

Salary band Number of employees Appointments and Terminations and Turnover rate
at beginning of period-1 transfers into the transfers out of
April 2020 department the department
01 Lower Skilled (Levels 1-2) Permanent 6 0,00 1,00 16,70
02 Skilled (Levels 3-5) Permanent 138 0,00 7,00 510
03 Highly Skilled Production (Levels 6-8) 892 27,00 33,00 3,70
Permanent
04 Hi%hly Skilled Supervision (Levels 258 25,00 12,00 4,70
9-12) Permanent
05 Senior Management Service Band A 38 3,00 5,00 13,20
Permanent
06 Senior Management Service Band B 12 0,00 2,00 16,70
Permanent
07 Senior Management Service Band C 2 0,00 1,00 50,00
Permanent
08 Senior Management Service Band D 1 0,00 0,00 0,00
Permanent
09 Other Permanent 487 237,00 68,00 14,00
10 Contract (Levels 1-2) Permanent 10 0,00 0,00 0,00
11 Contract (Levels 3-5) Permanent 93 4,00 11,00 1,80
12 Contract (Levels 6-8) Permanent 52 3,00 3,00 580
13 Contract (Levels 9-12) Permanent 10 0,00 2,00 20,00
14 Contract Band B Permanent 1 1,00 1,00 100
15 Contract Band D Permanent 1 0,00 0,00 0
Contract 0 0 0 0
TOTAL 2 001,00 300,00 146,00 7.30
Table 3.5.2 Annual turnover rates by critical occupation for the period 1 April 2020 and 31 March 2021
Critical occupation Number of employees Appointments and Terminations and Turnover rate
at beginning of period- transfers into the transfers out of the
April 2020 department department
ADMINISTRATIVE RELATED Permanent 775.00 252,00 85,00 11,00
ALL ARTISANS IN THE BUILDING METAL 3,00 0,00 1,00 33,30
MACHINERY ETC. Permanent
ARCHITECTS TOWN AND TRAFFIC 19,00 0,00 1,00 530
PLANNERS Permanent
AUXILIARY AND RELATED WORKERS 2,00 0,00 0,00 0,00
Permanent
BUILDING AND OTHER PROPERTY 3,00 0,00 0,00 0,00
CARETAKERS Permanent
CARTOGRAPHERS AND SURVEYORS 2,00 0,00 0,00 0,00
Permanent
CARTOGRAPHIC SURVEYING AND RELATED | 19,00 0,00 2,00 10,50
TECHNICIANS Permanent
CLEANERS IN OFFICES WORKSHOPS 23,00 0,00 0,00 0,00
HOSPITALS ETC. Permanent
CLIENT INFORM CLERKS(SWITCHBRECEPT | 5,00 0,00 0,00 0,00
INFORM CLERKS) Permanent
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COMMUNICATION AND INFORMATION 13,00 2,00 0,00 0,00
RELATED Permanent

COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT WORKERS 405,00 0,00 10,00 2,50
Permanent

ENGINEERING SCIENCES RELATED 1,00 0,00 0,00 0,00
Permanent

ENGINEERS AND RELATED PROFESSIONALS | 3,00 3,00 0,00 0,00
Permanent

FINANCE AND ECONOMICS RELATED 42,00 2,00 0,00 0,00
Permanent

FINANCIAL AND RELATED PROFESSIONALS 32,00 0,00 0,00 0,00
Permanent

FINANCIAL CLERKS AND CREDIT 28,00 0,00 1,00 3,60
CONTROLLERS Permanent

FOOD SERVICES AIDS AND WAITERS 11,00 0,00 0,00 0,00
Permanent

GENERAL LEGAL ADMINISTRATION & REL. 3,00 0,00 1,00 33,30
PROFESSIONALS Permanent

HEAD OF DEPARTMENT/CHIEF EXECUTIVE 1,00 0,00 0,00 0,00
OFFICER Permanent

HUMAN RESOURCES & ORGANISAT 12,00 0,00 1,00 830
DEVELOPM & RELATE PROF Permanent

HUMAN RESOURCES CLERKS Permanent 14,00 0,00 1,00 7,10
HUMAN RESOURCES RELATED Permanent 38,00 1,00 2,00 5,30
INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY RELATED 4,00 0,00 0,00 0,00
Permanent

LEGAL RELATED Permanent 0,00 2,00 0,00 0,00
LIBRARY MAIL AND RELATED CLERKS 22,00 1,00 1,00 4,50
Permanent

LIGHT VEHICLE DRIVERS Permanent 11,00 3,00 8,00 72,70
MINING GEOLOGY & GEOPHYSICAL & 7,00 0,00 0,00 0,00
RELATED TECHNICIANS Permanent

MOTOR VEHICLE DRIVERS Permanent 1,00 0,00 0,00 0,00
NATURAL SCIENCES RELATED Permanent 3,00 0,00 0,00 0,00
OTHER ADMINISTRAT & RELATED CLERKS 66,00 0,00 1,00 1,50
AND ORGANISERS Permanent

OTHER ADMINISTRATIVE POLICY AND 17,00 0,00 2,00 1,80
RELATED OFFICERS Permanent

OTHER OCCUPATIONS Permanent 274,00 13,00 8,00 2,90
PROFESSIONAL NURSE Permanent 1,00 0,00 0,00 0,00
REGULATORY INSPECTORS Permanent 5,00 3,00 0,00 0,00
RISK MANAGEMENT AND SECURITY 1,00 0,00 0,00 0,00
SERVICES Permanent

ROAD WORKERS Permanent 1,00 0,00 0,00 0,00
SAFETY HEALTH AND QUALITY 2,00 0,00 1,00 50,00
INSPECTORS Permanent

SECRETARIES & OTHER KEYBOARD 39,00 2,00 2,00 5,10
OPERATING CLERKS Permanent

SECURITY GUARDS Permanent 9,00 0,00 1,00 1,10
SECURITY OFFICERS Permanent 1,00 0,00 0,00 0,00
SENIOR MANAGERS Permanent 55,00 15,00 15,00 27,30
TRADE LABOURERS Permanent 4,00 0,00 1,00 25,00
TRADE RELATED Permanent 2,00 0,00 0,00 0,00
TOTAL 2 001,00 300,00 146,00 7.30
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The table below identifies the major reasons why staff left the Department.

Table 3.5.3 Reasons why staff left the department for the period 1 April 2020 and 31 March 2021

Termination Type Number % of Total Resignations
01Death, Permanent 24,00 16,40
02 Resignation, Permanent 53,00 36,30
03 Expiry of contract, Permanent 50,00 34,20
06 Discharged due to ill health, Permanent 1,00 0,70
07 Dismissal-misconduct, Permanent 1,00 0,70
09 Retirement, Permanent 17,00 11,60
TOTAL 146,00 100,00
Total number of employees who left as a % of total
employment n.98%

Table 3.5.4 Promotions by critical occupation for the period 1 April 2020 and 31 March 2021

Occupation Employees 1 Promotions to Salary level Progressions to Notch
April 2020 another salary promotions as a another notch progression as a
level % of employees within a salary % of employees
by occupation level by occupation
ADMINISTRATIVE RELATED 775,00 10,00 1,30 0,00 0,00
ALL ARTISANS INTHE BUILDING 3,00 0,00 0,00 0,00 0,00
METAL MACHINERY ETC.
ARCHITECTS TOWN AND TRAFFIC 19,00 0,00 0,00 0,00 0,00
PLANNERS
AUXILIARY AND RELATED 2,00 0,00 0,00 0,00 0,00
WORKERS
BUILDING AND OTHER PROPERTY 3,00 0,00 0,00 0,00 0,00
CARETAKERS
CARTOGRAPHERS AND 2,00 0,00 0,00 0,00 0,00
SURVEYORS
CARTOGRAPHIC SURVEYING AND 19,00 0,00 0,00 0,00 0,00
RELATED TECHNICIANS
CLEANERS IN OFFICES 23,00 0,00 0,00 0,00 0,00
WORKSHOPS HOSPITALS ETC.
CLIENT INFORM CLERKS(SWITCHB 5,00 0,00 0,00 0,00 0,00
RECEPT INFORM CLERKS)
COMMUNICATION AND 13,00 0,00 0,00 0,00 0,00
INFORMATION RELATED
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT 405,00 0,00 0,00 0,00 0,00
WORKERS
ENGINEERING SCIENCES RELATED 1,00 0,00 0,00 0,00 0,00
ENGINEERS AND RELATED 3,00 0,00 0,00 0,00 0,00
PROFESSIONALS
FINANCE AND ECONOMICS 42,00 1,00 2,40 0,00 0,00
RELATED
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FINANCIAL AND RELATED 32,00 0,00 0,00 0,00 0,00
PROFESSIONALS

FINANCIAL CLERKS AND CREDIT 28,00 0,00 0,00 0,00 0,00
CONTROLLERS

FOOD SERVICES AIDS AND 11,00 0,00 0,00 0,00 0,00
WAITERS

GENERAL LEGAL ADMINISTRATION | 3,00 0,00 0,00 0,00 0,00
&REL. PROFESSIONALS

HEAD OF DEPARTMENT/CHIEF 1,00 0,00 0,00 0,00 0,00
EXECUTIVE OFFICER

HUMAN RESOURCES & ORGANISAT 12,00 0,00 0,00 0,00 0,00
DEVELOPM & RELATE PROF

HUMAN RESOURCES CLERKS 14,00 0,00 0,00 0,00 0,00
HUMAN RESOURCES RELATED 38,00 0,00 0,00 0,00 0,00
INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY 4,00 0,00 0,00 0,00 0,00
RELATED

LIBRARY MAIL AND RELATED 22,00 0,00 0,00 0,00 0,00
CLERKS

LIGHT VEHICLE DRIVERS 1,00 0,00 0,00 0,00 0,00
MESSENGERS PORTERS AND 22,00 0,00 0,00 0,00 0,00
DELIVERERS

MINING GEOLOGY & GEOPHYSICAL 7,00 0,00 0,00 0,00 0,00
&RELATED TECHNICIANS

MOTOR VEHICLE DRIVERS 1,00 0,00 0,00 0,00 0,00
NATURAL SCIENCES RELATED 3,00 0,00 0,00 0,00 0,00
OTHER ADMINISTRAT & RELATED 66,00 0,00 0,00 0,00 0,00
CLERKS AND ORGANISERS

OTHER ADMINISTRATIVE POLICY 17,00 0,00 0,00 0,00 0,00
AND RELATED OFFICERS

OTHER OCCUPATIONS 274,00 0,00 0,00 0,00 0,00
PROFESSIONAL NURSE 1,00 0,00 0,00 0,00 0,00
REGULATORY INSPECTORS 500 0,00 0,00 0,00 0,00
RISK MANAGEMENT AND 1,00 0,00 0,00 0,00 0,00
SECURITY SERVICES

ROAD WORKERS 1,00 0,00 0,00 0,00 0,00
SAFETY HEALTH AND QUALITY 2,00 0,00 0,00 0,00 0,00
INSPECTORS

SECRETARIES & OTHERKEYBOARD | 39,00 1,00 260 0,00 0,00
OPERATING CLERKS

SECURITY GUARDS 9,00 0,00 0,00 0,00 0,00
SECURITY OFFICERS 1,00 0,00 0,00 0,00 0,00
SENIOR MANAGERS 55,00 2,00 3,60 0,00 0,00
TRADE LABOURERS 4,00 0,00 0,00 0,00 0,00
TRADE RELATED 2,00 0,00 0,00 0,00 0,00
TOTAL 2 001,00 14,00 0,70 0,00 0,00
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Table 3.5.5 Promotions by salary band for the period 1 April 2020 and 31 March 2021

Salary Band Employees | Promotions to Salary bands Progressions to Notch progression
1 April another salary promotionsasa % | another notch within as a % of
2020 level of emploYees by asalary level employees by
salary level salary bands
01 Lower Skilled (Levels 1-2), 6,00 0,00 0,00 0,00 0,00
Permanent
02 Skilled (Levels 3-5), 138,00 0,00 0,00 0,00 0,00
Permanent
03 Hi hlg Skilled Production 892,00 1,00 0,10 0,00 0,00
(Levels 6-8), Permanent
04 Highly Skilled Supervision 258,00 9,00 3,50 0,00 0,00
(Levels 9-12), Permanent
05 Senior Management (Levels 53,00 4,00 7.50 0,00 0,00
>=13), Permanent
09 Other, Permanent 487,00 0,00 0,00 0,00 0,00
10 Contract (Levels 1-2), 10,00 0,00 0,00 0,00 0,00
Permanent
11 Contract (Levels 3-5), 93,00 0,00 0,00 0,00 0,00
Permanent
12 Contract (Levels 6-8), 52,00 0,00 0,00 0,00 0,00
Permanent
13 Contract (Levels 9-12), 10,00 0,00 0,00 0,00 0,00
Permanent
14 Contract (Levels >=13), 2,00 0,00 0,00 0,00 0,00
Permanent
TOTAL 2 001,00 14,00 0,70 0,00 0,00
3.6 Employment Equity
Table 3.6.1 Total number of employees (including employees with disabilities) in each of the following occupational categories as
on 31 March 2021
Occupational category Male Female Total
African Coloured Indian White | African Coloured Indian White
01- SENIOR OFFICIALS 25,00 0,00 1,00 26,00 1,00 25,00 1,00 4,00 30,00
AND MANAGERS
02-PROFESSIONALS 185,00 1,00 13,00 8,00 324,00 4,00 17,00 345,00
199,00
03 - TECHNICIANS 374,00 2,00 14,00 9,00 563,00 6,00 20,00 589,00
AND ASSOCIATE 390,00
PROFESSIONALS
04-CLERKS 44,00 1,00 6,00 51,00 0,00 100,00 4,00 6,00 10,00
05- SERVICE SHOP AND 13,00 1,00 1,00 15,00 0,00 4,00 0,00 0,00 4,00
MARKET SALES WORKERS
07-CRAFT AND RELATED 4,00 0,00 0,00 4,00 0,00 0,00 0,00 0,00 0,00
TRADE WORKERS
08-PLANT AND MACHINE 7.00 0,00 0,00 7.00 0,00 0,00 0,00 0,00 0,00
OPERATORS AND
ASSEMBLERS
09-LABOURERS AND 285,00 0,00 0,00 85,00 0,00 61,00 0,00 0,00 61,00
RELATED WORKERS
99-UNKNOWN 1,00 0,00 0,00 1,00 0,00 0,00 0,00 0,00 0,00
TOTAL 938,00 5,00 35,00 78,00 18,00 1077,00 15,00 47,00 1139,00
Employees with disabilities 9,00 0,00 3,00 12,00 1,00 12,00 0,00 3,00 15,00
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Table 3.6.2 Total number of employees (including employees with disabilities) in each of the following occupational bands as on 31
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March 2021)
Occupational band Male Female Total
African | Coloured | Indian White African Coloured Indian | White
01 TOp Management, 2,00 0,00 0,00 2,00 0,00 1,00 0,00 0,00 1,00
Permanent
02 Senior Management, 15,00 0,00 1,00 16,00 1,00 22,00 1,00 5,00 28,00
Permanent
03 Professionally qualiﬁed 95,00 2,00 21,00 118,00 15,00 99,00 6,00 23,00 128,00
and experienced specialists
and mid-management,
Permanent
04 Skilled technical and 50,00 1,00 8,00 459,00 1,00 391,00 7,00 14,00 412,00
academically qualified
Workers,junior management,
supervisors, foremen,
Permanent
05 Semi-skilled and 55,00 0,00 1,00 56,00 1,00 70,00 0,00 2,00 72,00
discretionary decision
making, Permanent
06 Unskilled and defined 2,00 0,00 0,00 2,00 0,00 3,00 0,00 0,00 3,00
decision making, Permanent
07 Not Available, Permanent 254,00 1,00 3,00 258,00 0,00 404,00 0,00 1,00 405,00
08 Contract (TO 1,00 0,00 0,00 1,00 0,00 0,00 0,00 0,00 0,00
Management), ermanent
09 Contract (Senior 0,00 0,00 0,00 0,00 0,00 1,00 0,00 0,00 1,00
Management), Permanent
10 Contract (Professionaly 3,00 0,00 0,00 3,00 0,00 5,00 0,00 0,00 5,00
Qualified), Permanent
11 Contract (Skilled Technical), | 20,00 0,00 0,00 20,00 0,00 30,00 0,00 1,00 31,00
Permanent
12 Contract (Semi-Skilled), 39,00 1,00 1,00 41,00 0,00 43,00 1,00 1,00 45,00
Permanent
13 Contract (Unskilled), 2,00 0,00 0,00 2,00 0,00 8,00 0,00 0,00 8,00
Permanent
TOTAL 938,00 5,00 35,00 978,00 18,00 1077,00 15,00 47,00 1139,00
Table 3.6.3 Recruitment for the period 1 April 2020 to 31 March 2021
Occupational band Male Female Total
African | Coloured | Indian | White | African | Coloured Indian | White
02 Senior Management, Permanent 1,00 0,00 0,00 1,00 0,00 2,00 0,00 0,00 2,00
03 Professionally qualified and 13,00 0,00 1,00 14,00 2,00 8,00 0,00 0,00 8,00
experienced specialists and mid-
management, Permanent
04 Skilled technical and academically | 18,00 0,00 0,00 18,00 0,00 9,00 0,00 0,00 9,00
qualified workers, junior management,
supervisors, foremen, Permanent
05 Semi-skilled and discretionary 98,00 0,00 1,00 99,00 | 0,00 138,00 0,00 0,00 138,00
decision making, Permanent
07 Not Available, Permanent 0,00 0,00 0,00 0,00 0,00 1,00 0,00 0,00 1,00
09 Contract (Senior Management), 0,00 0,00 0,00 0,00 0,00 3,00 0,00 0,00 3,00
Permanent
10 Contract (Professionally qualified), | 4,00 0,00 0,00 4,00 0,00 0,00 0,00 0,00 0,00
Permanent
11 Contract (Skilled technical), 134,00 0,00 2,00 2,00 161,00 0,00 0,00 161,00
Permanent 136,00
12 Contract (Semi-skilled), Permanent | 4.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 9.00 0.00 1.00 0.00 14.00
TOTAL 1,00 0,00 0,00 1,00 0,00 2,00 0,00 0,00 2,00
Employees with disabilities 13,00 0,00 1,00 14,00 2,00 8,00 0,00 0,00 8,00
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Table 3.6.4 Promotions for the period 1 April 2020 to 31 March 2021

Occupational band Male Female Total

African Coloured | Indian White | African Coloured | Indian White

02 Senior Management, 0,00 0,00 0,00 0,00 0,00 4,00 0,00 0,00 4,00
Permanent
03 Professionally qualified and 4,00 0,00 0,00 4,00 0,00 5,00 0,00 0,00 5,00

experienced specialists and mid-
management, Permanent

04 Skilled technical and 0,00 0,00 0,00 0,00 0,00 1,00 0,00 0,00 1,00
academically qualified workers,
junior management, supervisors,
foremen, Permanent

TOTAL 4,00 0,00 0,00 4,00 0,00 10,00 0,00 0,00 10,00

Employees with disabilities 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Table 3.6.5 Terminations for the period 1 April 2020 to 31 March 2021

Occupational band Male Female Total

African | Coloured | Indian White | African Coloured Indian White

01 Top Management, Permanent 1,00 0,00 0,00 1,00 0,00 0,00 0,00 0,00 0,00
02 Senior Management, Permanent 2,00 0,00 0,00 2,00 2,00 2,00 0,00 0,00 2,00
03 Professionally qualified and 5,00 0,00 0,00 5,00 2,00 4,00 0,00 0,00 4,00

experienced specialists and mid-
management, Permanent

04 Skilled technical and 18,00 0,00 0,00 8,00 0,00 13,00 0,00 1,00 4,00
academically qualified workers,
junior management, supervisors,
foremen, Permanent

05 Semi-skilled and discretionary 6,00 0,00 0,00 6,00 0,00 1,00 0,00 0,00 1,00
decision making, Permanent

06 Unskilled and defined decision 1,00 0,00 0,00 1,00 0,00 0,00 0,00 0,00 0,00
making, Permanent

07 Not Available, Permanent 26,00 0,00 0,00 6,00 0,00 41,00 1,00 0,00 2,00
09 Contract (Senior Management), 0,00 0,00 0,00 0,00 1,00 0,00 0,00 0,00 0,00
Permanent

10 Contract (Professionally 1,00 0,00 0,00 1,00 0,00 1,00 0,00 0,00 1,00
qualified), Permanent

11 Contract (Skilled technical), 1,00 0,00 0,00 1,00 0,00 2,00 0,00 0,00 2,00
Permanent

12 Contract (Semi-skilled), 9,00 0,00 0,00 9,00 0,00 2,00 0,00 0,00 2,00
Permanent

TOTAL 70,00 0,00 0,00 70,00 5,00 66,00 1,00 1,00 68,00
Employees with disabilities 1.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 3.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 4.00

Table 3.6.6 Disciplinary action for the period 1 April 2020 to 31 March 2021

Disciplinary action Male Female Total
African Coloured Indian | White | African Coloured Indian | White
WRITTEN WARNING 1,00 0,00 0,00 1,00 0,00 0,00 0,00 0,00 0,00
TOTAL 1,00 0,00 0,00 1,00 0,00 0,00 0,00 0,00 0,00
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Table 3.6.7 Skills development for the period 1 April 2020 to 31 March 2021

Occupational category Male Female Total

African | Coloured Indian | White | African | Coloured Indian | White

hﬂeﬁgi{;gs, seniorofficials and 12 3 19 15 139 5 27 13 333
Professionals 16 o 3 1 23 2 0 1 46
el ndssocte w0 a1 |m | s | n |5 |
Clerks 30 1 0 2 38 0 8 4 83
Service and salesworkers 1 0 0 o 0 0 0 0 1
Skilled agriculture andfishery workers N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A
Craftandrelatedtrades workers (1] 0 0 (1] o 0 0 o 0
Eéasr;trsgg?;achmeoperators and 4 0 o o o 0 o o 4
Elementary occupations 4 1] 0 1] 4 1] 0 0 8
Total 345 4 26 19 457 13 48 23 935
Employees withdisabilities 0 0 0 0 1] (1] 0 1] 0

3.7 Signing of Performance Agreements by SMS Members

All members of the SMS must conclude and sign performance agreements within specific timeframes. Information
regarding the signing of performance agreements by SMS members, the reasons for not complying within the
prescribed timeframes and disciplinary steps taken is presented here.

Table 3.7.1 Signing of Performance Agreements by SMS members as on 31 May 2020

SMS Level Total number of Total number of SMS Total number of Signed performance
funded SMS posts members signed performance agreements as % of
agreements total number of SMS
members
Director-General/ Head of 00 00 00 00
Department
Salary Level 16 o1 o1 o1 1.1
Salary Level 15 03 01 03 4.3
Salary Level 14 18 12 12 26
Salary Level 13 47 34 34 68
Total 69 48 48 100

Table 3.7.2 Reasons for not having concluded Performance agreements for all SMS members as on 31 May 2020

Not Applicable

Table 3.7.3 Disciplinary steps taken against SMS members for not having concluded Performance agreements as on 31 May 2020

Not Applicable
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To encourage good performance, the department has granted the following performance rewards during the year
under review. The information is presented in terms of race, gender, disability, salary bands and critical occupations

(see definition in notes below).

Table 3.8.1e48 Performance Rewards by race, gender and disability for the period 1 April 2020 to 31 March 2021

Beneficiary Profile Cost
Race and Gender
Number of Number of % of total Cost Average cost per
beneficiaries employees within group (R'o00) employee

African, Female 1,00 1065,00 0,10 68,41 68 406,00
African, Male 0,00 929,00 0,00 0,00 0,00
Asian, Female 0,00 44,00 0,00 0,00 0,00
Asian, Male 0,00 32,00 0,00 0,00 0,00
Coloured, Female 0,00 15,00 0,00 0,00 0,00
Coloured, Male 0,00 5,00 0,00 0,00 0,00
Total Blacks, Female 1,00 1124,00 0,10 68,41 68 406,00
Total Blacks, Male 0,00 966,00 0,00 0,00 0,00
White, Female 0,00 26,00 0,00 0,00 0,00
White, Male 0,00 17,00 0,00 0,00 0,00
Employees with a disability 0,00 30,00 0,00 0,00 0,00
TOTAL 1,00 2163,00 0,10 68,41 68 406,00

Table 3.8.2 Performance Rewards by salary band for personnel below Senior Management Service for the period 1 April 2020 to 31

March 2021
Beneficiary Profile Cost Total cost as a % of
Salary band the total personnel
Number of Number of %of total | TotalCost | Average expenditure
beneficiaries employees within (R'000) cost per
salary employee
bands
01 Lower Skilled (Levels 1-2) 0,00 0,00 0,00 0,00 0,00
02 Skilled (Levels 3-5) 0,00 130,00 0,00 0,00 0,00
03 Highly Skilled Production 0,00 887,00 0,00 0,00 0,00
(Levels 6-8)
04 Highly Skilled Supervision 0,00 270,00 0,00 0,00 0,00
(Levels 9-12)
09 Other 0,00 663,00 0,00 0,00 0,00
10 Contract (Levels 1-2) 0,00 10,00 0,00 0,00 0,00
11 Contract (Levels 3-5) 0,00 86,00 0,00 0,00 0,00
12 Contract (Levels 6-8) 0,00 51,00 0,00 0,00 0,00
13 Contract (Levels 9-12) 0,00 8,00 0,00 0,00 0,00
TOTAL 0,00 2110,00 0,00 0,00 0,00
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Table 3.8.3 Performance Rewards by critical occupation for the period 1 April 2020 to 31 March 2021

Beneficiary Profile Cost
Critical occupation
Number of Number of % of total Total Cost Average cost
beneficiaries employees within (R'000) per employee
occupation
FINANCIAL CLERKS AND CREDIT 0,00 27,00 0,00 0,00 0,00
CONTROLLERS
HUMAN RESOURCES CLERKS 0,00 12,00 0,00 0,00 0,00
SECURITY OFFICERS 0,00 1,00 0,00 0,00 0,00
MESSENGERS PORTERS AND DELIVERERS 0,00 22,00 0,00 0,00 0,00
HUMAN RESOURCES & ORGANISAT 0,00 10,00 0,00 0,00 0,00
DEVELOPM & RELATE PROF
ALL ARTISANS INTHE BUILDING METAL 0,00 2,00 0,00 0,00 0,00
MACHINERY ETC.
RISK MANAGEMENT AND SECURITY 0,00 1,00 0,00 0,00 0,00
SERVICES
SAFETY HEALTH AND QUALITY INSPECTORS 0,00 1,00 0,00 0,00 0,00
FINANCE AND ECONOMICS RELATED 0,00 43,00 0,00 0,00 0,00
NATURAL SCIENCES RELATED 0,00 3,00 0,00 0,00 0,00
OTHER ADMINISTRAT & RELATED CLERKS 0,00 65,00 0,00 0,00 0,00
AND ORGANISERS
AUXILIARY AND RELATED WORKERS 0,00 2,00 0,00 0,00 0,00
OTHER OCCUPATIONS 0,00 284,00 0,00 0,00 0,00
LEGAL RELATED 0,00 2,00 0,00 0,00 0,00
FINANCIAL AND RELATED PROFESSIONALS 0,00 31,00 0,00 0,00 0,00
BUILDING AND OTHER PROPERTY 0,00 3,00 0,00 0,00 0,00
CARETAKERS
ARCHITECTS TOWN AND TRAFFIC PLANNERS | 0,00 18,00 0,00 0,00 0,00
ADMINISTRATIVE RELATED 0,00 955,00 0,00 0,00 0,00
COMMUNICATION AND INFORMATION 0,00 14,00 0,00 0,00 0,00
RELATED
SECRETARIES & OTHER KEYBOARD 0,00 36,00 0,00 0,00 0,00
OPERATING CLERKS
LIBRARY MAIL AND RELATED CLERKS 0,00 22,00 0,00 0,00 0,00
CLEANERS IN OFFICES WORKSHOPS 0,00 23,00 0,00 0,00 0,00
HOSPITALSETC.
HUMAN RESOURCES RELATED 0,00 37,00 0,00 0,00 0,00
HEAD OF DEPARTMENT/CHIEF EXECUTIVE 0,00 1,00 0,00 0,00 0,00
OFFICER
MINING GEOLOGY & GEOPHYSICAL & 0,00 7,00 0,00 0,00 0,00
RELATED TECHNICIANS
TRADE LABOURERS 0,00 3,00 0,00 0,00 0,00
GENERAL LEGAL ADMINISTRATION & REL. 0,00 2,00 0,00 0,00 0,00
PROFESSIONALS
REGULATORY INSPECTORS 0,00 9,00 0,00 0,00 0,00
CARTOGRAPHIC SURVEYING AND RELATED 0,00 17,00 0,00 0,00 0,00
TECHNICIANS
ROAD WORKERS 0,00 1,00 0,00 0,00 0,00
OTHER ADMINISTRATIVE POLICY AND 0,00 13,00 0,00 0,00 0,00
RELATED OFFICERS
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PROFESSIONAL NURSE 0,00 1,00 0,00 0,00 0,00
SENIOR MANAGERS 1,00 57,00 1,80 68,41 68 406,00
CLIENTINFORM CLERKS(SWITCHB RECEPT 0,00 5,00 0,00 0,00 0,00
INFORM CLERKS)

ENGINEERS AND RELATED PROFESSIONALS 0,00 5,00 0,00 0,00 0,00
CARTOGRAPHERS AND SURVEYORS 0,00 2,00 0,00 0,00 0,00
TRADE RELATED 0,00 2,00 0,00 0,00 0,00
LIGHT VEHICLE DRIVERS 0,00 6,00 0,00 0,00 0,00
ENGINEERING SCIENCES RELATED 0,00 1,00 0,00 0,00 0,00
MOTOR VEHICLE DRIVERS 0,00 1,00 0,00 0,00 0,00
SECURITY GUARDS 0,00 8,00 0,00 0,00 0,00
FOOD SERVICES AIDS AND WAITERS 0,00 1,00 0,00 0,00 0,00
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT WORKERS 0,00 393,00 0,00 0,00 0,00
INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY RELATED 0,00 4,00 0,00 0,00 0,00
TOTAL 1,00 2163,00 1,80 68,41 68 406,00

Table 3.8.4 Performance related rewards (cash bonus), by salary band for Senior Management Service for the period 1 April 2020

to 31 March 2021
Beneficiary Profile Cost Total cost as a % of
Salary band the total personnel
Number of Number of % of total Total Cost Average cost | expenditure
beneficiaries employees within salary (R'000) per employee
bands
Band A 0,00 36,00 0,00 0,00 0,00 0,00
Band B 0,00 13,00 0,00 0,00 0,00 0,00
Band C 1,00 2,00 50,00 68,41 68 405,90 1,70
Band D 0,00 2,00 0,00 0,00 0,00 0,00
Total 1,00 53,00 1,90 68,41 68 405,90 0,10
3.9 Foreign Workers

The tables below summarise the employment of foreign nationals in the department in terms of salary band and major

occupation.

Table 3.9.1 Foreign workers by salary band for the period 1 April 2020 and 31 March 2021

Salary band 01 April 2020 31 March 2021 Change
Number % of total Number % of total Number % Change
Highly skilled production (Levels 6-8) 1,00 16,70 1,00 16,70 0,00 0,00
Highly skilled supervision (Levels 9-12) 2,00 33,30 2,00 33,30 0,00 0,00
Other 1,00 16,70 2,00 33,30 1,00 0,00
Senior management (Levels 13-16) 2,00 33,30 1,00 16,70 -1,00 0,00
TOTAL 6,00 100,00 6,00 100,00 0,00 0,00
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Table 3.9.2 Foreign workers by major occupation for the period 1 April 2020 and 31 March 2021

Major occupation 01 April 2020 31March 2021 Change
Number % of total Number % of total Number % Change

Other occupations 1,00 16,70 1,00 16,70 0,00 0,00
Professionals and 4,00 66,70 4,00 66,70 0,00 0,00

managers

Technicians and associated 1,00 16,70 1,00 16,70 0,00 0,00
professionals

TOTAL 6,00 100,00 6,00 100,00 0,00 0,00

3.10 Leave utilisation

The Public Service Commission identified the need for careful monitoring of sick leave within the public service. The
following tables provide an indication of the use of sick leave and disability leave. In both cases, the estimated cost of

the leave is also provided.

Table 3.10.1Sick leave for the period 1 January 2020 to 31 December 2020

Salary band Total % Days Number of % of total Average Estimated
days with Medical Employees employees days per Cost
certification using sick using sick employee (R'000)
leave leave
Contract (Levels1-2) 15,00 60,00 3,00 0,70 5,00 8,00
Contract (Levels 3-5) 161,00 56,50 41,00 9,80 4,00 145,00
Contract (Levels 6-8) 88,00 87,50 17,00 410 5,00 123,00
Contract (Levels 9-12) 22,00 100,00 3,00 0,70 7,00 68,00
Contract Other 121,00 61,20 33,00 7.90 4,00 46,00
Highly skilled production (Levels 6-8) 947,00 85,40 127,00 30,50 7,00 1463,00
Highly skilled supervision (Levels 9-12) 881,00 85,10 126,00 30,20 7,00 2673,00
Senior management (Levels 13-16) 108,00 91,70 18,00 430 6,00 475,00
Skilled (Levels 3-5) 217,00 79.30 49,00 1,80 4,00 204,00
TOTAL 2560,00 | 82,10 417,00 100,00 6,00 5204,00
Table 3.10.2 Disability leave (temporary and permanent) for the period 1 January 2020 to 31 December 2020
Salary band Total % Days Number of % of total Average Estimated
days with Medical Employees employees days per Cost
certification usinF usinF employee (R'000)
disability disability
leave leave
Contract (Levels 3-5) 30,00 100,00 2,00 1,10 15,00 27,00
Highly skilled production (Levels 6-8) 481,00 100,00 7,00 38,90 69,00 729,00
Highly skilled supervision (Levels 9-12) 292,00 98,60 6,00 33,30 49,00 871,00
Other 224,00 100,00 1,00 5,60 224,00 1813,00
Senior management (Levels 13-16) 75,00 100,00 1,00 560 75,00 333,00
Skilled (Levels 3-5) 5,00 100,00 1,00 5,60 5,00 5,00
TOTAL 1107,00 99,60 18,00 100,00 62,00 3779,00
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The table below summarises the utilisation of annual leave. The wage agreement concluded with trade unions in the
Public Service Co-ordinating Bargaining Council in 2000 requires management of annual leave to prevent high levels
of accrued leave being paid at the time of termination of service.

Table 3.10.3 Annual Leave for the period 1 January 2020 to 31 December 2020

Salary band Total days taken Average per Employee Number of Employees using
Annual Leave
Contract (Levels1-2) 104,00 12,00 9,00
Contract (Levels 13-16) 12,00 12,00 1,00
Contract (Levels 3-5) 1102,00 15,00 73,00
Contract (Levels 6-8) 546,00 15,00 37,00
Contract (Levels 9-12) 53,00 11,00 5,00
Contract Other 739,00 10,00 76,00
Highly skilled production (Levels 6-8) 6182,00 16,00 394,00
Highly skilled supervision (Levels 9-12) 3753,00 17,00 227,00
Lower skilled (Levels 1-2) 48,00 16,00 3,00
Senior management (Levels 13-16) 809,00 16,00 51,00
Skilled (Levels 3-5) 1590,00 16,00 101,00
TOTAL 14 938,00 15,00 977,00

Table 3.10.4 Capped leave for the period 1 January 2020 to 31 December 2020

Salary Band Total Days of Average Number Average Capped Number of Employees
Capped Leave Taken | of Days Taken per Leave per Employee | using Capped Leave
Employee as at End of Period
Contract (Levels1-2) 0,00 0,00 0,00 0,00
Contract (Levels 13-16) 0,00 0,00 0,00 0,00
Contract (Levels 3-5) 0,00 0,00 0,00 0,00
Contract (Levels 6-8) 0,00 0,00 0,00 0,00
Contract (Levels 9-12) 0,00 0,00 0,00 0,00
Contract Other 0,00 0,00 0,00 0,00
E_iéi)ﬂy skilled production (Levels 0,00 0,00 78,00 0,00
gi1g2h)ly skilled supervision (Levels 1,00 1,00 60,00 1,00
Lower skilled (Levels 1-2) 0,00 0,00 40,00 0,00
Other 0,00 0,00 0,00 0,00
Senior management (Levels 13-16) 0,00 0,00 47,00 0,00
Skilled (Levels 3-5) 0,00 0,00 76,00 0,00
TOTAL 1,00 1,00 72,00 1,00

14
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The following table summarise payments made to employees as aresult of leave that was not taken.

Table 3.10.5 Leave pay outs for the period 1 April 2020 and 31 March 2021

Reason Total amount Number of Average per
(R'000) employees employee (R'000)

ANNUAL - DISCOUNTING WITH RESIGNATION (WORK DAYS) 819,00 32,00 25594,00
ANNUAL - DISCOUNTING: CONTRACT EXPIRY (WORK DAYS) 29,00 4,00 7250,00
ANNUAL - GRATUITY: DEATH/RETIREMENT/MEDICAL 2139,00 36,00 59 417,00
RETIREMENT(WORK
CAPPED - GRATUITY: DEATH/RETIREMENT/MEDICAL RETIREMENT(WORK | 4 629,00 26,00 178038,00
TOTAL 7 617,00

3.11 HIV/AIDS & Health Promotion Programmes

Table 3.11.1 Steps taken to reduce the risk of occupational exposure

Units/categories of employees identified to be at highrisk of contracting
HIV & related diseases (if any)

Key steps taken to reduce the risk

Elementary Occupations

Compulsory Protective wear and uniforms

Trained first-aiders per COGTA site to handle minor injuries.

First-aid kits per COGTA Site.
Condom Dispensers at all COGTA sites
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Table 3.11.2 Details of Health Promotion and HIV/AIDS Programmes (tick the applicable boxes and provide the required information)

Question Yes No Details, if yes
1. Has the department designated a member of the SMS to Yes
implement the provisions contained in Part VI E of Chapter 1 Acting Director: Human Capital Development
of the Public Service Regulations, 2001? If so, provide her/his g : p p
name and position.
2. Does the department have a dedicated unit or has it Yes
designated speciFl)Clc staff members to promote the health and : IF\)lumber m,c[ Etmf[_Jfloyee Health and Wellness Staff: 4
well-being of your employees? If so, indicate the number of . 1grmtalner; i’ ?f dlint
employees who are involved in this task and the annual budget A ontract >ta ) and linter
that is available for this purpose. * Annual Budget:R2872286.00
purp
3. Has the department introduced an Employee Assistance Yes As per Employee Health and Wellness Strategic
or Health Promotion Programme for your employees? If so, Framework
indicate the key elements/services of this Programme. * HIV,AIDS, STl's and TB Management
» Wellness Management
* Health and Productivity Management
4. Has the department established (a) committee(s) as Yes Approved Wellness
contemplated in Part VI E5 (e) of Chapter 1 of the Public Committee
Service Regulations, 20017 If so, please provide the names of * Legal Services
the members of the committee and the stakeholder(s) that * Human Capital Development
they represent. * Employee Health and Wellness
 Unions
* Human Resource Administration
* Auxiliary Services
* Traditional Houses
» Peer Educators
* Training and Development
5.Has the department reviewed its employment policies and Yes * HIV,AIDS, STI's and TB Policy
practices to ensure that these do not unfairly discriminate * Wellness management Policy
against employees on the basis of their HIV status? If so, list * Health and Productivity Management Policy
the employment policies/practices so reviewed. » Sexual Harassment Policy
* Bereavement Policy
» Sports and Recreation Policy
* Employee Healthand Wellness Strategic Framework
(2008)
+ BCEA75(1997)
* NSP2017-2022
6.Has the department introduced measures to protect HIV- Yes » Confidential referral and counselling
positive employees or those perceived to be HIV-positive from * Staff Induction and Orientation Programmes
discrimination? If so, list the key elements of these measures. * HIVand AIDS, STl and TB Training for Interns
» Confidential HIV Testing and Post Management by
Service provider
 Stigma mitigation awareness information
7.Does the department encourage its employees to undergo Yes * Employees are encouraged to screen 4 times a year
Voluntary Counselling and Testing? If so, list the results that * Employees received personal confidential
you have you achieved. counselling when required.
» Approximately 350 staff members attend wellness
screening in the past year over two quarters
(COVID-19 restrictions for the remaining quarters).
More than 20% of attendees Staff undergo HIV
Counselling and Testing. About 165 employees who
have disclosed their status are supported by the
wellness centre.
* More than 82% of staff that attended the World
AIDS day event in Amajuba District tested for HIV.
8.Has the department developed measures/indicators Yes * Quarterly Wellness Report from External Service

to monitor & evaluate the impact of its health promotion
programme? If so, list these measures/indicators.

Provider
» Operational Plans for Office of the Premier and
DPSA:
» HIV,AIDS, STl's and TB Policy
* Wellness management Policy
* Health and Productivity Management Policy
* Departmental Wellness Committee Meeting
» Systems Monitoring Tool populated for the Office of
the Premier and DPSA
* Implementation Review Report (4 Quarters) +
Annual Report) to Office of The Premier and DPSA
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3.12 Labour Relations
Table 3.12.1 Collective agreements for the period 1 April 2020 and 31 March 2021

Subject matter Date
Total number of Collective agreements None
Notes
* Ifthere were no agreements, keep the heading and replace the table with the following:
Total number of Collective agreements None

The following table summarises the outcome of disciplinary hearings conducted within the department for the year

under review.

Table 3.12.2 Misconduct and disciplinary hearings finalised for the period 1 April 2020 to 31 March 2021

Outcomes of disciplinary hearings Number % of total
WRITTEN WARNING 1,00 100,00
TOTAL 1,00 100,00
If there were no agreements, keep the heading and replace the table with the following;
Total number of Disciplinary hearings finalised None

Table 3.12.3 Types of misconduct addressed at disciplinary hearings for the period 1 April 2020 and 31 March 2021

Type of misconduct Number % of total

POSSESSES OR WRONGFULLY USES PROPERTY OF STATE 1,00 100,00

TOTAL 1,00 100,00
Table 3.12.4 Grievances lodged for the period 1 April 2020 to 31 March 2021

Grievances Number % of Total

Number of grievances resolved 8 533%

Number of grievances not resolved 7 46.7%

Total number of grievances lodged 15 100%
Table 3.12.5 Disputes lodged with Councils for the period 1 April 2020 to 31 March 2021

Disputes Number % of Total

Number of disputes upheld 0 0%

Number of disputes dismissed 0 0%

Total number of disputes lodged 3 100%
Table 3.12.6 Strike actions for the period 1 April 2020 to 31 March 2021

Total number of persons working days lost 0

Total costs working days lost 0

Amount recovered as a result of no work no pay (R'000) 0
Table 3.12.7 Precautionary suspensions for the period 1 April 2020 to 31 March 2021

Number of people suspended 4

Number of people whose suspension exceeded 30 days 2

Average number of days suspended 220

Cost of suspension(R'000) R1578612.3
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This section highlights the efforts of the department with regard to skills development.

Table 3.13.1 Training needs identified for the period 1 April 2020 and 31 March 2021

Occupational category Gender Numlber of Training needs identified at start of the reporting period
employees
asat 1 April Learnerships Skills Programmes & Other forms Total
2020 other short courses of training

Legislators, senior officials Female 132 0 14 2 16
and managers

Male 147 0 12 3 15
Professionals Female 26 0 09 5 14

Male 24 0 13 4 17
Technicians and associate Female 248 0 13 2 15
professionals

Male 186 0 16 1 17
Clerks Female 1n7 0 n 0 n

Male 39 0 7 0 7
Service and sales workers Female 3 0 0 (1] 1]

Male 5 0 1 (1] 1
Skilled agriculture and fishery | Female N/A N/A N/A N/A NA
workers

Male N/A N/A N/A N/A NA
Craft andrelated trades Female 0 0 0 0 0
workers

Male 0 0 1 0 1
Plant and machine operators Female 2 (1] 0 0 0
and assemblers

Male 5 (1] 1 0 1
Elementary occupations Female 47 0 8 0 8

Male 52 0 5 0 5
Gender sub totals Female 458 0 54 9 64

Male 575 0 56 8 63
TOTAL 0 10 17 127 1033
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Table 3.13.2 Training provided for the period 1 April 2020 and 31 March 2021

Occupational category Gender Nurnlber of Training provided within the reporting period
employees
as at 1 April Learnerships | Skills Programmes & | Other forms Total
2020 other short courses of training

Legislators, senior officials and Female 184 o n 0 n
managers

Male 149 0 09 0 09
Professionals Female 26 o 12 0 12

Male 20 o 08 0 08
Technicians and associate Female 277 0 n 0 15
professionals

Male 183 0 10 0 10
Clerks Female 50 0 7 0 7

Male 33 0 6 0 6
Service and sales workers Female 0 0 0 o 0

Male 0 o 1 0 1
Skilled agriculture and fishery Female N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A
workers

Male N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A
Craft andrelated trades workers Female 0 (1] (1] 0 0

Male 0 0 0 0 0
Plant and machine operators and Female 0 0 o 0 0
assemblers

Male 4 0 1 0 1
Elementary occupations Female 4 (1] 1 0 1

Male 4 o 1 0 1
Gender sub totals Female 542 0 42 0 42

Male 458 0 36 0 36
TOTAL 935 0 78 0 78

Injury on duty

The following tables provide basic information on injury on duty.
Table 3.14.1 Injury on duty for the period 1 April 2020 and 31 March 2021

Nature of injury on duty Number % of total
Required basic medical attention only 0.00 0.00
Temporary Total Disablement 0.00 0.00
Permanent Disablement 0.00 0.00
Fatal 0.00 0.00
Total 0.00 0.00

1.1 Utilisation of Consultants

The following tables relates information on the utilisation of consultants in the department. In terms of the Public
Service Regulations “consultant’means a natural or juristic person or a partnership who or which provides in terms of
aspecific contract on an ad hoc basis any of the following professional services to a department against remuneration
received from any source:

a. Therendering of expert advice;

b. Thedrafting of proposals for the execution of specific tasks; and
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c.  The execution of a specific task which is of a technical or intellectual nature, but excludes an employee of a

department.

Table 3.15.1 Report on consultant appointments using appropriated funds for the period 1 April 2020 and 31 March 2021

Project title Total number of Duration Contract value in
consultants that (work days) Rand
worked on project
Professional services for the renovations, alterations and repairs at the new 2 365 R646,833.60
Ixopo District Offices
Conduct an Investigation at Zululand District Municipality 2 90 R1,599,075.00
Investigation at Uthukela and Alfred Duma Municipalities on 1 90 R2,150,00.00
Maladministration, Fraud and Corruption
Demarcation Boundaries, Creation and characterisation of Izigodi 1 180 R496,000.00
Review and finalisation of the AFS 1 30 R76,800.00
Conduct Situation Analysis on Collections by the Traditional Councils 1 90 R495,000.00
Develop the Provincial Small Town Socio- Economic Revitalization Strategy 1 365 R2,828,218.00
Investigation at Zululand Municipality on Maladministration, Fraud and 1 90 R1,300,000.00
Corruption
Investigation at Msunduzi Municipality on Maladministration, Fraud and 1 90 R1,929,199.25
Corruption
Investigation at Mandeni Municipality on Maladministration, Fraud and 1 90 R1,521,680.00
Corruption
Investigation at Ugu Municipality on Maladministration, Fraud and Corruption 1 90 R993.600.00
Design, manage and inspect construction quality at Abaqulusi 1 1095 R1,532,360.16
Professional Services for the renovations at Mayville 1 30 R230,000.00
Governance Resource to support Msunduzi LM 2 150 R375,500.00
Financial Resource to support Msunduzi LM 1 150 R492,000.00
Rendering support to Municipalities on Governance matters 1 180 426,058.50
Roll out the National Certificate Local Government Councillor Practices 2 365 R497,835.00
Assist the Internal Control Business Unit in executing its Assurance duties 1 120 R339,200.00
Appointment of a service provider to assess LED Functionality in 2 90 R460,000.00
unicipalities
Electrical Engineering Consultant for the Jozini Electrification Project 1 1095 R1,382,932.50
Development of a Strategic Corridor Development Plan 1 540 R1,824,278.93
#Press for Women in Leadership Training Programme 2 180 R499,000.00
Human Resource Services at Municipal Infrastructure 1 90 R697,187.50
Conduct an Investigation at Umgungundlovu Municipality 1 90 R776,941.23
Financial Expert at Mpofana Municipality 1 150 R477,500.00
Undertake the Drafting of the Provincial Spatial Development Framework 1 540 R2,587,500.00
Project title Total number of consultants that Duration Contract value in
worked on project (work days) Rand
Review Irregular Expenditure 1 60 R 454 600.00
Technical Support at Mpofana Municipality 1 150 R 500 000.00

Total number of projects Total individual consultants Total duration Total contract value in Rand
Work days
28 34 6585 R27588299.67
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Table 3.15.2 Analysis of consultant appointments using appropriated funds, in terms of Historically Disadvantaged Individuals
(HDIs) for the period 1 April 2020 and 31 March 2021

Project title Percentage Percentage Number of consultants from
ownership by HDI management by HDI groups that work on the
groups HDI groups project
Professional services for the renovations, alterations and
repairs at the new Ixopo District Offices 100.00% 100.00% 2
Conduct an Investigation at Zululand District Municipality 100.00% 100.00% 2
Investigation at Uthukela and Alfred Duma Municipalities on
Maladministration, Fraud and Corruption 100.00% 100.00% 1
Demarcation Boundaries, Creation and characterisation of
Izigodi 100.00% 100.00% 1
Review and finalisation of the AFS 100.00% 100.00% 1
Conduct Situation Analysis on Collections by the Traditional
Councils 100.00% 100.00% 1
Investigation at Zululand Municipality on Maladministration,
Fraud and Corruption 100.00% 100.00% 1
Investigation at Msunduzi Municipality on Maladministration,
Fraud and Corruption 100.00% 100.00% 1
Investigation at Mandeni Municipality on Maladministration,
Fraud and Corruption 100.00% 100.00% 1
Investigation at Ugu Municipality on Maladministration, Fraud
and Corruption 100.00% 100.00% 1
Professional Services for the renovations at Mayville 100.00% 100.00% 1
Governance Resource to support Msunduzi LM 100.00% 100.00% 2
Financial Resource to support Msunduzi LM 100.00% 100.00% 1
Roll out the National Certificate Local Government Councillor
Practices 100.00% 100.00% 2
Assist the Internal Control Business Unit in executing its
Assurance duties 100.00% 100.00% 1
Appointment of a service provider to assess LED Functionality
in Municipalities 100.00% 100.00% 2
#Press for Women in Leadership Training Programme 100.00% 100.00% 2
Human Resource Services at Municipal Infrastructure 100.00% 100.00% 1
Conduct an Investigation at Umgungundlovu Municipality 100.00% 100.00% 1
Financial Expert at Mpofana Municipality 100.00% 100.00% 1
Undertake the Drafting of the Provincial Spatial Development
Framework 100.00% 100.00% 1
Review Irregular Expenditure 100.00% 100.00% 1
Technical Support at Mpofana Municipality 100.00% 100.00% 1

Table 3.15.3 Report on consultant appointments using Donor funds for the period 1 April 2020 and 31 March 2021

Project title Total Number of consultants that Duration Donor and contract value in Rand
worked on project (Work days)
NIL NIL NIL NIL
Total number of projects Total individual consultants Total duration Total contract value in Rand
Work days
NIL NIL NIL NIL

Table 3.15.4 Analysis of consultant appointments using Donor funds, in terms of Historically Disadvantaged Individuals (HDIs) for

the period 1 April 2020 and 31 March 2021
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Project title Percentage ownership by HDI Percentaﬁe management by Number of consultants from
groups DI groups HDI groups that work on the
project
NIL NIL NIL NIL
Severance Packages
Table 3.16.1 Granting of employee initiated severance packages for the period 1 April 2020 and 31 March 2021
Salary band Number of Number of Number of Number of
applications arplications applications packages
received referred to the supported by approved by
MPSA PSA epartment
Lower skilled (Levels 1-2) 0 0 0 0
Skilled Levels 3-5) 0 0 0 0
Highly skilled production (Levels 6-8) 0 0 0 0
Highly skilled supervision(Levels 9-12) 0 0 0 0
Senior management (Levels 13-16) 0 0 0 0
Total 0 0 0 0
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Report of the auditor-general to the KwaZulu-Natal Provincial
Legislature on vote no. 11: Department of Cooperative
Governance and Traditional Affairs

Report on the audit of the financial statements

Opinion

1. | have audited the financial statements of the Department of Cooperative
Governance and Traditional Affairs set out on pages xx to xx, which comprise
the appropriation statement, statement of financial position as at 31 March 2021,
the statement of financial performance, statement of changes in net assets, and
cash flow statement for the year then ended, as well as the notes to the financial
statements, including a summary of significant accounting policies.

2. In my opinion, the financial statements present fairly, in all material respects, the
financial position of the Department of Cooperative Governance and Traditional
Affairs as at 31 March 2021, and its financial performance and cash flows for the
year then ended in accordance with the Modified Cash Standard (MCS) as
prescribed by the National Treasury and the requirements of the Public Finance
Management Act, 1999 (Act No.1 of 1999) (PFMA) and the Division of Revenue
Act of South Africa, 2020 (Act No. 4 of 2020) (Dora).

Basis for opinion

3. | conducted my audit in accordance with the International Standards on Auditing
(ISAs). My responsibilities under those standards are further described in the
auditor-general’s responsibilities for the audit of the financial statements section
of my report.

4. | am independent of the department in accordance with the International Ethics
Standards Board for Accountants’ International code of ethics for professional
accountants (including International Independence Standards) (IESBA code) as
well as other ethical requirements that are relevant to my audit in South Africa. |
have fulfilled my other ethical responsibilities in accordance with these
requirements and the IESBA code.

5. I believe that the audit evidence | have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to
provide a basis for my opinion.

Material uncertainty relating to funding for back pay of allowances

6. |draw attention to the matter below. My opinion is not modified in respect of this
matter.
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7. | draw attention to note 34 to the financial statements, which indicates that the
department has a liability to settle the back pay of allowances amounting to
R1,58 billion at 31 March 2021 relating to iziNduna. The department was in
negotiations with provincial and national treasuries as well as the provincial
cabinet to seek funding. This matter indicates that a material uncertainty exists
that may cast significant doubt on the department’s ability to fund this liability.

Other matter

8. | draw attention to the matter below. My opinion is not modified in respect of this
matter.

Unaudited supplementary schedules

9. The supplementary information set out on pages xx to xx does not form part of
the financial statements and is presented as additional information. | have not
audited these schedules and, accordingly, | do not express an opinion thereon.

Responsibilities of the accounting officer for the financial statements

10. The accounting officer is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of
the financial statements in accordance with the MCS and the requirements of
the PFMA and DoRA, and for such internal control as the accounting officer
determines is necessary to enable the preparation of financial statements that
are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

11. In preparing the financial statements, the accounting officer is responsible for
assessing the department’s ability to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as
applicable, matters relating to going concern and using the going concern basis
of accounting unless the appropriate governance structure either intends to
liquidate the department or to cease operations, or has no realistic alternative
but to do so.

Auditor-general’s responsibilities for the audit of the financial
statements

12. My objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial
statements as a whole are free from material misstatement, whether due to
fraud or error, and to issue an auditor’s report that includes my opinion.
Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance but is not a guarantee that
an audit conducted in accordance with the ISAs will always detect a material
misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are
considered material if, individually or in aggregate, they could reasonably be
expected to influence the economic decisions of users taken on the basis of
these financial statements.
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13. A further description of my responsibilities for the audit of the financial
statements is included in the annexure to this auditor’s report.

Report on the audit of the annual performance report

Introduction and scope

14. In accordance with the Public Audit Act 25 of 2004 (PAA) and the general notice
issued in terms thereof, | have a responsibility to report on the usefulness and
reliability of the reported performance information against predetermined
objectives for selected programmes presented in the annual performance report.
| performed procedures to identify material findings but not to gather evidence to
express assurance.

15. My procedures address the usefulness and reliability of the reported
performance information, which must be based on the department’s approved
performance planning documents. | have not evaluated the completeness and
appropriateness of the performance indicators included in the planning
documents. My procedures do not examine whether the actions taken by the
department enabled service delivery. My procedures do not extend to any
disclosures or assertions relating to the extent of achievements in the current
year or planned performance strategies and information in respect of future
periods that may be included as part of the reported performance information.
Accordingly, my findings do not extend to these matters.

16. | evaluated the usefulness and reliability of the reported performance information
in accordance with the criteria developed from the performance management
and reporting framework, as defined in the general notice, for programme 3 -
development and planning, presented on pages 41 to 48 of the annual
performance report of the department for the year ended 31 March 2021.

17. | performed procedures to determine whether the reported performance
information was properly presented and whether performance was consistent
with the approved performance planning documents. | performed further
procedures to determine whether the indicators and related targets were
measurable and relevant, and assessed the reliability of the reported
performance information to determine whether it was valid, accurate and
complete.

18. 1 did not identify any material findings on the usefulness and reliability of the
reported performance information for this programme.

Other matter

19. | draw attention to the matter below.
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Achievement of planned targets

20.

Refer to the annual performance report on pages 51 to 63 for information on the
achievement of planned targets for the year and management’s explanations
provided for the under/over achievement of a significant number of targets.

Report on the audit of compliance with legislation

Introduction and scope

21.

22.

In accordance with the PAA and the general notice issued in terms thereof, |
have a responsibility to report material findings on the department’s compliance
with specific matters in key legislation. | performed procedures to identify
findings but not to gather evidence to express assurance.

| did not identify any material findings on compliance with the specific matters in
key legislation set out in the general notice issued in terms of the PAA.

Other information

23.

24.

25.

26.

27.

The accounting officer is responsible for the other information. The other
information comprises the information included in the annual report. The other
information does not include the financial statements, the auditor’s report and
those selected programmes presented in the annual performance report that
have been specifically reported in this auditor’s report.

My opinion on the financial statements and findings on the reported performance
information and compliance with legislation do not cover the other information
and | do not express an audit opinion or any form of assurance conclusion on it.

In connection with my audit, my responsibility is to read the other information
and, in doing so, consider whether the other information is materially
inconsistent with the financial statements and the selected programmes
presented in the annual performance report, or my knowledge obtained in the
audit, or otherwise appears to be materially misstated.

The other information | obtained prior to the date of this auditor’s report is the
accounting officer’s report. The member of executive committee's (MEC)
foreword and the audit committee’s report are expected to be made available to
me after 30 July 2021.

If, based on the work | have performed on the other information that | obtained
prior to the date of this auditor’s report, | conclude that there is a material
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misstatement in this other information, | am required to report that fact. | have
nothing to report in this regard.

28. Atfter | receive and read the MEC’s foreword and audit committee’s report, and if
| conclude that there is a material misstatement, | am required to communicate
the matter to those charged with governance and request that the other
information be corrected. If the other information is not corrected, | may have to
retract this auditor’s report and re-issue an amended report as appropriate.
However, if it is corrected this will not be necessary.

Internal control deficiencies

29. | considered internal control relevant to my audit of the financial statements,
reported performance information and compliance with applicable legislation;
however, my objective was not to express any form of assurance on it. | did not
identify any significant deficiencies in internal control.

Other reports

30. | draw attention to the following engagements conducted by various parties
which had, or could have, an impact on the matters reported in the department’s
financial statements, reported performance information, compliance with
applicable legislation and other related matters. These reports did not form part
of my opinion on the financial statements or my findings on the reported
performance information or compliance with legislation.

31. The provincial internal audit unit for departments conducted nine investigations
from 1 January 2010 to 31 March 2020. These investigations related to
allegations of irregularities in supply chain management, unauthorised changing
of a service provider’s bank details, diverting of catering services, abuse of
official vehicles and subsistence and travel claims as well as allegations of
maladministration against senior officials in the department. Seven
investigations were finalised and concluded on and two were still in progress.
The accounting officer had commenced with legal and disciplinary action against
officials on the seven finalised investigations.
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Pietermaritzburg

30 July 2021
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Annexure — Auditor-general’s responsibility for the audit

1. As part of an audit in accordance with the ISAs, | exercise professional
judgement and maintain professional scepticism throughout my audit of the
financial statements and the procedures performed on reported performance
information for selected programme and on the department’s compliance with
respect to the selected subject matters.

Financial statements

2. In addition to my responsibility for the audit of the financial statements as
described in this auditor’s report, | also:

¢ identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial
statements, whether due to fraud or error; design and perform audit
procedures responsive to those risks; and obtain audit evidence that is
sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for my opinion. The risk of
not detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than
for one resulting from error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery,
intentional omissions, misrepresentations or the override of internal
control

e obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order
to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but
not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the
department’s internal control

e evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the
reasonableness of accounting estimates and related disclosures made
by the accounting officer.

e conclude on the appropriateness of the accounting officer’s use of the
going concern basis of accounting in the preparation of the financial
statements. | also conclude, based on the audit evidence obtained,
whether a material uncertainty exists relating to events or conditions that
may cast significant doubt on the ability of the department to continue as
a going concern. If | conclude that a material uncertainty exists, | am
required to draw attention in my auditor’s report to the related disclosures
in the financial statements about the material uncertainty or, if such
disclosures are inadequate, to modify my opinion on the financial
statements. My conclusions are based on the information available to me
at the date of this auditor’s report. However, future events or conditions
may cause a department to cease operating as a going concern

e evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the financial
statements, including the disclosures, and determine whether the
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financial statements represent the underlying transactions and events in
a manner that achieves fair presentation

Communication with those charged with governance

3.

| communicate with the accounting officer regarding, among other matters, the
planned scope and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including
any significant deficiencies in internal control that | identify during my audit.

| also provide the accounting officer with a statement that | have complied with
relevant ethical requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with
them all relationships and other matters that may reasonably be thought to bear
on my independence and, where applicable, actions taken to eliminate threats or
safeguards applied.
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DEPARTMENT OF COOPERATIVE GOVERNANCE AND TRADITIONAL AFFAIRS

VOTE 11

Annual Report 2020-2021
Kwazulu-Natal Department of Cooperative Governance and Traditional Affairs

NOTES TO THE APPROPRIATION STATEMENT
for the year ended 31 March 2021

1. Detail of transfers and subsidies as per Appropriation Act (after Virement):

Detail of these transactions can be viewed in the note on Transfers and subsidies and Annexure 1A, 1B, 1F and
1G to the Interim Financial Statements.

2. Detail of specifically and exclusively appropriated amounts voted (after Virement):
Detail of these transactions can be viewed in note 1 (Annual Appropriation) to the Annual Financial Statements.

3. Detail on payments for financial assets

Detail of these transactions per programme can be viewed in the note on Payments for financial assets to the

Annual Financial Statements.

4. Explanations of material variances from Amounts Voted (after Virement):
4.1 Per programme Final Appropriation Actual Variance Variance as a %
Expenditure R'000 of Final
Appropriation
Administration 363,772 363,772 - 100.0%
Local Governance 302,261 302,261 - 100.0%
Development and Planning 302,561 302,505 56 100.0%
Traditional Institutional Management 545,330 545,330 - 100.0%
4.2 Per economic classification Final Actual Variance Variance as a %
Appropriation Expenditure of Final
Appropriation
R'000 R'000 R'000 R'000
Current payments
Compensation of employees 706,163 706,163 - 100.0%
Goods and services 622,492 622,436 56 100.0%
Interest and rent on land - - - -
Transfers and subsidies
Provinces and municipalities 491 491 - 100.0%
Households 12,257 12,257 - 100.0%
Payments for capital assets
Buildings and other fixed structures 99,383 99,383 - 100.0%
Machinery and equipment 36,433 36,433 - 100.0%
4.3 Per conditional grant Final Actual Variance Variance
Appropriation Expendit as a % of
ure Final
Appropri
ation
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NOTES TO THE APPROPRIATION STATEMENT
for the year ended 31 March 2021

R'000 R'000 R'000 R'000

EPWP Integrated Grant 2,777 2,777 - 100.0%
for Provinces
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DEPARTMENT OF COOPERATIVE GOVERNANCE AND TRADITIONAL AFFAIRS
VOTE 11

STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL PERFORMANCE
for the year ended 31 March 2021

Note 2020/21 2019/20
R'000 R'000

REVENUE
Annual appropriation 1 1513924 1991 450
Departmental revenue 2 35319 4780
TOTAL REVENUE 1549 243 1996 230
EXPENDITURE
Current expenditure
Compensation of employees 3 706 163 693 064
Goods and services 4 622436 829 064
Interest and rent on land 5 8 5
Total current expenditure 1 328 607 1522213
Transfers and subsidies
Transfers and subsidies 6 38 830 369 437
Total transfers and subsidies 38 830 369 437
Expenditure for capital assets
Tangible assets 8 135816 75117
Intangible assets 8 8895 32
Total Expenditure for Capital Assets 144 711 75149
Payment for financial assets 7 1720 -
TOTAL EXPENDITURE 1513 868 1966 799
SURPLUS/(DEFICIT) FOR THE YEAR 35375 29 431
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STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL PERFORMANCE
for the year ended 31 March 2021

Reconciliation of Net Surplus/(Deficit) for the year

Voted funds

56 24 651

Annual appropriation 56 24 264
Conditional Grants 387
Departmental revenue and NRF Receipts 14 35319 4780
SURPLUS/(DEFICIT) FOR THE YEAR 35375 29 431
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DEPARTMENT OF COOPERATIVE GOVERNANCE AND TRADITIONAL AFFAIRS
VOTE 11

STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION
as at 31 March 2021

Note 2020/21 2019/20
R'000 R'000
ASSETS
Current assets (13 220) 16 592
Unauthorised expenditure 9 210 210
Cash and cash equivalents 10 (21 508) 4631
Prepayments and advances 11 - 382
Receivables 12 8078 11 369
Non-current assets 22742 14 513
Receivables 12 22742 14 513
TOTAL ASSETS 9 522 31105
LIABILITIES
Current liabilities 3279 26 230
Voted funds to be surrendered to the Revenue Fund 13 56 24 652
Departmental revenue and NRF Receipts to be surrendered to 14 1545 (43)
the Revenue Fund
Bank overdraft 15 168 -
Payables 16 1510 1621
Non-Current Liabilities
Payables 16 3033 1790
TOTAL LIABILITIES 6312 28 020
NET ASSETS 3210 3085
Represented by:
Recoverable revenue 3210 3085
TOTAL 3210 3085
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STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN NET ASSETS
for the year ended 31 March 2021

NET ASSETS 2020/21 2019/20
Note R'000 R'000

Recoverable revenue

Opening balance 3085 2 696

Transfers 125 389
Debts recovered (included in departmental receipts) (1 720) (488)
Debts raised 1845 877

Closing balance 3210 3085

TOTAL 3210 3085

Error! Not a valid link.
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CASH FLOW STATEMENT
for the year ended 31 March 2021

Note 2020/21 2019/20
R'000 R'000
CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES
Receipts 1547 737 1996 230
Annual appropriated funds received 1.1 1513 924 1991450
Departmental revenue received 2 32942 4700
Interest received 22 871 80
Net (increase)/decrease in working capital 3 562 (5037)
Surrendered to Revenue Fund (58 383) (106 344)
Current payments (1 328 599) (1522 128)
Interest paid 5 (8) (85)
Payments for financial assets (1720) -
Transfers and subsidies paid (38 830) (369 437)
Net cash flow available from operating activities 17 123 759 (6 801)
CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES
Payments for capital assets 8 (144 711) (75 149)
Proceeds from sale of capital assets 2.3 1506
(Increase)/decrease in non-current receivables (8 229) 1090
Net cash flows from investing activities (151 434) (74 059)
CASH FLOWS FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES
Increase/(decrease) in net assets 125 389
Increase/ (decrease) in non-current payables 1243 1790
Net cash flows from financing activities 1368 2179
Net increase/(decrease) in cash and cash equivalents (26 307) (78 681)
Cash and cash equivalents at beginning of period 4631 83312
Cash and cash equivalents at end of period 24 (21 676) 4631
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NOTES TO THE ANNUAL FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
for the year ended 31 March 2021

Annual Appropriation

1.1 Annual Appropriation
2020/21 2019/20
Final Actual Funds not Final Appropriation
Appropriation Funds requested/not Appropriati received
Received received on

R’000 R’000 R’000 R’000 R’000
Administration 359 877 359 877 420 978 420978
Local Governance 294 490 294 490 317 434 317 434
Development and 315921 315921 624 056 624 056
Planning
Traditional Institutional 543 636 543 636 628 982 628 982
Management
Total 1513924 1513924 - 1991 450 1991 450

"The department commenced paying iziNduna as per Provincial Executive decision from December 2016 in line with
the Presidential proclamation which was effective from 1 April 2016. The President signs the Public Office bearers’
proclamations on an annual basis. There are four proclamations that have been signed to date with the first being
effective from 1 April 2013. The effect of commencing to pay iziNduna as public office bearers only from 2016
resulted in a historic liability to the value of R1,545 billion as disclosed in note 26.

The Department has presented this financial situation to the Cogta Portfolio Committee as well as the Finance
Portfolio Committee with an aim of securing a resolution for National Treasury to appropriate additional funding. A
letter was written to the MEC Finance by the Department with an intention of securing a financial guarantee for this
liability. A memorandum was written to the Provincial Executive structure as well as to the MINCOMBUD to secure
a future allocation of the required funds. A joint letter from Provincial Cogta and Provincial Treasury has been
written to the National Ministers of Cogta and Finance with the intention of securing a financial guarantee from the
National Revenue Fund."

1.2 Conditional grants
Note
2020/21 2019/20
R'000 R'000
Conditional grants 39
Total grants received 2777 4 533
Provincial grants included in Total Grants received - 675

** It should be noted that the conditional grants received are included in the amounts per the final appropriation
above
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for the year ended 31 March 2021

2. Departmental revenue

Sales of goods and services other than capital assets
Interest, dividends and rent on land

Sales of capital assets

Transactions in financial assets and liabilities

Departmental revenue collected

2.1 Sales of goods and services other than capital assets

Sales of goods and services produced by the department
Sales by market establishment
Other sales

Sales of scrap, waste and other used current goods

Total

2.2 Interest, dividends and rent on land

Interest

Total

2.3 Sale of capital assets

Tangible assets

Machinery and equipment

Total

3.4 Transactions in financial assets and liabilities

Receivables
Other Receipts including Recoverable Revenue

Total

Note 2019/20 2018/19
R'000 R'000
21 1519 1554
22 871 80
23 1506
24 331423 3 146
35319 4 780
Note 2020/21 2019/20
2 R'000 R’000
1519 1544
728 754
791 790
- 10
1519 1554
Note 2020/21 2019/20
2 R'000 R'000
871 80
871 80
Note 2020/21 2019/20
2 R'000 R'000
1506 -
1506 -
1506 -
Note 2020/21 2019/20
3 R'000 R'000
31423 3146
31 3146
423
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NOTES TO THE ANNUAL FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
for the year ended 31 March 2021

3. Compensation of employees

3.1 Salaries and Wages

Note 2020/21 2019/20
R'000 R'000
Basic salary 517 661 506 329
Performance award 69 7577
Service Based 647 985
Compensative/circumstantial 18 684 7701
Periodic payments - 2
Other non-pensionable allowances 87 611 89 809
Total 624 672 612 403
3.2 Social contributions
Note 2020/21 2019/20
R'000 R'000
Employer contributions
Pension 50 418 51260
Medical 30560 29 188
UIF 39 35
Bargaining council 258 134
Insurance 216 44
Total 81491 80 661
Total compensation of employees 706 163 693 064
Average number of employees 2065 1 690
4 Goods and services
Note 2020/21 2019/20
R'000 R'000
Administrative fees 475 2143
Advertising 7111 23745
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Minor assets
Bursaries (employees)
Catering
Communication

Computer services

Consultants: Business and advisory services

Legal services

Contractors

Agency and support / outsourced services

Audit cost — external
Fleet services
Inventory
Consumables
Operating leases
Property payments

Rental and hiring

Transport provided as part of the department activities

Travel and subsistence

Training and development

Other operating expenditure

Total

4..1 Minor assets

Tangible assets

Machinery and equipment

Total

4.2 Computer services

SITA computer services

External computer service providers

Total
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4.1 414 966
16 152
602 2507
10128 14 847
4.2 29735 32128
91902 127 506
7376 11 069
2320 47 384
9001 7101
4.3 6521 8 695
15 209 18 553
44 9704 31930
4.5 7243 15 864
15 388 19 469
4.6 36 028 41590
2914 189
- 55
47 11 957 36 878
51 962
4.8 358 341 385 330
622 436 829 064

Note 2020/21 2019/20

R’000 R'000

414 967

414 967

414 967

Note 2020/21 2020/19

R'000 R'000

19633 20 201

10 102 11927

29735 32128
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4.3 Audit cost — External

Note 2020/21 2018/19
4 R’000 R'000
Regularity audits 6521 8 695
Total 6521 8 695
4.4 Inventory
Note 2020/21 2019/20
4 R’000 R'000
Food and food supplies 1234 2636
Materials and supplies 1313 1682
Other supplies 4.4.1 7157 27 612
Total 9704 31930
4.4.1 Other supplies
Note 2020/21 2019/20
R'000 R’000
Assets for Distribution 6217 25942
Machinery and equipment 6217 25942
Other Assets for distribution - -
Other 940 1670
Total 7157 27
612
4.5. Consumables
Note 2020/21 2019/20
4 R’000 R'000
Consumable supplies 1933 2962
Uniform and clothing 53 628
Household supplies 1212 1665
Building material and supplies 93 218
Communication accessories - 1
IT consumables 513 14
Other consumables 62 436
Stationery, printing and office supplies 5310 12 902
Total 7 243 15 864
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4.6 Property payments

Municipal services
Property maintenance and repairs
Other

Total

4.7 Travel and subsistence

Local
Foreign

Total

4.8 Other operating expenditure

Professional bodies, membership and subscription fees
Resettlement costs
Other

Total

Note

Note

Note

2020/21 2019/20
R’000 R'000
18 320 18 242
2613 6426
15095 16 922
36 028 41 590
2020/21 2019/20
R'000 R'000
11 940 36 286
17 592
11 957 36 878
2020/21 2019/20
R’000 R'000
- 4
358 641 385 326
358 341 385 326

relate to salaries.)

Included in other operating expenditure under other is expenditure for Honoraria for the payment of iziNduna
amounting to R383 813 565. (R391 315- 7501 which was transferred to Traditional and Levies which does not

5. Interest and rent on land

Interest paid

Total

6. Transfers and Subsidies

Provinces and Municipalities
Department agencies and accounts
Public corporations and Private enterprise

Non-Profit institutions

Note

Note

40

Annexure
1B

Annexure 1F
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2020/21 2019/20
R’000 R'000

8 85
8 85

2020/21 2019/20

R'000 R'000
491 222 819
- 20 000
- 29 000
26 082 84 343
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Households Annexure 12257 13 275
1G

Total 38 830 369 437

7 Payment for financial assets

Debts written off 1720

8  Expenditure for capital assets

Tangible assets 135 816 75117

Building and Other fixtures 35.4 99.382 11455
Machinery and Equipment 33.1 36 434 63 662
Intangible assets 34 8 895 32
Software 8 895 32

Total 144711 75149

8.1 Analysis of funds utilised to acquire capital assets — 2020/21

Voted funds Aid Total
assistance

R'000 R'000 R'000
Tangible assets 135816 - 135816
Buildings and other fixed structures 99 382 - 99 382
Machinery and equipment 36 434 - 36 434
Intangible assets 8 895 - 8 895
Software 8 895 - 8895
Total 144 711 - 144 711

8.2 Analysis of funds utilised to acquire capital assets — 2019/20

Voted funds Aid Total
assistance

R'000 R'000 R'000
Tangible assets 75117 - 75117
Buildings and other fixed structures 11 455 - 11 455
Machinery and equipment 63 662 - 63 662
32 - 32
Total 75 149 - 75149
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9  Unauthorised Expenditure

9.1 Reconciliation of unauthorised expenditure

Note 2020/21 2019/20
R'000 R'000
Opening balance 210 210
Prior period error - -
As restated 210 210
Unauthorised expenditure-discover in the current - -
year(as restated)
Closing balance 210 210
Analysis of closing balance
Unauthorised expenditure awaiting authorisation 210 210
Total 210 210
9.2 Analysis of unauthorised expenditure awaiting authorisation per
Transfers and subsidies 0 0
Total 0 0
9.3 Analysis of unauthorised expenditure awaiting authorisation per type
. ) ) ) . 210 210
Unauthorised expenditure incurred not in accordance with the
purpose of the vote or main
210 210
Total
10 Cash and Cash equivalents
Consolidated Paymaster General Account (21 513) 4626
Disbursement - 5
Cash on hand 5 -
Total (21 508) 4631
11 Prepayments and advances
Note 2020/21 2019/20
R'000 R'000
Travel and subsistence - 5
Advances paid (Not expensed) 13.1 - 377
Total - 382
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11.1 Advances paid (Not expensed)

Note Balance asat  Less: Amount  Add or Less: Add: Current Balance as at
1 April 2020 expensed in Other Year 31 March
current year advances 2021
13 R’000 R'000 R’'000 R'000 R’'000
Public entities 377 (377) - - -
Total 377 (377) - - -
Note Balance asat  Less: Amount  Add or Less: Add: Current Balance as at
1 April 2019 expensed in Other Year 31 March
current year advances 2019
13 R’000 R'000 R'000 R'000 R’'000
Public entities 377 - - - 377
Total 377 - - - 377
12 Receivables
2020/21 2019/20
Current Non-current Total Current Non-current Total
R’'000 R’000 R'000 R'000 R'000 R’000
Note
Claims 12.1 1622 1984 3606 2588 186 2775
recoverable
Recoverable 12.2 4114 6592 10 700 4 046 9937 13 983
expenditure
Staff debt 12.3 561 - 561 198 527 725
Other 12.4 1781 14 166 15 947 4 536 3 863 8 399
receivables
Total 8 078 22 742 30 820 11369 14513 25 882
12.1 Claims recoverable
Note 2020/21 2019/20
and
annex
12 R'000 R'000
National Government 39 -
Provincial departments 23 800
Public entities 3 544 1975
Total 3606 2775
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12.2 Recoverable expenditure (disallowance accounts)

(Group major categories, but list material items)

Payment Fraud

Salary Reversal

Income Tax

Medical Aid

Deduction Disallowance
"Tax Recoveries

ACB Recalls

Pension Fund

Pension Recoverable
Online Travel

Total

12.3 Staff debt

(Group major categories, but list material items)

Arrears on House Rent
Bursary Debt

Leave Without Pay
Overpaid Salary

Tax Debt

Telephone

Vehicle Damage

Fruitless and Wasteful expenditure

Damaged Laptop

Total

12.4 Other receivables

(Group major categories, but list material items)

Ex-Employees
External Debtors

Total

GROWING KWAZULU-NATAL TOGETHER

2020/21 2019/20
R’000 R'000
1039 8 506
2638 2 044
148 148
3 3
55 40
29 52
1505 1221
14 14
38 39
5237 1916
10 706 13 983
2020/21 2019/20
R’'000 R'000
12 21
278 318
4 10
- 115
1 6
6 5
252 246
1 4
7 -
561 725
2020/21 2019/20
R’'000 R’000
11175 6 309
4772 2090
15947 8399
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12.5 Impairment of receivables

Note 2020/21 2019/20
R'000 R'000
Estimate of impairment of receivables 15 947 8 400
Total 15 947 8 400
13 Voted funds to be surrendered to the Revenue Fund
Note 2020/21 2019/20
R'000 R'000
Opening balance 24 651 100 790
Prior period error 18.2 -
As restated 24 651 100 790
Transfer from statement of financial performance (as 58 24 652
restated)
Paid during the year (24 651) (100 790)
Closing balance 56 24 651
14 Departmental revenue and NRF Receipts to be surrendered to the Revenue Fund
Note 2020/21 2019/20
R'000 R'000
Opening balance (42) 732
Transfer from Statement of Financial Performance (as 35319 4779
restated)
Paid during the year (33732) (5 554)
Closing balance 1545 (42)
15 Bank overdraft
Note 2020/21 2019/20
R'000 R'000
Consolidated Payments General Account 168 -
168 -
16 Payables — current
Note 2020/21 2019/20
R'000 R'000
Advances received 21. - -
1
Clearing accounts 21.2 1510 1621
Total 1510 1 621

GROWING KWAZULU-NATAL TOGETHER 185




Annual Report 2020-2021
Kwazulu-Natal Department of Cooperative Governance and Traditional Affairs

DEPARTMENT OF COOPERATIVE GOVERNANCE AND TRADITIONAL AFFAIRS
VOTE 11

NOTES TO THE ANNUAL FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
for the year ended 31 March 2021

16.1 Other Payables

Note 2020/21 2019/20
R’000 R’000
(Identify major categories, but list material amounts)
ACB Recalls 2108 969
Appeal Board Deposits 49 49
Salary Reversal 612 508
Pension Fund 264 264
Total 3033 1790
16.2 Clearing accounts
Note 2020/21 2019/20
21 R'000 R'000
Description
(Identify major categories, but list material amounts)
ACB Recalls 1130 1166
Bargaining Councils 1 -
Salary Reversal 3 142
Income Tax 336 245
Pension Fund 2 28
Medical Aid 38 38
Garnishee - 2
Total 1510 1621
17. Net cash flow available from operating activities
Note 2020/21 2019/20
R'000 R'000
Net surplus/(deficit) as per Statement of Financial 35375 29 431
Performance
Add back non cash/cash movements not deemed 88 384 (36 232)
operating activities
(Increase)/decrease in receivables 3291 (1 459)
(Increase)/decrease in prepayments and advances 382 1
Increase/(decrease) in payables — current (111) (3579)
Proceeds from sale of capital assets (1506)
Expenditure on capital assets 144 711 75149
Surrenders to Revenue Fund (58 383) (106 344)
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Voted funds not requested/not received - ‘ ‘ -

Net cash flow generated by operating activities 123 759 (6 801)

18. Reconciliation of cash and cash equivalents for cash flow purposes

Note 2020/21 2019/20
R’000 R'000
Consolidated Paymaster General account (21 681) 4 626
Cash on hand 5 5
Total (21 676) 4631
19 Contingent liabilities and contingent assets
25.1 Contingent liabilities
Note 2020/21 2019/20
R'000 R'000
Liable to Nature
Housing loan guaranteesEmployees Annex - 16
3A
Claims against the department Annex 4 443 4 307
3B
Intergovernmental payables (unconfirmed balances) Annex 5 2 667 2102
Total 7110 6425
20. Commitments
Note 2020721 2019/20
R’000 R'000
Capital expenditure
Part Payment Capital 78 109 19 863
Once off Payment 566 1458
IDT Capital Payments 71358 76 420
KZN Department of Public Works 6 309 11 347
Total Commitments 156 342 109 088
21 Accruals and payables not recognised
21.1 Accruals
2020/21 2019/20
R’000 R’000
Listed by economic classification
30 Days 30+ Days Total Total
Goods and services 20 654 - 20 654 15333
Transfers and subsidies 263 - 263 -
Capital assets - - - 12
Total 20917 - 20917 15 345
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for the year ended 31 March 2021

Note 2020/21 2019/20
R’000 R’000
Listed by programme level
Administration 14 702 7 469
Local Governance 5517 6772
Development and Planning 540 443
Traditional Institutional Management 158 661
Total 20 917 15 345
21.2 Payables not recognised
2020/21 2019/20
R'000 R'000
Listed by economic classification
30 Days 30+ Total Total
Days
Goods and services 26 141 30 069 56 210 75 368
Capital assets 15077 123 15200 2024
Total 41218 30 192 71410 77 392
Note  2020/21 2019/20
R'000 R'000
Listed by programme level
Administration 23129 46 607
Local Governance 6 071 4 887
Development and Planning 20 461 2969
Traditional Institutional Management 21749 22 939
Total 71 410 77 392
Note  2020/21 2019/20
Included in the above totals are the following: R’000 R'000
Confirmed balances with other departments Annex 7 852 2137
5
Total 7852 2137
22 Employee benefits
Note  2020/21 2019/20
R’000 R'000
Leave entitlement 60 949 49 848
Service bonus 15 621 15 564
Performance Awards 25016 -
Capped leave commitments - 30 636
Other 647 1182
Total 102 233 97 230
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NOTES TO THE ANNUAL FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

for the year ended 31 March 2021

23 Lease commitments

23.1 Operating leases

Specialised military ~ Land Buildings and Machinery and Total
equipment other fixed equipment
structures
2020/21
R'000 R'000 R'000 R'000 R'000
Not later than 1 - - 21 357 1390 22 747
year
Later than 1 year - - 117 1663 1780
and not later
than 5 years
Total lease - - 21474 3053 24 527
commitments
Buildings
Specialised and other Machinery
military fixed and
2019/20 equipment Land structures equipment Total
R'000 R’000 R'000 R'000 R'000
Not later than 1 - - 20142 1005 21147
year
Later than 1 year - - 6 095 436 6 531
and not later
than 5 years
Total lease - - 261237 1 441 27 678
commitments
23.2 Finance leases **
Buildings
Specialised and other Machinery
military fixed and
2020/21 equipment Land structures equipment Total
R'000 R'000 R'000 R'000 R'000
Not later than 1 - - 4974 4974
year
Later than 1 year - - 3222 3222
and not later
than 5 years
Total lease - - 8 196 8 196
commitments
Buildings
Specialised and other Machinery
military fixed and
2019/20 equipment Land structures equipment Total
R'000 R'000 R'000 R'000 R'000
Not later than 1 - - 3729 3729
year
Later than 1 year - - 748 748
and not later
than 5 years
Later than five - - 4 477 4477
years
Total lease - - 4 477 4477
commitments
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VOTE 11

NOTES TO THE ANNUAL FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
for the year ended 31 March 2021

24. Irregular expenditure

24.1 Reconciliation of irregular expenditure

Note  2020/21 2019/20
R’000 R'000
Opening balance 303 964 606 828
Prior period error (6 724) (90 048)
As restated 297 240 516 780
Add: Irregular expenditure — relating to prior year 1534 -
Add: Irregular expenditure — relating to current year - 742
Less: Prior year amounts condoned (55 955) (213 558)
Closing balance 243 927 303 964
Analysis of awaiting condonation per age classification
Current year - 742
Prior years 242819 303 222
Total 243 927 303 964
24 2 Details of irregular expenditure — added current year (relating to current and prior years)
Incident Disciplinary steps taken/criminal 2020/21
proceedings
R’000
SCM procedure not followed Under Investigation 1534
Total 1 534
24.3 Details of irregular expenditure condoned
Incident Condoned by (condoning authority) 2019/20
R’000
SCM processes not followed under Investigation 54 847
Total 54 874
24.4 Prior period error
Note 2019/20
R’000
Nature of prior period error 6724
Relating to prior year [affecting the opening balance] 6724
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Incorrect classification into irregular -

Relating to 2017/18 -
Understated Irregular expenditure in 2016/17 -

Total 6724

25. Fruitless and wasteful expenditure

25.1Reconciliation of fruitless and wasteful expenditure

Note 2020/21 2019/20
R’000 R’000

Opening balance 3501 3548
Prior period error 57
As restated 3501 3 605
Fruitless and wasteful expenditure — relating to prior year 25.2 2028 -
Fruitless and wasteful expenditure — relating to current 25.2 11 11
year
Less: Amounts recovered (1) (11)
Less: Amounts written off 25.4 - (104)
Closing balance 5539 3 501

25.2 Analysis of Current year’s (relating to current and prior years) fruitless and wasteful expenditure

Incident Disciplinary steps taken/criminal proceedings 2019/20
R’000

No show at hotel Under investigation 17

Payment exceeding contract value Under investigation 66

Interest on over due accounts Under investigation 51

Overpaid salary of Izinduna Under investigation 1 905

Total 2039
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26 Related party transactions

Relates to Traditional Levies and Trust Account for Current and Transfer Payments to the value of R26 082 in
relation to the support given to the institution of traditional leadership.

27 Key management personnel

No. of 2020/21 2019/20
Individuals
R'000 R'000
Political office bearers (provide detail below) 1 1978 2132
Officials:
Level 16 1 2271 2123
Level 15 3 3958 4 005
Level 14 16 18 565 19430
Family members of key management personnel 2 1063 1,043
Total 27 835 28
733
28 Provisions
Note 2020/21 2019/20
R'000 R'000
Back pay for iziNduna 1575218 1472 166
Total 1575218 1472166

The provision disclosed in the current financial year relates to the back pay for Induna's salaries in line with
the proclamation of public office bearers (headmen) effective since the 01 April 2013. The number of
appointed Induna for the period of 39 months was unknown since there were no verifications from date of

proclamation. The cabinet resolution was taken in the previous financial year to remunerate Induna as per
the proclamation.

28.11 Reconciliation of movement in provisions — 2020/21
Provision Provision Provision Total
1 2 3 provisions
R’000 R’000 R’000 R'000
Opening balance 1472 166 - - 1472 166
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NOTES TO THE ANNUAL FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
for the year ended 31 March 2021

Increase in provision 103 052 - - 103 052

Change in provision due to change - - - -
in estimation of inputs

Closing balance 1575 218 - - 1575 218

Reconciliation of movement in provisions — 2019/20

Provision Provision Provision Total
1 2 3 provisions

R’000 R’000 R’000 R’000
Opening balance 1375 856 - - 1375 856
Increase in provision 96 304 - - 96 304
Change in provision due to change - - - -
in estimation of inputs
Closing balance 1472160 - - 1472160

The department commenced paying iziNduna as per Provincial Executive decision from December 2016 in
line with the Presidential proclamation which was effective from 1 April 2016. The President signs the Public
Office bearers’ proclamations on an annual basis. There are four proclamations that have been signed to
date with the first being effective from 1 April 2013. The effect of commencing to pay iziNduna as public
office bearers only from 2016 resulted in a historic liability to the value of R1 575 218 billion.

The Department has presented this financial situation to the Cogta Portfolio Committee as well as the
Finance Portfolio Committee with an aim of securing a resolution for National Treasury to appropriate
additional funding. A letter was written to the MEC Finance by the Department with an intention of securing
a financial guarantee for this liability. A memorandum was written to the Provincial Executive structure as
well as to the MINCOMBUD to secure a future allocation of the required funds. A joint letter from Provincial
Cogta and Provincial Treasury has been written to the National Ministers of Cogta and Finance with the
intention of securing a financial guarantee from the National Revenue Fund.

29 Movable Tangible Capital Assets

MOVEMENT IN MOVABLE TANGIBLE CAPITAL ASSETS PER ASSET REGISTER FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH 2021

Opening Value Additions Disposals Closing Balance
balance adjustments
R'000 R'000 R'000 R'000 R'000

MACHINERY AND EQUIPMENT 144 900 - 36 433 5162 176 171
Transport assets 68 936 - 1238 4 995 65179
Computer equipment 53 661 - 34 735 152 88 244
Furniture and office equipment 16 347 - 374 - 16 721
Other machinery and equipment 5956 - 80 15 6 027
TOTAL MOVABLE TANGIBLE 144 900 - 36 433 5162 176 171

CAPITAL ASSETS
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29.1 Additions
ADDITIONS TO MOVABLE TANGIBLE CAPITAL ASSETS PER ASSET REGISTER FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH 2021

Cash Non-cash (Capital Work in Received Total
Progress current current, not paid
costs and finance (Paid current
lease payments) year, received
prior year)
R’000 R’000 R’000 R'000 R’000
MACHINERY AND EQUIPMENT 36 433 - - - 36433
Transport assets 1238 - - - | 1238
Computer equipment 34 735 - - - | 34735
Furniture and office equipment | 374 - - - | 374
Other machinery and 86 - - - | 86
equipment
TOTAL ADDITIONS TO 36 433 36 433
MOVABLE TANGIBLE CAPITAL - - -
ASSETS
29.2 Disposals
DISPOSALS OF MOVABLE TANGIBLE CAPITAL ASSETS PER ASSET REGISTER FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH
2021
Sold Non-cash Total Cash
for disposal disposals Received
cash Actual
R'000 R’000 R'000 R'000
MACHINERY AND EQUIPMENT - 5162 5162 -
Transport assets - 4995 4995 -
Computer equipment - 152 152 -
Furniture and office equipment - - - -
Other machinery and equipment 15 15 -
TOTAL DISPOSAL OF MOVABLE - 5162 5162 -

TANGIBLE CAPITAL ASSETS

29.3. Movement for 2019/20
MOVEMENT IN TANGIBLE CAPITAL ASSETS PER ASSET REGISTER FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH 2020

Opening Prior Additions Disposals Closing
balance period Balance
error
R'000 R'000 R'000 R'000 R'000
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MACHINERY AND EQUIPMENT 198 483 - 63662 117 245 144 900
Transport assets 79 857 - 45461 56 382 68 936
Computer equipment 50 546 - 3293 178 53 661
Furniture and office equipment 16 084 - 302 39 16 347
Other machinery and 51 996 - 14606 60 646 5956
equipment

TOTAL MOVABLE TANGIBLE 198 483 - 63662 117 245 144 900
CAPITAL ASSETS

29.4 Minor assets
MOVEMENT IN MINOR ASSETS PER THE ASSET REGISTER FOR THE YEAR ENDED AS AT 31 MARCH 2021

Specialised Intangible Heritage Machinery Biological Total

military assets assets and assets

assets equipment

R’000 R'000 R’'000 R’'000 R’'000 R’000
Opening - - - 15929 - 15929
balance
Additions - - - 414 - 414
Disposals - - - 11 - 1"
TOTAL 16 354 16 354
MINOR
ASSETS - - - -

Specialised Intangible Heritage Machinery Biological Total
military assets assets and assets
assets equipment

Number of - - - 10714 - 10714
R1 minor
assets
Number of - - - 10 653 - 10 653
minor
assets at
cost
TOTAL
NUMBER
OF MINOR 21 367 21 367
ASSETS - - - -

29.5 MOVEMENT IN MINOR ASSETS PER THE ASSET REGISTER FOR THE YEAR ENDED AS AT 31 MARCH 2021

Specialised Intangible Heritage Machinery Biological Total
military assets assets and assets
assets equipmen
t

R'000 R’000 R’000 R'000 R'000 R’000
Opening - - - 15 538 - 15 538
balance
Prior period - - - - - -
error
Additions - - - 966 - 966
Disposals - - - 575 - 575
TOTAL 15929 15929
MINOR
ASSETS - - - -
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Specialised Intangible Heritage assets ~ Machinery and Biological Total
military assets assets equipment assets
Number of - - - 10714 - 10714
R1 minor
assets
Number of - - - 10653 - 10653
minor
assets at
cost
TOTAL 21367 21 367
NUMBER
OF MINOR
ASSETS - - - -

30 Intangible Capital Assets
MOVEMENT IN INTANGIBLE CAPITAL ASSETS PER ASSET REGISTER FOR THE PERIOD ENDED 31 MARCH

2021

MOVEMENT INTANGIBLE CAPITAL ASSETS PER ASSET REGISTER FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH 2021

OPENING VALUE ADDITIONS DISPOSALS TOTAL
BALANCE ADJUSTMENT
R'000 ° R'000 R'000 R'000 R'000
SOFTWARE 32 - 8895 8927
TOTAL INTANGIBLE CAPITAL 32 8 895 8927

ASSETS R

ADDITIONS TO INTANGIBLE CAPITAL ASSETS PER ASSET REGISTER FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH 2021

CASH NON-CASH DEVELOPME ~ RECEIVED TOTAL
NTWORKIN ~ CURRENT
PROGRESS
CURRENT
cosT
R'000 R'000 R1000 RI000 R'000
SOFTWARE 8895 - 8895
TOTAL INTANGIBLE CAPITAL 8895 8895

ASSETS R

Movement for 2019/20
30.2 MOVEMENT IN INTANGIBLE CAPITAL ASSETS PER ASSET REGISTER FOR THE PERIOD ENDED 31
MARCH 2020
Opening balance Value adjustments  Additions Disposals
Closing balance
R'000 R'000 R'000 R'000 R'000

SOFTWARE 32 - 32

31 Immovable Tangible Capital Assets
MOVEMENT IN IMMOVABLE TANGIBLE CAPITAL ASSETS PER ASSET REGISTER FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH 2020

Opening Value Additions Disposals Closing
balance adjustments Balance
R'000 R'000 R'000 R'000
BUILDINGS AND OTHER FIXED 80 446 - 31821 48 625

STRUCTURES -
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Dwellings 510 - - - 510
Non-residential buildings 38 276 - - - 38 276
Other fixed structures 41 660 - - 31 821 9839
TOTAL IMMOVABLE TANGIBLE 80 446 31821 48 625
CAPITAL ASSETS - -

31.1 Additions
ADDITIONS TO IMMOVABLE TANGIBLE CAPITAL ASSETS PER ASSET REGISTER FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH

2021
Cash Non-cash (Capital Work in  Received current,  Total
Progress not paid
current costs (Paid current
and finance year, received
lease prior year)
payments)
R’000 R'000 R’000 R’000 R’000
BUILDING AND OTHER FIXED 45 904 53 272 45 904 - 45 904
STRUCTURES
Dwellings - - - - -
Non-residential buildings 45 904 53 272 45 904 - 45 904
TOTAL ADDITIONS TO
IMMOVABLE TANGIBLE 45 904 53 272 45 904 - 45 904
CAPITAL ASSETS
Movement for 2019/2020
31.2 MOVEMENT IN IMMOVABLE TANGIBLE CAPITAL ASSETS PER ASSET REGISTER FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31
MARCH 2020
Opening Prior Additions Disposals Closing
balance period Balance
error
R’000 R’000 R'000 R'000 R’000
BUILDINGS AND OTHER FIXED 82 226 - 1780 80 446
STRUCTURES -
Dwellings 510 - - - 510
Non-residential buildings 38 276 - - - 38 276
Other fixed structures 43 440 - - 1780 41 660
TOTAL IMMOVABLE TANGIBLE 82 226 - 1780 80 446
CAPITAL ASSETS -

31.3Capital Work-in-progress
CAPITAL WORK-IN-PROGRESS AS AT 31 MARCH 2020

Opening Current Year Ready for use Closing

balance WIP (Assets to the balance

1 April 2019 AR)/Contracts 31 March 2020
Note terminated
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Annexure R'000 R'000 R'000 R'000
7
Buildings and other fixed 97167 99383 53272 143278
structures
TOTAL 97167 99383 53272 143278
Number of projects 2020/21
. . . Total
Age analysis on ongoing projects Planned, Planned R’000
Construction  not Construction
started started
O0to 1year 5 - 5
1to 3year(s) 5 - 5
3to 5year 4 - 4
3to 5year(s) - - -
Longer than 5 years 5 - 5
Total 19 19
CAPITAL WORK-IN-PROGRESS AS AT 31 MARCH 2021
NOTE Opening Prior Current Ready for "
Balance Period Period use Closing
1 april error Tear (Assets to Balance
2018 WIP the AR) / 31
Contracts March
terminated 2019"
Annexure R’000 R'000 R'000 R'000 R'000
7
Buildings 85712 - 45904 - 131616
and other
fixtures
Total 85712 - 45904 - 131616
Number of projects 2019/20
Age analysis on ongoing projects Total
R'000
Planned, Planned,
Construction not Construction
started started
Longer than 5 years 5 9 131616
Total 5 9 131616
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Immovable assets
Assets to be transferred in terms of S42 of the PFMA — 2020/21

Number of Value of
assets assets
R'000
BUILDINGS AND OTHER FIXED STRUCTURES 174 48625
Dwellings 4 510
Non-residential buildings 35 38,276
Other fixed structures 135 9839
TOTAL 114 48625
32 Principal Agent Arrangements 2020/21 2019/2020
Department acting as the principal Fee paid
Independent Development Trust 456 1681
Total 456 1681

The Department appointed the Independent Development Trust as an Implementing agent for the construction and
rehabilitation of Traditional Administrative Centres.
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GROWING KWAZULU-NATAL TOGETHER
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Annual Report 2020-2021
Kwazulu-Natal Department of Cooperative Governance and Traditional Affairs
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